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Sr. No.:- SERIES A-3/F.Y.19/F.Y.25

Private & Confidential — Not For Cirentation

ASPIRE HOME FINANCY, CORPORATION LIMITED
Corporate Identity Number: Us5923MH2013PLC248741
Date of Incorperation: October 1, 2013
A Public Limited Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
Registered Office Corporate Office: Motilal Oswal Tower, Rahimiuilah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot, Prabhadevi, Mumbai- 400023
Tel: (022) 3980 4200 Fax: (022) 66217302
Website: www.ahfcl.com
Contact Person: Sanjay Chaturvedi
BE-mail: treasury@ahfel.com

SHELF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT/INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

Shelf Disclosure Document by Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited (The “Company” or the
“Issuer™} of 2500 (Two Thousand Five Hundred ) Secured, Redeemable, Rated, Listed, Non-
Convertible Debentures (the "Debentures") of the face value of Rs. 1,000,000/~ (Rupees Ten Lalh
only) each, amounting to Rs. 250 Crores (Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores only) on  Private
Placement Basis (the "Issue") herein referred to as Series “A-3/F.Y.19/F.Y.257

The offer is being made pursuant to the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI™)
(Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (the “SEBI Debt Listing Regulations™), SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Housing Finance Companies
Issuance of Non-Convertible Debentures on private placement basis (NHB) Directions issued by the
National Housing Bank (“NHB™) guidelines vide Notification No. NHB.HFC.NCD-DIR.{/CMD/2014
(“NHB Directions”), the Companies Act, 2013 and the Cowmpanies (Prospectus and Allotment of
Securities) Rules, 2014, each as amended.

ISSUE PRGGRAMME
ISSUE OPENING DATE: As per Term Sheet
ISSUE CLOSING DATE: As per Term Sheet

DEEMED DATE OF ALLOTMENT: As per Term Sheet
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COMPANY'S ABSOLUTE RESPONSIBILITY

The Company having made all reasonable inguiries, accepts responsibility for and confirms that the
information contained in this Offer Document is true and correct in all material aspects and is not misleading
in any material respect, that the opiniens and intentions expressed herein are honestly held and that there are
1o other facts, the omission of which make this document as a whole or any of such information or the
expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading in any material respect.

CREDIT RATING(S)

As per Term Sheet
LISTING

The Debentures offered under this private placement are proposed to be listed on the Wholesale Debt Market
(WDM) segment of The BSE Limited. Listing will be done as per the SEBI Debt Listing Regulations and the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reguiations, 2015. The Issuer shall comply with
the requirements of the listing agreement to the extent applicable to it on a continuous basis.

GENERAL RISKS

Prospective investors should consult their own legal, regulatory, tax, financial and/or accounting advisors
about risks associated with an investment in such Debentures and the suitability of investing in such
Debentures in light of their particular circumstances.

Invesiment in these Debentures involve a degree of risk and investors should not invest any funds in this
offer unless they can afford to take the risk of losing their investment if the Debentures are not held till or for
any reason have 10 be sold or redeemed before the Redemption Date (as defined below). Potential investors
are advised to read this Offer Document carefully before taking an investment decision in this offering. For
taking an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the Company and the Offer
including the risks involved. The Debentures have not been recommended or approved by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) nor does SEBI guarantee the accuracy or adequacy of this document. The
Offer Document has not been submitted, cleared or approved by SEBI. It should be clearly understood that
the Company is solely responsible for the correctness, adequacy and disclosure of all relevant information
herein.

DISCLAIMER

This Offer Document is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of prospectus. The Debentures are to be
listed on WDM segment of BSE. The Offer Document does not constitute and shall not be deemed to
constitute an offer or an invitation to subscribe to the Debentures 1o the public in general. Apart from this
OFFER DOCUMENT, no OFFER DOCUMENT OR prospectus has been prepared in connection with the
offering of this issue or in relation to the company nor is such a prospectus required to be registered under
the applicable laws. Accordingly, this OFFER DOCUMENT has neither been delivered for registration nor
is it intended to be registered.

This OFFER DOCUMENT has been prepared to provide general information about the Company and other
terms and conditions including the nature of the Debentures, to potential investors to whom it is addressed
and who are willing and eligible to subscribe to the Debentures. This Offer Document does not purport o
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contain all the information that any potential investor may require. Neither this Offer Document nor any
other information supplied in connection with the debentures is intended to provide the basis of any credit or
other evaluation and any recipient of this Offer Document should not consider such receipt a
recommendation to purchase any debentures. Each investor contemplating the purchase of any debentures
should make its own independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs of the company, and its
own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the company. Potential investers should consult their own financial,
fegal, tax and other professional advisors as to the risks and investment considerations arising from an
investment in the debentures and should possess the appropriate resources to analyse such investment and
the suitability of such invesiment to such investor's particular circumstances. It is the responsibility of
potential invesiors to also ensure that they will sell these debentures in striet accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Offer Document and other applicable laws, so that the sale does not constitute an offer to
the public within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013. None of the intermediaries or their agents or
advisors associated with this issue undertake to review the financial condilion or affairs of the company or
the factors affecting the debentures during the life of the arrangements contemplated by this Offer Document
or have any responsibility to advise any investor or potential investor in the debentures of any information
available with or subsequently coming to the atiention of the intermediaries, agents or advisors.

No person has been authorized to give any information or fo make any representation not contained in this
Offer Document or in any material made available by the company to any potential investor pursuant hereto
and, it given or made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized
by the company. The intermediaries and their agents or advisors associated with this Offer Document have
not separately verified the information contained herein. Accordingly, no representation, warranty or
undertaking, express or implied, is made and no responsibility is accepted by any such intermediary, agent
or advisor as to the accuracy or completeness of the information contained in this Offer Document or any
other information provided by the company. Accordingly, all such infermediaries, agents or advisors
associated with this issue shall have no liability in relation fo the information contained in this Offer
Document or any other information provided by the company in connection with this issue.

The contents of this Offer Document are intended to be used only by those investors to whom it is
distributed. It is not intended for distribution to any other person and should not be reproduced by the
recipient.

The person to whom a copy of this Offer Document is sent is alone entitled o apply for the debentures. No
invitation is being made to any persons other than those to whom application forms along with this Offer
Document have been sent. Any application by a person to whom the Offer Document and/or the application
form has noi been sent by the company shall be rejected without assigning any reason.

The person who is in receipt of this Offer Document shall maintain utmost confidentiality regarding the
contents of this Offer Document and shall not reproduce or distribule in whole or part or make any

announcement in public or to a third party regarding its contents, without the prior written consent of the
company.

Each person receiving this offer document acknowledges that:

Such person has been afforded an opportunity to request and to review and has received all additional
information censidered by an individual to be necessary; and

To verify the accuracy of or to supplement the information herein; and

To understand the nature of the debentures and the risks involved in invesiing in them including for any
reason having to sell them or be made (o redeem them before final redemption date; and

Such person has not relied on any intermediary or agent or advisory or underwriter that may be associated
with issuance of the debentures in connection with its investigation of the accuracy of such information or ifs




ASPIRE

Hus kL DENANCE

investment decision.

The Company does not undertake to update the Offer Document to reflect subsequent events after the date of
the Offer Document and thus it should not be relied upon with respect to such subsequent events without
first confirming its accuracy with the Company. Neither the delivery of this Offer Document nor any sale of
debentures made hereunder shail, under any circumstances, constitute a representation or create any
implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the Company since the date hereof.

This Offer Document does not constitute, nor may it be used for or in connection with, an offer or
solicitation by anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation is not authorized or to any
person to whom it is unlawful to make such an offer or solicitation. No action is being taken to permit an
offering of the debentures or the distribution of this Offer Document in any jurisdiction where such action is
required. The distribution of this Offer Document and the offering and sale of the Debentures may be
restricted by law in certain jurisdictions. Persons into whose possession this Offer Document comes are
requited to inform themselves about and to observe any such restrictions.

The Offer Document is made available to investors in this series on the strict understanding that it is
confidential.

The lssuer confirms that all necessary disclosures have been made in the Offer Document including but not
limited to statutory and other regulatory disclosures. Investors should carefully read and note the contents of
the Tnformation Offer document. Each prospective investor should make its own independent assessment of
the merit of the investment in Debentures and the Issuer Company. Prospective investor should consult their
awn financial, legal, tax and other professional advisors as to the risks and investment considerations arising
from an investment in the Debentures and should possess the appropriale resources 10 analyse such
investment and suitability of such investment to such investor’s particular circumstance. Prospective
investors are required to make their own independent evaluation and judgment before making the investment
and are believed to be experienced in investing in debt markets and are able to bear the economic risk of
investing in such instruments.

The Trustees, “ipso facto” do not have the obligations of a borrower or a Principal Debtor or a Guarantor as
to the monies paid/invested by investors for the debentures/Bonds.

DISCLAIMER STATEMENT FROM THE COMPANY

The Company accepts no responsibility for statements made other than in this OFFER DOCUMENT or
any other material expressly stated to be issued by or at the instance of the Company in connection with
the issue of this series of Debentures and that anyone placing reliance on any other source of information
would be doing so at their/its own risk.

ELIGIBILITY OF THE COMPANY TO COME QUT WITH THE ISSUE

The Company and its directors have not been prohibited from accessing the capital market under any order
ot directions passed by SEBI. The issue of the Debentures comprised in the [ssue and described under this
Offer Document has been authorised by the Issuer through resolutions passed by Beard of Directors of the
Issuer on August 17, 2018 and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company. Pursuant to
the resolution passed by the Company's shareholders at AGM dated July 25, 2018 in accordance with
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has been authorised to borrow, upon such terms and
conditions as the Board may think fit for amounts up te Rs. 5500 Crotes (Rupees Five Thousand Five
Hundred Crores only). The present issue of Debentures in terms of this Offer Document is within the
overall powers of the Board as per the above shareholder resolution(s).
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ISSUE OF DEBENTURES IN DEMATERIALISED FORM

Pursuant to Regulation 20(1} (c) of the SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, the
tssuer has made arangements wiih the Depository for the issue of the Debentures in dematerialised form.
The Issuer shall take necessary steps to credit the Debentures allotted to the Designated Account of the
Debenture holder. The Issuer will allot the Debentures to the Debenture holders on the Deemed Date of

Adlotment.

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

As per Term Sheet

REGISTRAR TO THE ISSUE

LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LIMITED
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup { West), Mumbai 400 (78
Phone: +91 22 49186000 | Extn: 2470 Fax +91 22 49186060
Email ID :vinayak.bendal@iinkintime.co.in
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DEFINITIONS/ ABBREVIATIONS/ TERMS USED

Unless the confext otherwise indicates or requires, the following terms shall have the meanings given

below in this Offer Document.

Allot/Allotment/Allotted

| Unless the context otherwise requires or implies, the allotment of the
Debentures pursuant to this Issue.

Application Form

The form used by the recipient of this Disclosure Document and/or the
Private Placement Offer Letter, to apply for subscription to the
Debentures.

Approved Instructions

Means the wriften instructions from the Majority Debenture Holders
or from authorised signatories on behalf of the Majority Debenture
Holders.

Arranger / Sole Amanger

Articles of Association

The Articles of Association of the Company

Aspire/  AHFCL/  Issuer/
Company

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Lid

Board/Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Issuer

Business Day

Shall mean a day (other than a public holiday, a Saturday or a Sunday)
on which banks are normally open for business in Mumbai

CDSL

Central Depository Services (India) Limited

Rating Agency

As per Terin Sheeat

Debeniures / NCDs/ Non-
Convertible Debentures/
Offer

2500 (Two Thousand Five Hundred Crores Only) Secured, Rated
Listed Redeemable Non-Convertibie Debentures bearing a face value
of Rs. 1,000,000/~ (Rupees Ten Lakhs only) each, aggregating to Rs.
2500,000,000 /- (Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores only).

Debenture Holders /

Tnvesiors

The holders of the Debentures issued by ihe Issuer and shall include
the registered transferees of the Debentures from time to time.

Deemed Date of Allotment

As per Term Sheet

Debeninre Certificate

Certificate issued in registered form by the Company to the Debenture
Holder in terms of the Debenture Trust Deed, evidencing
ownership of the Debentures.

Debenture Holders

Persons who are for the time being holders of the Debentures and
whose names are last-mentioned in the Debentures/ Debenture
Register and shall include Beneficiaries.

Debenture Register

The Register of Debenture Holders maintained by the Company
and/or the Registrar and Transfer Agent.

Debenture Trustee

A debeniure trustee means a trustee of a wust deed for securing any
issue ol debentures of a body corpoerate.

Debenture Trustee | Agreement 10 be executed by and between the Debeniure Trustee and

Agreement the Company for the purposes of appoiniment of the Debenture
Trostee to act as debenture frustee in connection with the issuance of
the Debentures.

Debt Means af any time all the amounts payable by the Company to the

Secured Parties, pursuant fo the terms of the Transaction Documents,
including the following amounts:

{a) the principal amount of the Debentures and the Interest
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(including Default Interest) thereon;

(b) all other moneys, debts and liabilities of the Company, including
indemnities, liquidated damages, costs, charges, expenses and
fees and interest incurred under, arising out of or in connection
with the Transaction Documents (to which it is a pasty);

(c) any and all sums expended by the Debenture Holders, or the
Trustee on their behalf, or by any other person in order to
preserve any Security Interest; and

(d) any and all costs, expenses, fees and duties for the enforcement
and collection of any amounts due under the Transaction
Documents (to which it is a party), including expenses of
preservation, enforcement and realisation of the Security Interest
and costs and expenses hereto,

Demat Refers to dematerialized securities which are securities that are in
electronic form, and not in physical form, with the entries noted by the
Depository.

Deposgitories Act The Depositories Act, 1996, as amended from time to time

Depository A Depository regisiered with SEBI under the SEBI (Depositories and

Participant) Regulations, 1996, as amended from time to time.
Depository Participant / DP__ | A depository participant as defined under the Depasitories Act

Director(s) Director{s) of the Issuer.

Disclosure  Document /| This document which sets out the information regarding the
Information Memorandum Debentures being issued on a private placement basis.

DPID Depository Participant [dentification Number.

Due Date Any date on which the holders of the Debentures are entitled to any

payments, whether on maturity or upon exercise of the option to
redeem the Debentures prior to the scheduled Maturity Date.

EFT Electronic Fund Transfer
Financial Indebtedness Means any indebtedness for or in respect of:
(a) moneys borrowed,;
(b} any amount raised by acceptance under any acceptance

credit, bill acceplance or bill endorsement facility or
dematerialized equivalent;

{c) any amount raised pursuant to any note purchase facility or
the issue of bonds, notes, debentures, loan stock or any
simifar instrument including but not limited to foreign
curtency convertible bonds;

{d) the amount of any liability in respect of any lease or hire
purchase contract which would, in accordance with the
GAAP, be treated as a finance or capital lease;

(a) receivables sold or discounted (excluding any receivables

8
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sold on a non-recourse basis, but including any first loss or
second loss credit enhancement provided for such
receivables);

(0 any amount raised under any other transaction {including any
forward sale or purchase agreement) having the commercial
effect of a borrowing;

{g) deferred purchase price of property, goods or services (other
than payables incurred in the ordinary cowrse of Business);
{h) any conditional sale or other title retention agreement with

respact fo property acquired (even though the rights and
remedies of the seller or the bank under such title retention
agreement in the event of default are limited o repossession
or sale of such property);

(1) any derivative transaction entered into in connection with
protection against or benaf#t from fluctuation in any rate or
price including any credit support arrangement in respect
thereof {and. when calculating the value of any derivalive
transaction, only the marked to market value shalt be taken
o aceount);

§)] shares which are expressed to be redsemable or any shares or
instruments convertible into shares or any shares or other
securities which are otherwise the subject of a put option or
any form of guarantee;

{k) any counfer-indemnity obligation in respect of a guarantee,
indemnity, bond, standby or documentary letter of credit or
any other instrument issued by a bank or a financial
institution; and

i the amount of any liability in respect of any guarantee or
indemnity or put option for any of the items referved to in
paragraphs (a) to {k) above.

Financial Year/ FY Twelve months period commencing, from April 1 of a particular
calendar year and ending on March 31 of the subsequent calendar year

GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

HEC Housing Finance Company

[ssue Private Placement of the Non Convertible Debentures.

Issue Opening Date As per Term Sheet

[ssue Closing Date As per Term Sheet

Letter of Allotment Letter addressed by or on behalf of the Company to an Investor

stating therein, inter-alia, that the Investor's Application has been
accepted for allotment for the number for allotment for the number of
Debentures mentioned in such advice and the application money paid
by it has been accordingly adjusted towards payment of the allotment
money on the number of Debentures being allotled to it

Majority Diebenture Hoiders | Debenture Holders whose participation or share in the principal
amount(s) outstanding with respect to the Debentures aggregate to
more then 31% (Fifty One per cent) of the value of the nominal
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amount of the Debentures for the time being outstanding.
Maturity Date As per Term Sheet
Material Adverse Effect As per Term Sheet
MOFSL Motilal Oswal Financial Services Limited
N.A Not Applicable.
NCD Non-Convertible Debentures
NHB National Housing Bank
NSDL National Securitics Depository Limited.
PAN Permanent Account Number.
Private  Placement Offer | Shall mean the offer letter prepared in compliance with Section 42 of
Letter the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Prospectus and
Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014.
RBI Reserve Bank of India.
Rating Agency As per Term Sheet
Record Date The date which will be used for determining the Debenture Holders

who shall be entitled to receive the amounts due on any Due Date,
which shall be the date falling 3 (Three) calendar days prior to any

Due Pate.

R&T Agent Registrar and Transfer Agent to the Issue, in this case being Link
Intime India Pvt Limited

ROC Registrar of Companies

Rs. /INR Indian National Rupee

RTGS Real Time Gross Seitlement

SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India constituted under the

Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (as amended from
time to time).

SEBI Debt Listing | The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of

Regulations Debt Securities) Regulation, 2008 issued by SEBI, as amended from
time to time.

Security The security for the Debentures as specified in Annexure L.

TDS Tax Deducted at Source.

The Companies Act/ the Act | The Companies Act, 1956 (“1956 Act™), or where applicable, the
notified provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (*2013 Act™).

TDS Tax Deducted at Source

Terms & Conditions Shall mean the terms and conditions pertaining to the Issue as outlined
in the Transaction Documents

Transaction Documents Shall mean the documents executed ot to be executed in relation to the

issuance of the Debentures.

WD Wholesale Debt Market,
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MANAGEMENT’S PERCEPTION OF RISK FACTORS

INTERNAL/EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS
An investment in Non-Convertible debentures (NCDs) involves a certain degree of nisk. You should

carefully consider all the information contained in Disclosure Documenis, including the risks and
uncertainties described below, before making an invesiment decision. The risk factors set forth below do
not purport to be complete or comprehensive in terms of all the risk factors that may arise in connection
with our business or any decision to purchase, own or dispose of the NCDs. The following risk factors are
determined on the basis of their materiality. In determining the materiality of risk faciors, we have
considered risks which may not be material individually but may be material when considered collectively,
which may have a qualitative impact though not quantitative, which may not be material at present but may
have a material impact in the future. Additional risks, which are currently unknown or now deemed
immaterial, if materialize, may in the future have a material adverse effect on our business, [Tnancial
condition and results of operations. The market prices of the NCDs could deciine due to such risks. Qur
results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of
ceriain factars, including events described below and eisewhere in this Offer Document.

Note: Unless specified or quantified in the relevant risk factors, the Company is not in a position to
quaniify the financial or other implications of any risk mentioned herein below:

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS

{a) Credit Risk
The Company carries the risk of default by borrowers and other counterparties.

Management Perception: Any lending and investment activity is exposed fo credit risk arising from the risk
of repayment default by the borrowers and counterparties. The Company has institutionalised a systematic
credit evaluation process monitoring the performance of its asset portfolio on a reguiar and continual basis
to detect any material development, and also constanily evaluates the changes and developments in sectors
to which i{ has substantial exposure. The Company also undertakes a periodic review of its eniire asset
portfolio with a view 10 determine the portfolic valuation, identify pofential areas of action and devise
appropriate strategies thereon. The Company follows a conservative provisioning and write-off policy,
which is in line with what is prescribed by the RBL

{b) Contingent Liabilities

The Company's contingent liabilities (if any) could adversely affect its financial condition.

{c) Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
[f the level of NPAs in the Company's portfolio were to increase, its business would suffer.

Management Perception: The Net GNPAs of Aspire as on March 31, 2018 was Rs.219.9 Crores i.e. 4.52%.
Aspire is fully complying with the NHB Guidelines/Directives in connection with provisioning norms, The
Company believes that its overall financial profile, capitalization levels and risk management systems
provide significant risk mitigation.
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{(d) Tnterest Rate Risk
The Company's business is largely dependent on interest income from its operations.

Management Perception: The Company is exposed to interest rate tisk principally as a result of lending to
customers al interest rates and in amounts and for periods, which may differ from its funding sources
(institutional/bank borrowings and debt offerings). The Company seeks to maich its interest rate positions
to minimize interest rate risk.

Despite these efforts, there can be no assurance that significant interest rate movements will not have an
effect on its results of operations. Interest rates are highly sensitive fo many factors beyond its control,
including the monetary policies of the RBI, deregulation of the financial sector in {ndia, domestic and
international economic and poelitical conditions, inflation and other factors. Due to these factors, interest
rates in India have historically experienced a relatively high degree of volatility.

() Access to Capital Markets and Commercial Borrowings
The Company's growth will depend on its continued ability 1o access funds at competitive rates.

Management Perception: With the growth of its business, the Company is increasingly reliant on funding
from the debt capital markets and commercial borrowings. The market for such funds is competitive and its
ability to obtain funds at competitive rates will depend on various factors, including its ability to maintain
its credit ratings. if the Company was unable to access funds at an effective cost that is comparable to or
lower than its competitors, the Company may not be able to offer competitive interest raies for its loans.
This may adversely impact its business, its future financial performance. The value of its coliaterat may
decrease or the Company may experience delays in enforcing its collateral when its customers default on
their obligations, which may result in failure to recover the expected value of collateral and adversely affect
its financial performance.

EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS

(a) Material changes in Regulations to which the Company is subject could cause the Company's business
to suffer

Management Perception: HFCs in India are subject to detailed supervision and regulation by the NHB. The
Company is subject generally to changes in Indian law, as well as to changes in Government regulations
and policies and accounting principles. The NHB also requires the Company to make provisions in respect
of NPAs. The provision made is equal to or higher than that prescribed under the prudential norms. Any
changes in the regulatory framework affecting HFCs including the provisiening [or NPAs or capital
adequacy requirements could adversely affect the profitability of the Company or its future financial
performance, by requiring a restructuring of its activities, increasing costs or otherwise.

(b) Risk of competition in lending and resource raising could cause the Company's business to suffer

Management Perception: Despite increasing competition, the Company has trying to establish a strong
presence in the HFC business in India. Aspire offers a gamut of financial products and services catering
customers. The management believes that the Company's brand equity, reach and strategic alliances along
with its resource base and Motilal Oswal Group Company backing would provide the necessary strength to
perform well in a competitive market.

12
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() A slowdown in economic growth in India could cause the Company's business to suffer

Management Perception: The Company's performance and the qualily and growth of its assefs are
necessarily dependent on the health of the overall Indian economy. A slowdown in the Indian economy
couid adversely affect its business, including its ability to grow its asset portfolio, the quality of its assets,
and its ability to implement its strategy. India's economy could be adversely affected by a general rise in
interest rates, or various other factors affecting the growth of industrial, manufacturing and services sector
ot general down trend in the economy.

(d) Political instability or changes in the Government could delay further liberalization of the Indian
economy and adversely affect economic conditions in [ndia generally, which could impact the Company's
financiai results and prospects,

Management Perception: Political instability could arise due fo several reasons. Any political instability in
the country could impact our business.

The role of the Indian Central and State Government in the Indian economy has remained significant over
the years. There can be no assurance that these liberalization pelicies will continue in the future. The rate of
economic liberalization could change, and specific laws and policies affecting financial services companies,
foreign investment, currency exchange rates and other matters affecting investments in Indian companies
could change as well. A significant change m India's economic liberalization and deregulation policies
could disrupt business and economic conditions in India, thus affecting owr business.

{e) Termorist attacks, civil unrest and cother acts of violence or war invelving India and other countries could
adversely affect the financial markets and the Company's business

Management Perception: Terrorist attacks and other acts of violence or war may negatively affect the
Indian markets and may also adversely affect the worldwide financial markets. These acts may also resuit
in a loss of business confidence. In addition, adverse social, economic and political events in India could
have a negat[ve impact on the Company. Such incidents could also create a greater pc;ccpllon that
investment in Indian companies involves a higher degree of risk and could have an adverse impact on the

Company's business,

Notes 1o Risk Factors:

Save, as stated elsewhere in this Offer Document, since the date of publishing audited financial accounts
contained in this Offer Document:

No materiat developments have taken place that are likely (o materially affect the performance or prospecis
of the Company: and

no developments have taken place in the last three months which materially and adversely affect the
profitability of the Company or the value of its assets, or its ability to pay its Habilities within the next 12
months,

DISCLOSURES UNDER SCHEDULE I OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA
(ISSUE AND LISTING OF DEBT SECURITIES) REGULATIONS, 2008 AND FORM PAS-4, EACH AS

AMENDED

13
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PART A
ISSUER INFORMATION
I. Name and Address of Registered Qffice of the Issuer and intermediaries:
Name and Address of Registered Office of the Issuer
Name: Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited.
Registered Office of Issuer: Motilal Oswal Tower, Rahimtullah, Sayani Road ,Opposite
Parel ST Depot, Prabhadevi, Mumbai- 400025
Corporate Office of Issuer: Motilal Oswal Tower, Rahimtullah, Sayani Road ,Oppaosite
Parel ST Depot, Prabhadevi, Mumbai- 400025
Date of Incorporation of Issuer: Qctober 1, 2013
Compliance/Nodal Officer of Issuer: Mr Kalpesh Ojha
Chief Financial Officer

Motilal Oswal Tower, Rahimtullah, Sayani Road ,Opposite
Parel ST Depot, Prabhadevi, Mumbai- 400025
E-mail:treasury@ahfcl.com
Phone No.: 022 38464999

CFO of Issuer; Mr Kalpesh Ojha
Motilal Oswal Tower, Rahimtullah, Sayani Read ,Opposite
Parel ST Depot, Prabhadevi, Mumbai- 400025

Corporate tdentification Number: U65923MH2013PLC248741
Phone No.: +91 022 38462408

Contact Person: Mr Sanjay Chaturvedi
Email: treasury@ahfel.com

Website of Issuer: www.ahfel.com

Trustee to the Issue: As per Term Sheet

Registrar to the Issue: Link Intime India Pvt Limited,

Attn: Mr. Ganesh Jadhav,
mumbai@linkintime.co.in,

[022-49186000]

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound.L.B.S. Marg,
Bhandup (West), Mumbai 400 078

Credit Rating Agency of the [ssue: As per Term Sheet

Auditors of the Issuer: B SR & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants
Attn: Mr. Mehul Ghedia
mehulghedia@bsraffiliates.com,

First Floor, Lodha excelus
Apollo Mills Compound

N M Joshi Marg Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai 400011

022 39896000
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H. Brief summary of the business /activities of the Company and its line of business:

Overview and Corporate Structure

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Ltd (“AHFCL”) is a subsidiary of Motilai Oswal Securities Limited
{MOSL) which is a parl of Motilal Oswal Financial Services Limited (“MOFSL”). MOTSL is a well-
diversified, financial services comnpany focused on wealth creation for all its customers, such as
institutional, corporate, HNI and retail, Its services and product offerings include wealth management,
retail broking and distribution, institutional broking, essel management, investmeni banking, privaie
equity, commedity broking and principal strategies. MOFSL has strong research capabilities, which
enables them to 1dentify market frends and stocks with high growth potential, facilitating clients to take
well- informed and timely decisions.

AHFCL is registered under ihe Companies Act, 1936 and received its certificate of incorporation from
the registrar of companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra on 01/10/2013 and has also received certificate of
Registration from The National Housing Bank {NHB) under section 29A of the National Housing Bank
Act, 1987 as a Housing Finance Institution under section 29A of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987
vide Certificate of Registration No. 05.0111.14 dated May 19, 2014,

The Company’s vision is “To enable home ownership amongst lower and middie income Indian
families by providing hassle free housing lean assistance towards acquiring affordable housing units
thereby enhancing housing stock in India” The focus Is on individual housing loans, targeting
customers in the low and middle income groups with average ticket size of around Rs. 9 lakhs. Lending
to the affordable housing segment accounts for almost its entire Joan book.

AHFCL’s business philosophy aims af providing hassle free housing loan assistance to lower and
middie income (LMI) families for purchase of affordable residential units. The Company has an
exciusive focus on retail lending with a maximum foan size of up to Rs.25 lakhs. Consequently, the
business processes are designed fo be enablers in access to credii towards home ownership for
deserving target customers and ensure hassle fiee credit delivery mechanism through branches and
service centres. AHFCL operates in extended suburbs of metros and tier I / tier 111 cities with an aim to
have a pan India presence. The Company has a robust technology platform built with an aim to enable
end to end processing (from souicing to disbursement to collections) of hoine loan applications.

AHFCL ofters the following products and Services 1o its customers:
= Home Loans (New Purchase / Resale)
s Plot Loans
o Construction Loans
s Compaosite Loans (Plot + Construction)
¢ Home Extension Loans
= Home Improvement Loans
Aspire Property Services Division {APSD)
Aspire Insurance Services Division (AISD)

AHFCL has tie ups with builders / developers focussed on affordable housing and DSAs / Channel
Partners / Referral Partners and Conncctors thereby constituting a strong sourcing network. The
Company has also cmpanelled quality lawyers and technical valuers at the locations to have an
independent view on the properties to be financed.
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Details of branches:

AHFCL currently operates from 130 locations covering Maharashtra Mumbai (Virar, Kalyan, and
Panvel), Akola, Nashik, Nagpur, Pune), Madhya Pradesh (Indore and Bhopal), Gujarat {Ahmedabad,
Surat and Rajkot) ,Rajasthan, Chhatisgarh, Karnataka , AP/ Telangana & Tamil Nadu . The company
does not have any subsidiaries. The company is acting through its offices at 801-815, 8th floor, Tolstoy
House, Tolstoy Road, New Delhi 110 001.

Brief particulars of the Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer of the Company:

Mr. Sanjay Athalye has been in Mortgage Finance Industry for more than two decades. He has
varied experience in SME, Home Finance, infrastructure, construction Finance and Micre Finance

Prior to joining AHFCL , he has worked with Indostar Capital as “Chief Risk Officer “His domain
expertise is into credit Risk, Operational Risk, Collection & Fraud Control, Compliance , Risk
Management , oversight on Marker Risk etc. In his earlier stints, he has worked in several
leadership roles with Reliance Capital Limited, Centurion Bank of Punjab Limited, IDBI Bank
Limited, ICICI Bank 7 Reliance Telecom Limited.

IIL. A brief history of the Issuer since its incorporation giving details of its following activities:

i. Details of Share Capital as on 31* March,2018:

Share Capital | o oo o ool end Vet o Amount in RS,
Authorized Share Capital 10,000,000,000 equity share of Rs 1/~ each 10,000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital- (Face Value of Rs. 1/-

each)

5,206,570,515 equity share of Paid Up value of Rs 10/- ¢ach 5,206,570,515

if. Changes in the Company’s capital structure as on March 31,2018, for the last five years

At the time of Incorporation — Rs. 20 crores (015t October, 2013)

Increased
Date From To

18" July, 2014 Rs. 20 crores Rs. 100 crores
12" March, 2015 Rs. 100 crores Rs. 200 crores
13" April, 2015 Rs. 200 crores Rs. 210 crores
15" December, 2015 Rs. 210 crores Rs. 310 crores
23" May, 2016 Rs. 310 crores Rs, 530 crores
23" February 2017 Rs. 550 crores Rs. 1000Crores
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tii, Equity Share Capital History of the Company as on March 31, 2018, for the last five years:
Crmelative
Mo of Face Issue . , m
Date of Tni ) . Consideration Nature of Equity )
Allotment g:'.""? ‘;;,h;e p;:.“ (ix casi) Allotement No.of equity | Equity Share | Share Remarks
HAFES (Rs. (Rs.) Shares Capital (Rs.) Premium
{its.)
141072012 13000000 |t/ (0 | 15.00,00,000. | Subscriptios to 15000000 15,00,00,000 - A
members
28/08/2013 13000000 | 10/ 0= | 13,00,00,000/ ﬁ;ghstt‘““c o 30000000 30,00,00,060 - DA
24/09/2014 20000000 | 10/ - | 20,00.00,0004 ﬁl' g}‘slljss"e o 50600000 50,00,00,000 . NiA
0071072014 10000000 | 10/ 10 | 10,00.06,000- E;g'é‘;s sue fo 0000000 | 60.00.00,000 . NIA
1171142014 1 8000000 [0/ [0 | 10,00,00,000/ Tﬁ"g; issuc to 70000000 70,00.00,000 . NIA
04122014 15000000 | 1/ 106 | 15,00,00,000/ i:ghsli_[ss““’ lo £5000000 £5,00,00,000 . M/A
15/03/2015 15000000 | 10/ 10 | 15,00,00,000/- ﬁ;ggﬁmc o 100000000 | 1,00,00,00,000 . WA
271037201 5 160000000 | 10/ 10 | 100,00,00,000/ }lfl‘f)"s‘ljss“e o 200000000 | 2.00.00,00,000 . NiA
Preferential
- - issiee to Mr. - .
46/2015 2500000 | 10/ 10/ 25,00,00,00- | Lo 202500000 | 2,02,50,00,000 - NiA
Sachidanand
31/12/2013 53856382 | 10~ | 1003/~ | 54,55,65,150/ | Right issue 356356382 | 2.56,35.63 820 70,061,330 NIA
16/62/2016 49360207 | 104 | 1013 | 56,00.19,809/- | Right issue 305716679 | 3.057.166,700 | 1,34,18,150 N/A
14/06/2016 80142600 | 1O | 1141~ | 1,0171,18,196/ | Right fssue 304850378 | 3,94,85,03,780 | 13,91,00375 NiA

Note: Since the company was incorporated on 1/10/2013 capital structure history is furnished from date of

incorporation.

fv. Details of existing share capital of the Fssuer

|1

iU

There is no change in the existing Equity share capital as on March 31, 2018

Not Applicable

i,

Not Applicable

BPetails of any Acquisition or Amalgamation in the last 1 year,

Betails of any Reorganization or Reconstruction in the last 1

IV, Details of the shareholding of the Company as on September 30, 2018:-
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1 Matilal Oswal Financia!t Services Limited £,836267.897.00 | 4,836,267,897.00 92 80
2 Mr Motilal Oswal 10.00 10.00 0.00
3 Mr Raamdeo Agrawal 10.00 10.00 0.00
4 | Mr Anil Sachidanand 25.000,000.00 | 25,000,000.00 0.48
5 | MrNavin Agarwal 65.000,010.00 | 65,000,010.00 125
6 | Mr Ajay Menan 10.00 10.00 0.00
7 Mr Sameer Kamath 10.00 10.00 0.00
8 MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited 10.00 10.00 0.00
9 Motilal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited 10.00 10.00 0.00
10 Motilal Oswal Real Estate [nvestment Advisors II Private
Limited 10.00 10.00 0.00
11 Motilal Oswal Investment Advisors Limited 60.144 836.00 60.344.836.00 116
12 | Motilal Oswal Wealth Management Limited 192,307 702.00 192,307 702.00 169
13 Like Minded Wealth Creation Trust 10.820.000.00 10.820.000.00 01
14 | ESOP 16,830,000.00 | 16,830,000.00 0.32
Total 5,206,570,515.00 | 5,206,570,515.00 100.00
Note:
a, None of the above shares are held in Demat form.
b, All shares held in the Company are equity shares.
c. Promoters have not pledged or encumbered the shares of the Company
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Sr Total No of No of shares Total
No. Equity Shares | in demat form | Shareholding
Name of Shareholders as % of total
no of Equity
Shares
! Motilal Oswal Securities Limited 3087759601 NIL 76.59%
2 Maotilal Oswal Financial Services Limited 788508296 NIL 15.14%
Motilal Oswal Wealth Management 13
3 [ & 192307702 NIL 3.69%
Lonited
Mr Anil Sachidanand 85000000 NIL 1.63%
5 Mr Navin Agarwal 65000010 NIL 1.25%
p M_ot}lal Oswal Investment Advisors 60344836 NIL [ 16%
Limited
7 Like Minded Wealth Creation Trust 10820000 NIL 0.21%
8 | Satish Kotian 4200000 NIL 0.08%
9 Kalpesh Ojha 2400000 NIL 0.05%
A) Kalpesh Dave 900000 NIL 4.02%
10 B) Shakir Sheikh 900000 NIL 1.02%
C) Subodh Kuckian 930000 NIL 0.07%
V. Dividends declared by the Issuer in respect of the three financial years;
NIL
V1L  Details of the Directors of the Company:
i) Details of the current directors of the Company
i
. . . Date of . Occupatio . Details of  Other
Name Designation Appointment DIN Age n Address Directorship
Maodilal Oswai
Financial Services
Limited, Motilal
10 Mount Qswal lpvestment
Motilal Unique Adviso&’s Pl(‘i)vatc
Gopila . ) Q00245 | 33 . > Limited, MOPE
| Directos 0171072013 | 03 Yrg, | Business | PeddarRoad, | | cobol Advisors
Oswal i/é%ﬂégg Private Limited,
Passionate Investiment
Manapement Private
Limited, Motilal
Oswal Insurance
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Brokers Private
Limited, Motilal
Oswal Trustee
Company Limited,,
Motilal Oswal Real
Estate Investment
Advisors Private
Limited, Motilal
(Oswal Real Estate
Investment Advisors
11 Privale Limited,
Motilal Oswal
Foundation

01/10/2013

Motilal Orswal
Financial Services
Limited, Motilal
Oswal [nvestment
Advisors Privaie
Limited, MOPE
[nvestment Advisors
Private Limited,

218 \
Passionate Investment
Raamd EEEL;?%;‘? A Management Private
e . 000245 | 39 . Limited, Motilal
Director Business B Road, X
Agraw 33 Yrs. Worli (Oswal Insurance
al M . Brokers Private
urtibai, L .
400018 1.imited, Motilal
(Oswal Asset
Management
Company Limited,,
Motilal Oswal Real
Estate Investment
Advisors Private
Limited, Motilal
(swal Foundation
1003-1004,
Sanjay Kﬂa Alia,
' . . . ar*s Amrit
Arvind | Managing ofeaor & Chief | 1700018 | 97996 | 2| service  Shakii Nit
Ak : Chandivali,
IAndheri (East),
MUMBAL -
400072
B/302,
Siddhivinaya
Smita k. V.P, Marg.
Satish - . 026405 | 46 . Off Bandra .
Gune Additional Dirgctor 16/10/2015 60 Vrs Service Station Rd, Nil
Bandra {W),
Muribad,
400050
Transcorp
International Limited ,
Medinti Healthcare
A-103, ATR Privale Limited, EGIS
Herman B _ 005515 | 59 Igfl?nagcm X;\Y Path, Hgalthc:u_‘e $ervice
t Kaul Additional Director 16/10/2015 %3 Yrs Consultan Shyam private Limited ,
N Negar, Jaipur, | Ashiana Heusing
302019 Limited, Cignattk

Health Insurance
Company Limited,
TCE Finance Limited,
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Social Warth
Technofogies Private
Limited

IDEA, Time

A2, Technoplast Lid.,
Sanjay Technocrai Agro Tech Foods Lid.,
a 13/01/2016 001025 | 56 Socigty, Twin | TPL Plastech Ltd..
K ulkar Additional Direclor 75 - Vrs Exccutive | Tower Lane, NED Encrgy Lad,,
by ¢ PrabhadeviM | Supreme Treves Pyl
umbai 400 Lid., iProf Learning
023 Sclutions Pvi. Lid,
Note of the above appears in RBI defaulter list audior ECGC defunlter list, if any,
il) Details of change in directors since 1ast three years:
© | PIN. { Date of Appointment/- irector - of --the

Name & Designation -

“ompany “since: (in
ase of resignation).

Smita Satish Gune

026443560

Appoinled on ié!!O!ZOIS |

Additicnal Director
Hemant Kaul (0551588 Appointed on 16/10/2015 -
Additienal Director
Sanjay Kullcarni 00102575 Appointed cn 15/01/2016 -
Additional Director
Gautam Bhagat 00021512 Appointed on 02/11/2017 -
Additional Director
Navin Agarwal 00024501 Appointed on 26/05/2018 -
Additional Director
Sanjay Athalye 07650678 Appointed on 17/09/20138 -

Managing Director
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i, Details of the auditor of the Company:-
Name Address Auditor since
BSR & Co LLP First Floor, Lodha Excelus, N [ BSR & Co LLP were appointed
M Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi, | as an Auditor of the Company,
Mumbai 400 011 from the date of Incorpotation
of the company.
ji. Details of change in auditor since last three years:-
Not Applicable
i, Details of Secured Loan Facilities as on: 31.03.2018
;l; f::{:efrl?inancial Institutions / ;:fi‘]ai:iz . f;l:;:;otn (ﬁ.v::t;l g:tcs::-r;ding i?:‘:’el:ty Re[;ays:nen
' {in ¢rs.) {times) i date
! Yes Bank Term Loan 25.00 2500 21161 L10 30-Nov-30
2 [ndusind Bank Term Loan 25.00 25 00 12.50 120 31-lan-20
3 | Axis Bank Term Loan 10.00 [0.00 400 130 12-Mar-20
4 | HDFC Bank Term Loan 1125 11.25 - 125 26-Feb-18
3 IDBL Bank Term Loan 25 00 25.00 1786 110 3-Feb-23
& | DCB Bank Term Loan 10.00 10.00 292 120 3i-Jan-19
7 | South Indian Bank Term Loan 25.00 25.00 1625 (15 6-Apr-21
8 [ndusind Bank Term Loan-1 15.00 15.00 1031 1.20 31-Dec-20
9 Yes Bank Term Lean-11 2500 25 00 215] 110 30-Dec-33
10 | Statc Banok of India Term Loan 56.00 50.00 3754 125 31-May-23
11 | Kotak Bank Term Loan 50.00 25.00 - 115 31-Dec-18
12 | State Bank of Patiala Term Loan 50.00 50.00 - 133 30-Sep-20
13 | Bayjaj Fipance Term Loan 50,00 50.00 50.00 10 31-0Oct-20
14 | State Bank of Hyderabad Term Loan 25.00 25.00 - 115 30-Nov-20
15 | Karur Vysya Bank Term Loan 15.00 15.00 10,31 L1 26-Nov-20
16 | Bank of Maharashira Term Loan 50.00 50.00 49 84 115 30-Drec-23
17 | State Bank of Travancore Term Loan 25.00 25.00 - (15 29-Dec-20
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I8 | Griental Bank of Commerce Term Loan 2500 335 0 17.50 115 31-Dec-21
I3 | DCB Bank Term Loan-i] 17.00 700 9.00 110 31-May-20
20 | HDIC Bank Term Loan-il 38 75 3875 1292 [ 75 -Fan-19
21 | Karnataka Bank Term Loan 15.00 15.00 13.33 1.26 30-Dec-25
12 | RBL Bank Term Loan 2500 2500 130 28-Dec-18
23 | Axis Bank Term Loan 30.00 30,00 18.00 130 12-Feb-21
24 | Andhra Bank Term Loan 25 00 25.00 195 h 29-Mar-21
23 1 Union Bank of India Term Loan 25.00 25 06 16.25 .33 3i-Mar-21
26 | Vijaya Bank Term Loan 35 00 95 00 1875 [ 15 30-Mar-21
27 | Karnafaka Bank Term Loan-11 1500 15.00 13.75 170 30-Mar-26
28 | Punjab Mational Bank Term Lozn 50.00 50.00 1236 .33 31-Mar-24
29 1 ICICI Bank Term Loan 75 00 2500 - {10 3-Mar-19
30 | Yes Bank E?m Loarr 50.00 | 50.00 47.07 11 | A3
31| Yes Baak W 5000 | 50.00 17,07 110 f I1-Mar34
32 | IDB! Bank Term Loan-{l 50.00 S0.00 44 64 (18 30-Jun-24
33 | Federal Bank “Termn Loan 25.00 23 00 12.50 1.0 30-hun-19
34 | RBL Bank Cash Credit 2500 20.00 - 120 30-Jun-17
35 | 1DBI Bank Cagh Credit 10.60 10.00 - 118 30-Jun«17
36 | Lakshm Vilas Bank Term Loan 30.00 20.00 15.80 [ 25 30-Sep-23
37 | SBM Bank (Mauritins) Lid. Term L.pan 25.00 25.00 1750 110 2}-Sep-2t
38 | State Bank of India Term Loan-11 250,00 250,00 31391 | 55 30-Jun-24
3% | Punjab National Bank Term Loan-1 100.00 100,00 a0 85 | 35 30-5ep-24
40 | DCB Bank i 2500 | 25.00 18.75 1ig | FOMov-2!
41 | HDEFC Bank e 6000 | 60.00 51.00 .20 | TAPT22
42 | HDFC Bank v 4000 | 4000 36.25 120 | AP
D | Loy s Borvces Term Loan 2000 | 20.00 15.00 1,10 | 31-Mac2!
44 | Bank of Baroda Term Loan 50.00 50.00 4821 195 31 -Mai-25
43 | Vijaya Bank Term Loan-il 15.00 15.00 15.00 110 31-Mar-25
46 | Canara Bank Term Loan 25.00 35,00 29 50 1.25 31-Mar-22
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47 | United Bank of India Term Loan 20.00 20.00 18.17 130 3i-Mar-24
48 | Bank of India Term Loan 50,00 50.00 4861 1.25 31-Mar-27
49 | Bank of India Term Loan-11 50.00 50.00 48,61 125 31-Mar-27
50 | Axis Bank me e 4000 | 40.00 37.65 120 | 23-Nov-2l
51 | Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank Term Loan 10.00 10.00 857 110 28-Feb-24
52 | Karur Vysya Bank Term Loan-II 20,00 20.00 20.00 110 3l-Mar-27
53 | Induslnd Bank i 100.00 | 10000 100.60 .20 | 30-MarZ3
54 | SBM Bank {Mauritius) Ltd. Term Loan-1I 95.00 25.00 71.25 110 19-Jun-22
55 | RBL Bank Term Loan-I1 50.00 50.00 50.00 120 27-Jun-22
56 | Indian Overseas Bank Term Loan-IL 2500 2500 25.00 125 30-Jun-27
57 E?l;aigzpital Financial Services Term Loan-I1 20,00 2000 1750 1o 30-Tun-21
58 | Orientai Bank of Commerce Term Loan-I1 25.00 25.00 25,00 115 1-Aug-23
59 | Dena Bank Term Loan 100.00 100.00 95.83 125 31-Aug-29
60 | Bank of Mzharashtra Term Loan-11 100.00 100.00 100.00 115 30-Sep-25
61 | Syndicate Bank Term Loan-T 5500 25,00 25.00 120 31-Dec-24
62 | Syndicate Bank Term Loan-I1 2500 25.00 25,00 120 31-Dec-24
63 | AxisBank Cash Credit 25.00 | 2482 24.82 120 | -
64 | State Bank of India Cash Credit 10.00 759 159 125 |-

ii. Details of Un- Secured Loan Facilities as on: 31.03.2018 : Nil

iii. Details of non-convertible debentures as on 31.03.2018 :

Public Issue as on 31.03.2018
Debenture | Tenor/ | Coupon| Amount Date of Redemption | Credit| Secured!/ Security
Period Allotment Date unsecured
Series of Rating
Maturity
NIL

Private Placement as on March 31, 2018
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Dehenture | Tenor/ Date of Secured /
Redemption
Series Period of | Coupon | Amount | Ajlotment ISJmte! Credit Rating | ypsecured | Security Cover
chedule
Maturity
CRISIL
e AlStable
SERIES A ] 24 - o -
(2014- 1'5}” months FE23% ) SOcrore | 26-11-2004 | 23-11-2016 upgrade to | Secured 110%%
CRISIL
A+/Stable
: o “CRISIL A+
ovsten | 24monn [ 1ioo% | 1% Taz0s00is | 07052018 | Swble”  trom | Secured | 110%
- CRISIL
< “CRISIL A+
f_,%?;'::f’ﬁl 5 |36 month [ 000% | 25crore | 28052015 | 28:05-2018 | Stble”  fiom | Soeured | 105%
o " CRISIL
SERIES A "CRISIL AR
(2015-16)3 60month | 10.75% | 50 crore | 08-06-2015 | 08-06-2020 Stable™  from | Secured 110%
- CRISIL
(76I5:I.6)1’4 36 month | 10.85% | [5crore | 0B-0B-2013 | 0B-D6-2018 Stahle”  from | Secured 135%
- CRISIL
YCRISIL ARy
s rsye | 36month | 0.00% | 75crore | 29062015 [ 29062018 | Stable”  from | Secured | 105%
B CRISILL.
Scrics A qu 130 = “ICRA At =0
(2015-16)/6 3o monih | 10.84% erore 07-07-2015 | Go-07-2015 (Positive)" Secured 103%
Series A |, o 100 < . "ICHA At -
(2015-16)/7 36 mornh ; 10.84% crore 17-08-2015 16-08-2015 (Positive)" Secured HE%
Series A “CRISIL A+
(2015-16)/8 3o month | 10.84% | 25 crore | 17-08-2015 17-08-2015 Stable™  from | Secured 105%
CRISIL
e "CRISIL A\
_?5{1}'1%5_] 6) ;[3 igomh < 0.00% 25¢crare | 17-08-2015 3 16-07-2015 Stable®  from | Secured 105%
CRISIL
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Serfes A 60 150 “ICRA
(20135- 2.75% 10-18-2015 | 10-11-2020 Al+Positiver ™ | Secured 105%
1610 Months crose from ICRA
Series A 16 s “CRISIL A+
(2015- _ 10.82% 15-12-2015 14-12-2(1 8 Stable®  frem | Unsecured | NA
16y/11 Meonths Crores CRISIL
Series B | 63 o 30 “ICRA At
(2015-16¥1 | Months 11.00% Crores 03-02-2016 03-05-2021 from ICRA Unsecured | NA
Serigs B |63 2 “ICRA At
(2015-16)2 | Months 11.00% Crores 16-02-2016 16-05-2021 from ICRA Unsecured | NA
Series A | 36 100 SCRISIL A+
(2015- Months 0.00% Crores 26-02:2016 | 13-03-2019 Stable”  from | Unsecured | NA
16)/12 17 Days CRISIL
Series A | 36 70 “ICRA  AAA
(2015- Months 10.70% 14-03-2016 08-04-2019 Stable”  from | Secured 105%
16)/13 25 Days Crores ICRA
: “CRA  AAN
Series A | B0 50 .
(2016-17)/1 | Months 1L15% | (ores 28-04-2016 | 28-04-2021 IS(t:ag;’ from | Unsecured | NA
. “ICRA  AA-
Series A | 36 25 5
(20161772 | Months 11.00% Crores 06-05-2016 06-05-2019 ISSI{::;? from | Unsecured | NA
. “ICRA  AAY
Serics A | 36 109 .
(2016-17y/3 | Months 11.00% Crores 17-05-2016 17-05-2019 [S(t:ﬁ from | Unsecurcd | NA
. 36 “ICRA AA-Y
Series A | Months | 10.70% | 12 17052016 | 05-06-2019 | Stable”  from | Sceured | 105%
(2016-17y4 20 Davs Crores ICRA
. 36 = SICRA S AAL
(52‘*5'1‘365_”);;‘ Months | 1100% |20 | 14062016 | 16032020 | Stable” from | Unsecured | NA
276 Days ' ICRA
. “ICRA  AA-\
Series A | 36 0 »
(2016-17)/6 | Months 11.00% Crotas 30-06-2016 | 28-06-2019 ;S(t:egf from | Unsecured | NA
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: 81 SICRA AAA
s vy | months | 985% | 2701 27.07.2016 | 15052023 | Suble” from | Secured | 110%
(2016- 91 Days ' ICRA
: . “ICRA  AA-
Series A | B4 9.99%, 250 9 "
i’ ] 22-07-2016 21-07-2023 Stable from | Unsecured | NA
{2016-17%8 | months Variable | Crores [CRA
. SCRA AAX
Sf(‘)‘fgw.f; B | 108s% (]:00 | 22072016 | 22072020 | Stable”  from | Unsecured | NA
(2016-17) nonihs TOTSS ICRA
Series A 24 “ICRA  AA-
(2016- he | Q00% | sCroes | 27072006 | 27:07-2008 | Swble”  from | Secured | 105%
17)/10 months ICRA
“pp.
ol | e | 1000% | S Josos2016 | oor22006 | MUY seeursa oo
ICRA
Series A | g 50 “ICRA  AAR
{2016- m-onths 11.00% Crotes 00-08-2016 | 07-08-2026 Stable™  from | Unsecured | NA
I [CRA
“PP-
Series  C | 40 .| 20 \ MLD[ICRAJA .
S0y | menths | 1000% | G | 23082016 | 2312206 | EPUCRENE | scourea | 100%
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iv. The amount of corporate guarantee issued by the issuer along with name of the counterparty
{like name of the subsidiary, JV entity, Group Company, etc.) on behalf of whom it has been
issned as on March 31, 2018:

None

v. Details of Commercial Paper:

Commercial paper outstanding as on 31 March 2018: Nil

vi. Details Of Rest Of The Borrowing (If Any Including Hybrid Debt Like FCCB, Optionally
Convertible Debentures / Preference Shares) As On March 31, 2018 :

NA

vii.

viid.

VIIL

Details Of All Default/S And/or Delay In Payments Of Interest And Principal Of Any Kind Of
Term Loans, Debt Securities And Other Financial Indebtedness Including Corporate Guarantee
Issued By The Company, In The Past 5 Years as on March 31, 2018:

NA

Details Of Any Outstanding Borrowings Taken / Debt Securities Issued Where Taken / Issued
(i) For Consideration Qther Than Cash, Whether In Whole Or Part, (i) At A Premium Or
Discount, Or (iii) In Pursuance Of An Option as on March 31, 2018:

NA

Abridged version of Latest Audited / Limited Review half yearly consolidated (wherever
available) and Standalone Financial Information (like Profit & Loss statement, and Balance
Sheet) and auditor’s qualifications, if any.*

Refer Annexure A

Any material event/ development or change having implications on the financials/credit
quality {e.g. any material regulatory proceedings against the Issuer/promoters, tax litigations
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resulting in material liabilities, corporate restructuring event ete.) at the time of issue which
may affect the issue or the investor’s decision fo invest / continue to invest in the debt

securities.
None

X The detailed rating rationale (s) adopted (not older than one year on the date of opening of
the issue) and the credil rating letter issued (not older than one month on the date of opening
of the issue) by the rating agencies is provided under Annexure B,

XI.  If the security is backed by a guarantee or letter of comfort or any other document / letter
with similar intcnf, a2 copy of the same shall be disclosed. In case such document does not
contain detailed payment structure (procedure of invocation of guarantee and receipt of
payment by the investor along with fimelines), the same shall be disclosed in the offer

document.
Not Applicable

XIL Names of all the recognized stock exchanges where the debt securities are proposed fo be
listed clearly indicating the designated stock exchange.

BSE Lid (“BSE™)
XIL. Other details

Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) Creation

Rule 18 (7)b)(i) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures), 2014 (as
amended), in regards to creation of Debenture Redemption Reserves has clarified that
Housing Finance Companies need not create Debenture Redemption Reserve in case of

privately placed debentures.

The Company also underiakes that, if there is any further guidelines are formulated (or
modified or revised) by the Central Government or any other authorily in respect of
creation of Debenture Redemption Reserve the Company shall abide by such guidelines.

HIV. Inspection Documents:

L. Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.,
ii.  Certificate of Registration No. 05.0111,14 dated May 19, 2014 issued by NHB, under

section 29A of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987,

iii.  Certified True Copy of Resolution passed by the Shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting held on July 25, 2018, granting authority to the Board of Directors to borrow
monies under section 180(1) (c) of the Campanies Act, 2013,

bv. Certified True Copy of the Resolution passed by the Directors at its Meeting held on
August 17, 2018 anthorizing the Issue.

v.  Copy of letter from rating agency, granting credit rating to the Diebentures 10 be issued in
pursuance of this Offer Document

vi.  Letter from frustee giving consent for acting as Trustees;

vil.  Audited Annual reports for the last 3 years starting from the Financial Year 2016
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viii,  Executed Drafts of the Debenture Trust Deed, Debenture Trustee Agreement
The above documents will be available for inspection before the issue between 9.30 a.m. and 5.00
p.m. on all working days (i.e. Monday to Friday) in Mumbai at the following office of the
Company mentioned below:
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited
Registered & Corporate Oflice

Motilal Oswal Tower, Rahimtullah Sayani Road, Opposite Parel ST Depot, Prabhadevi, Mumbai-
400025

Particulars of Offer
a. Date of passing of board resolution : August 17%, 2018

b. Date of passing the resolution in Annual general meeting, authorizing the offer of securities :
July 25", 2018

c. Price at which the security is being offered including the premium, if any, along with
justification of the price — Please refer term sheet

d. Name and address of the valuer who performed valuation of the security offered. — N.A.

e. Amount which the Company intends to raise by way of securities -INR 250,00,00,000 (Indian
Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores cnly)

f.  Terms of rising of securities: Duration, if applicable, Rate of dividend or rate of interest, mode
of payment and repayment — Please refer term sheet,

g. Proposed time schedule for which the offer letter is valid - Please refer term sheet
h. Purposes and objects of the offer: To augment long term working capital requirement

i, Contribution being made by the promoters or directors either as part of the offer or separately
in furtherance of such objects — None

j.  Principle terms of assets charged as security— NA

Details of Default:
Details of default, if any, including therein the amount invelved, duration of default and
present status, in repayment of:

1) statutory dues; Duly paid
ii) debentures and interest therson; Duly paid
iii) deposits and interest therson; N.A,

iv) Loan from any bank or financial institution and interest thereon. | Duly paid
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XVIL Undertaking - Common form of transfer

The Company will be issuing Debentures in demat form only.

APPLICATION PROCESS

WHO CAN APPLY

Only the persons who are specifically addressed through a communication by or on behalf of the
Company directly are eligible to apply for the Debentures. An application made by any other person
will be deemed as an invalid application and rejected. In order to subscribea to the Debentures a person

must be either a:

- Commerelal Bank,

- Co-operaiive Bank,

- Regional Rural Bank,

-~ Pension Fund, Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or Gratuity Fund,

- Mutual Fund,

- Company, Bodies Corporate, Statutory Corporation,

- Registered Society,

- Financial Institution,

- Partnership Firm,

- Hindu Undivided Family ("HUF"),

- Individual,

-~ Private Trust,

- Regpistered Society

- Insurance Company,

- FIi registered with SEBI other than a FII incorporated or stherwise established or
operating from the United States of America, or

- Portfolic Manager.

DISCLAIMER:

PLEASE NOTE THAT ONLY THOSE PERSONS TO WHOM THIS CGFFER DOCUMENT HAS BEEN
SPECIFICALLY ADDRESSED ARE ELIGIBLE TO APPLY. HOWEVER, AN APPLICATION, EVEN
IF COMPLETE IN ALL RESPECTS, IS LIABLE TCO BE REJECTED WITHOUT ASSIGNING ANY
REASON FOR THE SaME. THE LIST OF DOCUMENTS PROVIDED ABOVE IS ONLY
INDICATIVE, AND AN INVESTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE ALL THOSE DOCUMENTS/
AUTHORIZATIONS/ INFORMATION, WHICH ARE LIKELY TO BE REQUIRED BY THE
COMPANY. THE COMPANY MAY, BUT IS NOT BOUND TO REVERT TG ANY INVESTOR FOR
ANY ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS/ INFORMATION, AND CAN ACCEPT OR REJECT AN
APPLICATION AS [T DEEMS FIT. INVESTMENT BY INVESTORS FALLING IN THE
CATEGORIES MENTIONED ABOVE ARE MERELY INDICATIVE AND THE COMPANY DOES
NOT WARRANT THAT THEY ARE PERMITTED TO INVEST AS PER EXTANT LAWS,
REGULATIONS, ETC. EACH OF THE ABOVE CATEGORIES OF INVESTORS IS REQUIRED TO
CHECK AND COMPLY WITH EXTANT RULES/ REGULATICNS/ GUIDELINES, ETC.
GOVERNING OR REGULATING THEIR INVESTMENTS AS APPLICABLE TO THEM AND THE
COMPANY IS NOT, IN ANY WAY, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
STATUTORY OR REGULATORY BREACHES BY ANY iINVESTOR, NEITHER IS THE COMPANY
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REQUIRED TO CBECK OR CONFIRM THE SAME. NON RESIDENT INDIANS AND OVERSEAS
CORPORATE BODIES CANNOT APPLY FOR OR HOLD THESE DEBENTURES.

How to Participate

Through Electronic Bidding Platform (EBP) with Stock Exchanges as specified in SEBI circular in this
behalf. Payment settlements will also be as per SEBI Circular in this behalf.

Basis of Allotment

Aspire reserves the right to reject in fult or partly any or all the offers received by it from the investors,
without assigning any reason for such rejections. Kindly note that those investors, who have been contacted
for making investment, should inform the Company in writing before making the investment,

Letters of Allotment/Debenture Certificates/Refunds

Debentures shail be issued pursuant to the Debenture Trust Deed to be executed between the Company and
the Trustee.

Allotment shall be made on dematerialised basis. The Company shall credit the allotted securities/ letters of
allotment to the respective beneficiary accounts within 2 (two) working days from the Deemed Date of
Allotment.

Deemed Date of Allotment

Ali the benefits under the Debentures, including but not limited to the payment of interest, will accrue to the
Investor from the specified Deemed Date of Allotment specified elsewhere in the document.

Issue of Duplicate Debenture Certificate(s)

In case of Debentures issued in physical form, if any Debenture Certificate(s) isfare mutilated or defaced or
the pages for recording transfers of Debentures are fully utilised, the same may be replaced by the
Company against the surrender of such Certificate(s) and upon payment by the claimant of such costs as
may be determined by the Company. Provided, where the Debenture Certificate(s) is/are mutilated or
defaced, the same will be replaced as aforesaid, only if the Certificate Number, Debenture Holder Name
and the Distinctive Numbers are legible. If any Debenture Certificate(s) is/ are destroyed, stolen or lost,
then upon produciion of proof thereof to the satisfaction of the Company and upon furnishing such
indemnity/ security and or other documents, as the Company may deem adequate, duplicate Debenture
Certificate(s) shall be issued subject to the charge for the same being borne by the Debenture Holder.

Issue of Letter of Allotment and Debenture Certificate in Demat Form

The Company has issued/shall issue the Debentures in dematerialized form and has made necessary
arrangements with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) for the same. Investors shall hold the Debentures in demat form and deal with the same as
per the provisions of Depositories Act, 1996 and the rules as notified by NSDL/ CDSL, from time to time.
Investors should, therefore mention their

DP's name, DP-ID Number and Beneficiary Account Number at appropriate place in the Application Form.
The Company shall credit the Debentures/Letters of Allotment allotted to the respective beneficiary
accounts of the applicants within two days from the date of allotment. The Applicant(s) have the option to
seek allotment of Debentures in dematerialized or in physical form.
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Refunds

For applicants whose applications have been rejected or allotted in pan, refund orders will be dispatched
within 15 (fifieen) days from the date of allotment of Debentures. In case the Company has received
moneys from applicants for Debentures in excess of the aggregate of the application moneys relating to the
Debentures in respect of which ailotments have been made, the Company shall repay the moneys to the
extent of such excess forthwith without interest, and if such money is not repaid within fifieen days afier
the Company becomes liable 1o repay it, the Company and every Director of the Company who is an officer
in default shall, on and from the expiry of the fifteenth day be jointly and severally liable to repay that
money with interest at the rate of twelve per cent per annum having regard to the length of the period of
delay mn making the repayment of such money.

Coupon rate

The Investors will receive coupon at the rate specified elsewhere in the document. The Coupon outstanding
shall be payable in arrears, (subject to deduction of tax at source al the rates prevailing [fom time (o time
under the provisions of the Income Tax Acl, 1961, or any other stantory modificalien or re-enaciment
thereol) from the Deemed Date of Allotment. Payment will be made by the Company by way of direct
credit through Electronic Clearing Service (ECS), Real Time Gross Settlement (RTGS) or National
Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT) and where such facilities arc not available the Company shall make
payment of all such amounts by way of cheque(s)/demand drafi(s)coupon warrant(s), which will be
dispatched fo the Debenture Holder(s) by registered post/ speed post/courier or hand delivery on or before
the Coupon Payment Dates.

Payment of Coupon

Payment of coupon on the Debenture(s) will be made 1o those of the Debenture Holders whaose name(s)
appear Ia the Register of Debenture Holder(s) {or to the first holder in case of joint holders) as on the
Record Date fized by the Company for this purpose and/or as per the list provided by NSDL/CDSL to the
Company of the beneficiaries who hold Debentures in demat form on such Record Date, and are eligible to
receive coupon. Pavment will be made by the Company after verifying the bank details of the Investors by
way of direct credit through Electronic Clearing Service (ECS), Real Time Gross Settlement (RTGS) or
National Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT) and where such facilities are not available the Company shall
make payment of all such amounts by way of cheque(s)/demand drafi(s)/coupon warrant(s), which wili be
dispatched to the Dehenture Holder(s) by registered post/ speed post/courier or hand delivery on or before
the Coupon Payment Dates.

Computation of coupen

Caoupon for each of the coupon periods, shall be computed on the principal outstanding of the Debenturcs at
the applicable rate stated elsewhere in the decument. The Company shall calculate the coupon anount
specified elsewhere in the document and the tax deductible at source, where applicable.

Interest on NCDs

The Debentures shali carry interest at the rate specified in the Term Sheet (subject to deduction of tax at
source at the rates prevailing from time to time under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, or any
other statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for which a certificate will be issued by the Company)
payable to the holders of Debentures (the “Holders™ and each, a “Holder”} as of the relevant Record Daie.
The interest payable on any Interest Paynient Date will be paid to the Debenture holder(s) whose names
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appear in the List of Beneficial Owners given by the Depository to the Company as on the Record Date.
If any interest payment date falls on a day which is not a Business Day then payment of interest will be
made on the next day that is a business day with interest up to the one day prior to the interest due date.
Similarly, for Semi Annual Interest payment if the interest payment date falls in leap year then the
denominator for both the interest payment for the financial year will be 366.The coupon period will be as
specified elsewhere in the document,

Tax Deducted at Source

Tax as applicable under the Income Tax Act, 1961 or under any other statutory medification or re-
enactment thereof will be deducted at source on coupon payment on Final Redemption/Early Redemption
as the case may be. Requisite certificate for tax deducted at source, as contemplated and/or required under
the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 from time to time, will be issued to the registered holders of the
Debentures as per records on the Record Date/Early Redemption Date as applicable. Tax exemption
certificate/document (in duplicate), if any must be lodged at the office of the Company or the designated
office of the Company prior to the Record date/Eariy Redemption Date, as applicable.

Record Date

The Company will declare the Record Date for the purpose of coupon payment. The Record Date for
payment of coupon or repayment of principal will be 3 business days prior to each Coupon Payment Date
or the Final Redemption Date, as the case may be.

Redemption

The Debentures shall be redeemed by the Company, on the Final Maturity Date as specified elsewhere in
the document. In case the Deemed Date of Allotment is revised then the Final Redemption Date will also
stand revised accordingly. The Company shall calculate the redemption amount and deposit the requisite
amounts in the accounts maintained by the Company for the purpose of distributing the same 1o the
Debenture Holders.

Right to Re Purchase / prepay/buy back/ Reissue Debenture(s)

The company may partially or fully pre-pay/ buy back any specific [SIN subject to internal policy and
regulatory guidelines.

Where the Company has redeemed or bought back any Debenture(s), the Company shall have and shall be

deemed always to have had the right to keep such issuance alive without extinguishment for the purpose of
resale or reissue and in exercising such right, the Company shall have and be deemed always to have had
the power to resell or reissue such Debentures either by reselling or reissuing the same Debentures or by
issuing other Debentures in their place. This includes the right to reissue original Debentures.

Addition/extension/consolidation of securities under existing ISIN:

The company shall have the right o reissue or cancel or extension or addition of debt securities in future
under the same ISIN from time to time in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 or
any such applicable regulations permitting to do so. Upon such reissue ot extension or addition of debt
securities the person entitled to the debentures shaii have and shall be deemed always 1o have had, the same
rights and priorities as if the debentures had never been redeemed.
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Where the company has repurchased / redeemed any such NCID’s subject o the provisions ol the
companies act, 2013 and other applicable regulations, the company shall have and shall be deemed always
to have the right to keep such ISINs alive for the purpose of reissue or addition of debt securities and in
exercising such right, the company shall have and shail be deemed always 1o have had the power to
consolidate/regrouped such NCDs either by reissuing or extending or adding of debt securities under the
same [SIN or by issuing other debentures in their place in either case, at such price and on such terms and
conditions (including any variations, dropping of or additions to any terms and conditions originally
stipulated) as the company deem fii within the applicable regulations.

Early Redemption for Extraordinary Reason, Hlegality and Foree Majeure

If, for reasons beyond the control of the Company, the performance of the Company's cbligations under the
Debentures is preveitted by reason of force majeure including but not limited fo an act of state or situations
beyond the reasonable control of the Company, occurring after such obligation is entered into, or has
become illegal or impossible in whole or in part ov in the exercising of its rights, the Company may at its
sole discretion and without obligation to do so, redeem and/or arrange for the purchase of all bui not some
of the Debentures, by giving notice of not less than 5 (five) Business Days to the Debenture Holders which
notice shall be irrevocable and shall specify the date upon which the Debentures shall be redeemed (such
date on which the Debentures become immediately due and payable, the "Early Redemption Date").

Provided however if the Company believes or is advised that it is necessary to only redeem and/or arrange
for the purchase of Debentures held by oniy certain class of Debenture Holders to overcome or mitigate any
such force majewre, then the Company may without obligation to do so, redeem and/or arrange for the
jpurchase of only such number of Debentures actually held by such class of Debenture Holders at the

relevant time.

If the Debentures are bought by the Company, the Company will, if and to the extent permitted by
applicable law, pay to each Debenture Holder in respect of each Debenture held by such holder an amount
equal 1o the Early Redemption amount of a Debenture notwithstanding the illegality or impracticability, as
determined by the Company and debenture holders mutually

DPebentures held in Dematerialized Form

in case of the Debentures held in dematerialized form, no action is required on the specific part of the
Debenture Holder(s) at the time of Redemption of the Debentures and on the Final Redemption Date/Early
Redemption Date, as the case may be the redemption proceeds would be paid by cheque to those Debenture
Holder(s) whose name{s) appear on the list of beneficial owners given by the Depositories to the Company.
The namefs) would be as per the Depositories' records on the Record Date fixed for the purpose of
Redempiion. All such Debentures will be simultancously redesmed through appropriate debit corporaie
action. The Company shall compute the redemption amounts to be paid to gach of the Debenture Holders.
The redemption proceeds shall be directly credited through ECS, RTGS or NEFT and where such facilities
are not available the Company shall make payment of all such amounts by way of cheque/demand draft,
The cheque/demand draft for redemption proceeds, will be dispatched by courier or hand delivery or
registered post at the address provided in the Application/at the address as notified by the Debenture
Holder{s) or at the address with the Depositories' record. Once the redemption proceeds have been credited
to the account of the Debenture Holder(s) or the chegue/demand draft for redemption proceeds is
dispatched to the Debenture Holder(s) af the addresses provided or available from the Depositories' record,
the Company's liability to redeem the Debentures on the date of redemption shall stand extinguished and
the Company will not be liable to pay any coupon, interest, income or compensation of any kind from the
date of redemption of the Debenture(s).

Rights of Debenture Holders
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The Debenture Holders will not be entitled to any rights and privileges of shareholders other than those
available to them under statutory requirements. The Debentures issued under this Offer Document shall not
confer upon the Debenture Holders the right to receive notice, or to attend and vote at the general meetings
of shareholders or Debenture Holders issued other than under this Offer Document or of any other class of
securities of the Company.

Modification of Rights

The rights, privileges, terms and conditions attached to the Debentures may be varied, modified or
abrogated with the consent, in writing, of those registered holders of the Debentures in the physical
form/beneficial owners of the Debentures in the dematerialised form who hold at Jeast three fourths of the
outstanding amount of Debentures or with the sanction accorded pursuant to a resolution passed at a
meeting of the Debenture Holders, provided that nothing in such consent or resolution shall be operative
against the Company where such consent or resolution modifies or varies the terms and conditions of the
Debentures, if the same are not acceptable to the Company.

Mode of Transfer / Transmission of Debentures

The Debenture issued under the Offer Document shall be transferable freely Lo all classes of Investors. The
Debenture(s) shall be transferred and/or transmitted in accordance with the applicable provisiens of the
Companies Act, 2013. The provisions relating to transfer and transmission and other related matters in
respect of shares of the Company contained in the Articles of Association of the Company and the
Companies Act, 2013 shall apply, mutatis mutandis (to the extent applicable to Debentures) to the
Debentures as well. In respect of the Debentures held in certificate form, a suitable instrument of transfer as
may be prescribed by the Company may be used for the same. The Debentures held in dematerialised form
shall be transferred subject to and in accordance with the rules/procedures as prescribed by
NSDL/CDSL/DP of the transferot/transferes and any other applicable laws and rules notified in respect
thereof. Transfer of Debentures to and from NRIs/OCBs in case they seek to hold the Debentures and are
eligible to do so, will be governed by the then prevailing guidelines of RBL. The transferee(s) should ensure
that the transfer formalities are completed prior to the Record Date. In the absence of the same, coupon will
be paid/redemption will be made to the person, whose name appears in the Register of Debenture
Holders/Records of the Depository. In such cases, claims, if any, by the transferee(s) would need to be
settled with the transferor(s) and not with the Company. The Company confirras that the forms of transfer
as set out hereinabove are common forms of transfer as applicable to all Debentures issued by the
Company.

Succession

Where Debentures are held in joint names and one of the joint holders dies, the survivor(s) will be
recognized as the holder(s) of the said Debentures. 1t would be sufficient for the Company to delete the
name of the deceased Debenture Holder after obtaining satisfactory evidence of his death. Provided, a third
person may call on the Company to register his name as successor of the deceased holder after obtaining
evidence such as probate of a will for the purpose of proving his title to the Debentures.

In the event of demise of the sole/first holder of the Debenture(s), the Company will recognize the
Executors or Administrator of the deceased Debenture Holder, or the holder of the Succession Certificale or
other legal representative as having title to the Debeniures only if such executor or administrator obtains
and produces Probate or Letter of Administration or is the holder of the Succession Certificate or other
legal tepresentation, as the case may be, from an appropriate Court in India. The Directors of the Company
in their absolute discretion may, in any case, dispense with production of Probate or Letter of
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Administration or Succession Certificaie or other legal representation.

Where a Non-Resident Indian becomes entitled to the Debenture by way of succession, ihe following steps
have to be complied with;

Documentary evidence to be submitted to the Legacy Cell of the RBI to the effect that the Debenture was
acquired by the NRI as part of the legacy left by the deceased holder.

Proof that the NRI is an indian national or is of Indian origin. Such holding by the NRI will be on a non-
repatriation basis.

Register of Debenture Holders

Debenture Register means the register of Debenture Holders maintained by the Registrar and Transfer
Agent and/or the Company.

Future Borrowings

The Company shall be at liberty from time to time during the continuance of the security and/or the credit
enhancement to issue at such future dates and in such denomination as it considers advisable, further
convertible and/or nonconvertible debentures and/or to raisc firther foans, advances andfor avail further
financial and/or guarantee facilities from financial instifutions, banks and/or any other person(s) or entities
in any other form, without any approval/ consent from or intimation to the Debenture Helders and to the
Debenture Trustee. However until the Debentures are fully redeemed, the Company shall not create charge
on the Specific Receivables without obtaining prior written approval of Debenture Trustees, Such approval
shail be provided by the Debenture Trustee provided the Company has not defaulited in relation to any
payment due and the independent chartered accountant confirms to the Debenture Trustee in writing that
the Security Cover for the Debentures as stipulated in the Disclosure Document shall be maintained at 1.05

times post such borrowing

Notices

All notices to the Debenture Holder(s) required to be given by the Company or the Debenture Trustec shall
have and shall be deemed to have been given if sent by ordinary post or by e-mail to the original sole/first
allotiees of the Debenture(s) or if notification and mandate has been received by the Company, pursuant to
the provisions contained herein above, to the sole/first transferees. All notices to be given by the Debenture
Holder(s), including notices referred to under "Payment of Coupon” and "Redemptiion” may be sent by
Registered Post/Courier or by e-mail(s) or by hand delivery to the Company or to such persons at such
address as may be notified by the Company from time to time.

Trustee to the Debenture Holders

The consent of Debenture Trusiee for the Debentures proposed to be issued in pursuance of this Offer
Document would be obtained by the Company. Aspire and the Debenture Trustee would enter into a
Debenture Trust Deed and such other Deeds/Documents, as the case may be, specifying inter alia, the
powers, authoritics and obligations of the Debenture Trustee and Aspire in respect of the Debentures
proposed to be issued in pursuance of this Offer Document.

By applying for the Debentures, the Debenture Holders shallfhave without further action or deed, be
deemed to have irrevocably given their consent to and authorised the Debenture Trustee or any of their
agents or authorised officials to do, inter alia, all acts, deeds, matters and things in respect of or relating to
the Debentures. All the rights and remedies of the Debenture Holders shall vest in and shall be exercised by
the Debenture Trustee without reference to the Debenture Holders., The Debeniure Trustee will endeavour
to protect the interest of the Debenture Holders in the event of default in regard to timely payment of
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principal/interest by Aspire. Main events of default under the Debenture Trust Deed would be as specified
below.,

Inspection

The Debenture Trustee or its authorized representatives shall be entitled to carry out inspections of the
Company's offices, records, registers and accounts upon giving a reasonable notice in writing to the
Company, to the extent such inspection is necessary for exercising any of the powers or discharging any of
the duties of the Debenture Trustee hereunder. Any representative of the Debenture Trustee shall have free
access at all reasonable times to the Company's premises, records, registers and accounts and shall receive
full co-operation and assistance from the Company. The cost of inspection, including travelling and other
related expenses shall be borne and paid by the Company.

Authority to Delegate

As per Debenture Trust Deed

Authority to Employ Agents

As per Debenture Trust Deed

Debenture Trustee may contract with Company

The Debenture Trustee and/or any agent of the Debenture Trustee shall be precluded from making any
contract or entering inte any arrangement or transaction umless the same is permitted under the extant
regulatory provisions.

(27) Retirement and Removal of Debenture Trustee

i, The Debenture Trustee would be permitied to retire or may be removed by the Company at any
time without assigning any reason, with consent of debenture holders and without being
responsible for any loss or costs occasioned by such retirement, provided that they shall be given
at least one month's previous notice in writing to the Company/Debenture Trustee in that behalf.

{i. The Debenture Trustee would be liable to be removed by the Debenture Holders in accordance
with the provisions set out in the Debenture Trust Deed. The Company shall appoint such person
or persons as may be nominated by such resalution as new trustes thereot.

iii. For the purposes aforesaid, forthwith upon receipt of the notice of retirement from the Debenture
Trustee for the time being or the removal of the Debenture Trustee by the Company or on the
oceurrence of the vacancy in the office of the Debenture Trustee, the Company shall appoint
another debenture trustee only with the written consent of the majority of the Debenture Helders.

Depository arrangement

Aspire has entered into depository arrangements with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL}) and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for issue and holding of the Debenture(s) in
dematerialized/ electronic form.
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As per the provisions of Deposifories Act, 1996, the Debentures issued by the Company can be held in a
dematerialized/ electronic form, ie., not in the form of physical certificate but be fungible and be
represenied by the statement issued through elecironic mode.

In this context:

Agreements have been signed by the Company with NSDL/CDSL for offering a depository option to the
investors.

The Applicant(s) have the option to seek allotment of Debentures in dematerialized or in physical form,

The Applicant(s) who wish to apply for Debenture(s) in the dematerialized fonm must have at leasi one
heneficiary account with any of the DP of NSDL/CDSL prior to making the application.

The Applicant(s) seeking allotment of Debenture(s) in the dematerialized/ electronic form must necessarily
fill in the details (including the beneficiary account number and Depository Participant's 1D} appearing in
the Application Form under the heading "Request for Debenture(s) in Dematerialized Form".

Debenture(s) allotted to the Applicant(s) in the dematerialized form will be credited directly to the
Applicant's Beneficiary Account with his/their DP.

For subscription in dematerialized/ electronic form, namess in the Application Form should be identical to
those appearing in the Beneficiary Account details in the Depository. In case of joint holders, the names
should necessarily be in the same sequence as they appear in the account details in the Depository.

If incomplete/ incorrect defails are given under the heading 'Request for Debentures in Dematerialized
Form' in the Application Form, it will be deemed to be an application for Debentures in physical form. The
Company shall be entitled ar its sole option to issue the debentures in physical form or reject the
application.

In case of allotment of the Debentures in electronic form, the address, nomination details and other details
of the applicant as registered with his DP shall be used for all correspondence with the Applicant(s). The
Applicani(s) are therefore responsible for the correctness of his demographic details given in Application
Form wis-a-vis those with his/their DP. In case information is incorrect or insufficient, the Company would
not be liable for losses, if any,

interest/Redemption amount with respect {o the Debentures held in dematerialized/electronic form would
be paid to those Debenture Holders whose names appear on the list of beneficial owners provided by
NSDI./ CDSI. to the Company as on

Record Date/ Book Closure Date, [n case of those Debenturefsy for which the beneficial owner is not
identified by the Depository as on the Record Date/ Book Closure Daie, the Company would keep in
abeyance the payment of interest/ redemption amount, till such time that the beneficial owner is identified
by the Depositery and conveyed to the Company, whereupan the interest or benefits will be paid to the
beneficiaries, as identified.

Effect of Holidays

It the Coupon payment date of the debt securites, falls on a Sunday or a heliday, the coupon payment shall
be made on the next working day. f the maturity date of the debt securities, falls on Sunday or a holiday
the redsmption proceeds shall be paid on the previcus woiking day .In order to ensure uniformity for
payment of interest/redempiion with respect to debt securities, it has been decided that intevest/redemption
payments shall be made only on the days when the money market is funciioning in Mumbai SEBI
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guidelines in force shall be considered in case of any dispute if arises. This has 1o be as per SEBI guidelines

Tax Benefits

There are no specific tax benefits attached to the Debentures. Investors are advised to consider the tax
implications of their respective investment in the Debentures

Obligations of Investors

Notwithstanding anything contained hereinabove, every potential investor/investor of the Debentures must
read, understand and accept, and shall be deemed to have read, understood and accepted, the terms and
conditions of this Offer Document prior to investing in the Debentures.

As a Debenture Holder, every initial investor undertakes by virtue of this Offer Document, that if the initiat
investor as the Debenture Holder sells the Debentures to subsequent investors, the initial investor as the
Debenture Holder shall ensure that such subsequent investors receive from the Debenture Holder, a copy of
this Offer Document, and shall sell the Debentures to a subsequent invesior only if such subsequent
investor has read, understood and accepted all the terms and conditions referted to above and is an investor
who falls within the categories specified above ("Who can apply"). Any such subsequent investor shall be
deemed to have read, understood and accepted the terms and conditions in the documents referred to above
prior to investing in the Debentures.

Any person selling these Debentures would be responsible for ensuring full and prior disclosure of the
termns and conditions of the Debentures 1o the persen(s) to whom they are sciling these Debentures and
shall sell the Debentures only if the subsequent subscriber has read, understood and accepted all the terms
and conditions. The Company would presume full knowledge of the contents of this Offer Document and a
full understanding of the Debentures, their nature and the applicable terms and conditions on the part of any
person holding/buying these Debentures, and no claim to the contrary shall be entertained.

Declaration of NHB about Non - Responsibility for Financial Soundness or Correctness of Statements

It must be distinctly understood, however that the issuing of license and granting of approval by NHB
should not in any way, be deemed or construed to be an approval by NHB, to this Offer Document nor
should it be deemed that NHB has approved it nor does NHB take any responsibility either for the financial
soundness of the Company or for the correctness of the statements made or opinions expressed in this
connection.

DISCLAIMER IN RESPECT OF JURISDICTION

ISSUE OF THESE DEBENTURES HAVE BEEN/WILL BE MADE IN INDIA TO INVESTORS AS
SPECIFIED ABOVE ("WHO CAN APPLY") OF THIS OFFER DOCUMENT, WHO HAVE
BEEN/SHALL BE SPECIFICALLY APPROACHED BY THE COMPANY. THIS OFFER DOCUMENT
IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED OR CONSTITUTED AS AN OFFER TO SELL OR AN INVITATION TO
SUBSCRIBE TO DEBENTURES QOFFERED HEREBY TO ANY PERSON TO WHOM IT IS NOT
SPECIFICALLY ADDRESSED. THE DEBENTURES ARE GOVERNED BY AND SHALL BE
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXISTING INDIAN LAWS AS APPLICABLE IN THE
STATE OF MAHARASHTRA. ANY DISPUTE ARISING IN RESPECT THEREOF WILL BE
SUBJECT TO THE EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF THE COURTS AND TRIBUNALS OF
MUMBAL
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The nanme of trustees and communications to holders of debt securities
The consent of Debenture Trustee for the Debentures proposed to be issued in pursuance of this Offer

Document has been oblained by the Company. The details of Debenture Trustee is as covered in the term
sheel

Name of the stock exchange

The securities are proposed to be listed on the Wholesale Debt Market Seginent of the BSE Limited ,
Mumbai

Person Authorised to Sign the Offer Document

In accordance with the Circular no.DNBD {PD) CC NO. 330/03.10.061/2012-13 dated June 27, 2013, the
Board of Directors of the Company vide resolution passed on 17" August, 2018 have authorized severally,
any one of the Directors of the Company, Mr Kalpesh Qjha, Chief Financial Officer, Mr Sanjay
Chaturvedi, Head Treasury, of the company to tinalise and sign the Offer Document.

£]
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PART B - TERM SHEET

Issuer Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited { AHFCL / The Company/Issuer)
Type of Secured, Listed Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs/Debentures)
Instrument

Natm? of Securad

Security

Mode of [ssue Private Placement

Rating of the A+ by CRISIL

Instrument

Issue Amount Rs. 25 Crs

Face Value Rs 1,000,000 per debenture

Issue Price Rs 1,000,000 per debenture

No of units 250

Bid Book Type [ Open

Issue Open date | 17.10.2018

Issue Close date | 17.10.2018

Bid Open date 17.10.2018

Bid Close date 17.10.2018

Mode of . . . -

cettlement Indian Clearing Corporation Limited (ICCL)
Type of .

Allotment Uniform

Objects of the

issue & details
of the utilization
of the proceeds

The proceeds of the issue will be used for onward-lending in the regular course of business
and other general corporate purpose

Debentures to be issued by the Company in pursuance of this Term Sheet shall be secured
by way of creation of an exclusive first charge on Specific Standard Receivables of

Security the Company with an security cover 100% of the total amount outstanding at any time
and a subservient charge over an immovable property to be maintained during the tenor of
the NCDs.

Tenor 6 Years

Coupon Rate 10.00 % (payable monthly)

Put/Call option | Put

Put Options

The following dates would be the Put Options Dates

Dates 2™ Year 19/10/2020
4" Year 19/10/2022
'E;E:;?onﬁcatlon 30 (thirty) calendar days prior to the *Put Option Dates”
Interest payment Monthly
frequency
Day cou_nt Actual / Actual
convention
Drawdown Date § 19/10/2018

(Pay in Date)
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Timetable for
Interest payment

Payable Monthiy

Coupon Paymenl

Coupon Payment

Freqguency Daie Frequency Date

1 01 Nov 2018 Thu 37 01 Nov 2021 Mon
2 03 Dec 2018 Mon 38 01 Dec 2021 Wed
3 01 Jan 2019 Tue 39 03 Jan 2022 Mon
4 01 Feb 2019 Fri 40 01 Feb 2022 Tue
5 01 Mar 2019 Fri 41 01 Mar 2022 Tue
6 01 Apr 2019 Mon 42 01 Apr 2022 Fri

7 01 May 2019 Wed | 43 02 May 2022 Mon
8 03 Jun 2019 Mon 44 01 Jun 2022 Wed
9 01 Jul 2019 Mon 45 01 Jul 2022 Fri

10 01 Aug 2019 Thu 46 01 Aug 2022 Mon
i 02 Sep 2019 Mon 47 01 Sep 2022 Thu
iz 01 Oct 2019 Tue 48 03 Oct 2022 Mon
13 01 Nov 2019 Fri 49 01 Nov 2022 Tue
14 02 Dec 2019 Mon S0 01 Dec 2022 Thu
15 01 Jan 2020 Wed 51 02 Jan 2023 Mon
16 03 Feb 2020 Mon 52 01 Feb 2023 Wed
17 02 Mar 2020 Mon 53 01 Mar 2023 Wed
13 01 Apr 2020 Wed 54 03 Apr 2023 Mon
19 01 May 2020 Fri 55 01 May 2023 Mon
20 19 Jan 2020 Sun 56 01 Jun 2023 Thu
21 01 Jul 2020 Wed 57 03 Jul 2023 Mon
22 03 Aug 2020 Mon | 58 01 Aug2023Tue |
23 01 Sep 2020 Tue 59 01 Sep 2023 Fri
24 01 Oci 2020 Thu 60 03 Oct 2023 Tue
25 02 Nov 2020 Mon 6] 01 Nov 2023 Wed
26 01 Dec 2020 Tue 62 01 Dec 2023 Fri
27 01 Jan 2021 Fri 63 01 Jan 2024 Mon
28 01 Feb 2021 Mon 64 01 Feb 2024 Thu
29 01 Mar 2021 Mon | 65 01 Mar 2024 Fri
30 01 Apr 2021 Thu 66 01 Apr 2024 Mon
3l 03 May 2021 Mon | 67 01 May 2024 Wed
32 01 Jun 2021 Tue 68 03 Jun 2024 Mon
33 01 Jul 2021 Thu 69 01 Jul 2024 Mon
34 02 Aug 2021 Mon | 70 01 Aug 2024 Thu
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35 01 Sep 2021 Wed | 7! 02 Sep 2024 Mon B
36 01 Oct 2021 Fri 72 18 Oct 2024 Fri 1

Redemption 1 19/10//2024
Date
Holiday FIMMDA
convention
Holiday policy [ As per Information Memeorandum (IM)
R & T Agent Link Intime India Pvi Ltd
Trustee Beacon Trusteeship Services Pvt. Ltd.

s  Scheduled Commercial Banks

+ Financial Institutions

o Primary/State/District/Central Co-operative Banks (Subject to permission from

RBI)

» Regional Rural Banks
Eligible « Mutual Funds
Investors ¢ Companies, Bodies Corporate authorized to invest i Debentures

«  Provident Funds, Gratuity, Superannuation & Pension Funds, Subject to their

investment guidelines
e  Trusts or
Any other investor category eligible to invest subject to current applicable rules, act, laws,
etc
Listing Proposed to be Listed on BSE
Issuance Mode
of the Demat only
instrument
Trading Mode
of the Dermat only
instrument
Settlement mode
of the By Cheque(s)/demand draft(s)/e-payment or any other mode which is permissible
instrumant
Depository National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited.

Record Date

3 business days prior to each Coupon Payment / Redemption Date

Transaction
Documents

A,

MATERIAL CONTRACTS

Letter appointing Registrar and Transfer Agents between the Company and the
Registrar.

Letter appointing Security Trustee to the Debenture holders.
Tripartite agreement between the Company and depository.

B. DOCUMENTS

1.

bl

The Memorandum and Articies of Association of the Company, as amended {rom
time to time.

Certificate of Incorporation of Company.

Credit Rating Letters for the current Placements.

Board Resolution and consent by shareholders approving the proposed private
placement.

Shareholders’ Resolution providing for the Borrowing Powers of the Company.




Application Form

Debenture Trust Deed /Agreement

Disclosure Document

Consent letters of the Registrars, the Trustee fo the Debenture holders.

0. Any Other Document that may be designated as the transaction document by the
Debenture Trustee.

P

Condition
Precedent to 1. Authority from Board of Directors and Shareholders to issue debentures;

Disbursement

I, Allotment of Debentures as per terms of the disclosure decument and other

Condition documents to be executed with the Debenture Trustees;

subsequent to 2. Listing of Debentures;

Disbursement 3. Execution of the Debenture Trust Deed and or any other decumentis termed as

security documents by the debenture lrustee.

Rote and

S:;?.Oﬂs}bmu The Debenture Trustee shall act as a Trustee for the issue on behalf of the Debenture
holders.

Debenture 5

Trustee

E;;e;;léng The issue is governed by the law of India and the cowrts of Mumbai shall have exclusive

Turisdiction Jurisdiction in this regards.
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PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER LETTER
[Pursuant to section 42 and rule 14(1) of Companies (Prospectus and Altotment of

Securities) Rules, 2014]

GENERAL INFORMATION
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Name of the Company

Aspire Home Finance Cotperation Limited

Address of the Company (Registered and Corporate office)

Motilai Oswal Tower, Rahim{ullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot, Prabhadevi, Mumbai
Mumbai City MH 400025

Website and other contact details of the Company

www.ahfcl.com

Date of incorporation of the company;

(1/10/2013

Business carried on by the company and its subsidiaries
with the details of branches or units, if any;

Housing Finance (refer page 15 of IM)

Brief particulars of the management of the company Name Designation
Sanjay Athalye Managing Director
Kalpesh Kumar Chief Financial Officer
Ojha
Mayank Company
Jain Secretary
Names, addresses, DIN and occupations of the directors
S.No. | Name Address DIN Occupation
01 Motilal Gopilal | [0-Mount Unique, Peddar Road, | 00024503 Business
Oswal Mumbai 400026
02 Raamdeo 218-Samudra Mahal, DR. Annie | 60024533 Business
Agarawal Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai-
Ramgopal 400018
Sanjay Athalye 1003-1004, Viola Alba, 07650678 Service
03 Nahar’s Amrit Shakti,
Chandivali,
Andheri (East),
MUMBAI — 400072
04 Sanjaya AN2, Technocrat Society, Twin | 00102575 Business
Shrikrishna Tower Lane Prabhadevi Mumbai
Kulkarni 400025
05 Hemant Kaul A-105, Atr Ay Path Shyam Nagar | 00551588 Business
Jaipur 302019
06 Smita Saiish | B/302, Siddhivinayak, V.P. Marg | 02640560 Business
Gune Off Bandra Station RD, Bandra
(w) Mumbai 400050
07 Gautam Bhagat | Flat No. 502, Chaitanya Towers, A 00021512 Business
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Wing Appasaheb Marathe Marg,
Prabhadevi Mumbai 400023

Manageiment’s perception of risk factors;

Refer page 12 of IM

Details of default, if any, including therein the amount involved,
duration of default and present status, in repayment of —

thereon.

1} statutory dues; Duly Paid
i1} debentures and interest thereon; Duly Paid
it1) deposits and inlerest thereon; N.A,

iv) loan from any bank or financial institution and inierest | Duly Paid

Names, designation, address and phone number, email [0 of the

Mr Kalpesh Ojha;

: nodal/ compliance officer of the company, if any, for the private | Chief Financial Officer
placement offer process; Motilal Oswal Tower, Rahimtullah Sayani
Road , Opposite Parel ST Depot, Prabhadevi,
Mumbai- 400025
E-mail : treasury{@ahfcl.com
Phone No.: 022 3846 4999
k. | Any default in annual filing of the company under the | Nil
Companies Act, 2013 or the rules made thereunder.
2. PARTICULARS OF THE OFFER
a. | Financial position of the company for the last 3 financial vears Refer page 48
b. | Date of passing of board resolution 17/08/2018
¢. | Date of passing of resolution in the general meeting, authorizing | 25/07/2018
the offer of securities \
d. | Kinds of secunities offered (i.e. whether share or debenture) and | 2500 Secured, listed, rated, redeemable Non-
class of security; total number of shares or other securilies to be | convertible debentures (25crs)
issued
e. | Price at which the security is being offered including the | The Debentures are being issued af face value
premium, if any, along with justification of the price i.e. ¥10,00,000/- per Debenture
f. | Name and address of the valuer who performed valuation of the | NA
security offered
Relevant date with reference to which the price is arived at | NA

{Relevant date means a date at least 30 days prior to the date on
which general meeting of the company is scheduled to be held)

The class or classes of persons 1o whom the allotment is
proposed to be made -

As per Term Sheet

Intention of promolers, directors or key managerial personnel to
subscribe the offer {applicable in case they infend to subscribe (o
the offer) required [not in case of issu¢ of nen-convertible
debentures]

NA

The proposed time within which the alloiment shall be
completed

On the date of Allotment

The names of the proposed aliottees and the percentage of post
private placement capital that may be held by them [not required
in case of issue of non- convertible debentures);

The change in control, if any, in the company that would occur
consequent to the private placement

The number of persons to whom allotment on preferential
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basis/private placementf rights issue has already been made
during the year, in terms of number of securities as well as price

The justification for the allotment proposed to be made for
consideration other than cash together with valuation report of
the registered valuer

Amount which the company intends to raise by way of proposed
offer of securities

¥ 25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Five Crores)

h. | Terms of raising of securities: Duration, if applicable, Rate of | N.A.
dividend or rate of interest, mode of payment and repayment
i. | Proposed time schedule for which the offer letter is valid One week
h. | Purposes and objects of the offer To raise the funds through NCDs for long term
financial needs of the Company and for other
corporate purposes, as may be required from
time to time
j. | Contribution being made by the promoters or directors either as [ Nil
part of the offer or separately in furtherance of such objects
k. | Principle terms of assets charged as security, if applicable N.A.

The details of significant and material orders passed by the
Regulators, Courts and Tribunals impacting the going concern
status of the company and its future opetations

The pre-issug and post-issue shareholding pattern of the company in the following format:

-_,.,\"r {J :‘\
N

Pre-issue Post-issue
s. No. of shares % of No. of shares %o of
No. | Category held shareholding | held shareholding
A | Promoters' holding
1 1§ Indian:
Individual 85,000,020 2 25,000,020 2
Bodies Corporate 5,028,920,465 97 | 5,028,920,465 07
Sub total 5,113,920,485 98 | 5,113,920,485 98
2 | Foreignh promoters - - - ~
Sub-Total (A) 5,113,920,485 98 | 5,113,920,485 98
B | Non-promoters' holding
1 [nstitutional investors
2 | Non-Instifutignal investors
Private corporate bodies 10,820,000 ] 10,820,000 0
Directors and relatives 65,000,030 1 65,000,030 1
Indian public 16,830,000 0 16,830,000 ]
48 o
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Others [including Non-resident
Indians (NRIs)]

Sub-Total (B)

92,650,030

2 92,650,030

Grand Total (A+B)

5,206,570,515

100

5,206,570,515

100

3. Mode of payment for subscription : As per SEBI guidelines in this behalf.

4. DISCLOSURES WITH REGARD TO INTEREST OF DIRECTORS, LITIGATION ETC.

Any financial or other material interest of the
directors, promoters or key managerial personnel in
the offer and the effect of such interest in so far as it
is different from the interests of other persons

Nil

details of any litigation or legal action pending or
taken by any Ministry or Department of the
Government or a statutory authorily against any
promoter of the offeree company during the last
three vears immediately preceding the year of the
circulation of the offer letter and any direction issued
by such Ministry or Departiment or statutory
authority upon conclusion of such lirigation or legal
actton shall be disclosed.

N.A.

iii.

remuneration of directors (during the current year
and last three financial years)

F.Y17-18

F.Y 16-F7

F.Y i5-10

3,20,02,270

2,62,87,590

2,03,16,014

Relaled party transactions entered during the last
three financial years immediately preceding the year
of circuiation of offer letter including with regard to
loans made or. guarantees given or securities
provided

F.Y

F.Y

FY

17-18

16-17

15-16

116,288,669

2,327.376,1240

443 085,073

Summary of reservations or qualifications or adverse
remarks of auditors in the last five financial years
immediately preceding the year of circulation of
offer letter and of their impact on the financial
statements and financial position of the company and
the corrective steps taken and proposed to be taken
by the company for each of the said reservations or
qualifications or adverse remark

MN.A.

vi.

Details of any inguiry, inspections or investigations
initiated or conducted under the Companies Aci or

N.A,
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any previous company law in the fast three years
immediately preceding the year of circulation of
offer letter in the case of company and all of its
subsidiaries. Also if there were any prosecutions
filed (whether pending or not) fines imposed,
compounding of offences in the last three years
immediately preceding the year of the offer letter
and if so, section-wise details thereof for the
company and all of its subsidiaries

vii. | Details of acts of material frauds committed against | N.A.
the company in the last three years, if any, and if so,
the action taken by the company
5. FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
L Capital structure of the Company
S.No. | Particulars Number of Description Aggrepate Nominal
Securities Value
a. Authorised Capital 106000000000 | Equity Share 10000000000
b. Issued Capital 5014262823 | Equity Share 5014262823
c. Subscribed Capital 5014262823 | Equity Share 5014262823
d. Paid up Capital 5014262823 j Equity Share 5014262823
f. Paid up Capital {after the offer) 5206570515 | Equity Share 5206570515
8 Share Premium Account (before the 1092877702 N.A. N.A.
offer)
h. Share Premium Account (after the 1400692235 N.A. N.A.
offer)
i Details of the existing share capital of the Company
Date of allotment Number of *Face Value of Price Form of
shares allotted | shares allotted consideration
01.10.2013 150000000 01 150000000 Cash
28.08.2014 150000000 01 150000000 Cash
24.09.2014 200000000 01 200000000 Cash
00.10.2014 100000000 01 100000000 Cash
11.11.2014 100000000 01 100000000 Cash
04.12.2014 150000000 01 150000000 Cash
15.03.2015 150000000 01 150000000 Cash
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27.03.2015 1600000006 01 500000000 Cash
04.06.2015 25000000 01 25000000 Cash
31122015 538563820 01 538563820 Cash
16.02.2016 493602970 0l 493602970 Cash
14.60.2016 891426950 01 891426990 Cash
30.08.2016 876425250 01 876425250 Cash
27.05.2017 8610000 01 8610000 Cash
14.08.2017 172413793 01 172413793 Cash
14.08.2017 7890600 01 7890000 Cash
07.03.2018 330000 01 330000 Cash
Toral 50142628283 01 50142628283 Cash

*Company has obtained approval of the Members for the sub-division of its equity shares from the nominal
value of ¥ 10/- per share to T 1/~ per share w.e.f. 23" February, 2017. Therefore, No. of shares of the company,
from the daie of incorporation has heen adjusted accordingly to avoid any ambiguity.

1. Others
S.No. | Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
a. Profii before tax 485,732,705 1,256,693,520 613,218,229
b. Profit after tax 314,855,330 820,892,803 399,994,113
C Dividends declared by the Company N.A. N.A. N.A.
d Interest Coverage Katio 1.13:4 1.37:1 1.58:1
I1I. Summary of financial pesition of the Company
BAEANCE SHEET

S.No. | Particulars 2017-18 20%6-17 2015-16
L. Equity and Liabilities

BE Sharehelder’s funds
a. Share Capital 5,206,570,515 4,825,019,030 3,057,166,790
b, Reserves and Surplus 2,785,678,862 1,502,634,281 432,397.760
C. Money received against share warranis 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Share application money pending 0.00 0.00 0.00

aliotiment

w2

Naon - current liabilities
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a. Long term borrowings 30,329,188,338 34,534,082,913 15,999,057,968
b. Deferred tax liability 0.00 35,832,786 0.00
C. Long Term Provision 770,809,695 284,725,772 89,732,759
4, Current liabilities _
a. Short term borrowings 324,059,796 243,202,060 295.007,001
b. Trade payables 19,000,802 129,547,242 117,100,530
C. Other current liabilities 11,350,509,668 5,086,527,998 3,005,536,015
d. Short- term provisions 42,524,580 68,088,436 90,772,109
Total 50,828,342,256 46,639.660,518 23,087,670,932
1L. Assets
1. Non-current asseis
a. Fixed Assets
-Tangible 110,402,942 08,851,493 33,013,774
-Intangible 22,357,169 12,775,436 3,809,861
b. Non- current investment .00 0.00 0.00
c. Long term loans & advances 47.161,389,453 40,347.266,100 20,415,844,760
d. Deferred tax assets 125,066,284 0.00 2,523,578
. Other non-current assets
2. Current asseis
a. Current investments 0.00 2,798,254 851 [,739,148 521
b. Inventories 0.00 0.00 .00
c. Trade receivables 15,995,786 00,438,343 44,004,250
d. Cash and cash equivalents 873,468,221 1,644,006,632 194,039,751
e, Short term loans & advances 1,744,047 871 1,433,092,834 636,401,255
f. Otler cutrent assefs 715,614,530 214,974,829 18,883,182
Total 50,828,342,256 46,639,660,518 23,087,670,932
Cash Flow Statement
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Cash flows from operating activities

Net profit before tax

485,732,765 1,256,693,520 613,218,229
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization
64,098,546 32,916,146 10,248,622
Interest on Fixed Deposit with Banks
- - (8,650.863)

Provision for Standard Assets

74,901,527




oo
T e

ANSPTRE

TEer SOl FisG =l
Provision for Cratuity
- - 2,280,023
Provision for Leave salary
- - 2,147 876
Reversal of Pre~-EM] Interest and
balances - - 16,527,911
Employee stock option expense
14,609,534 76,552 -
Utilization of security premium
(184,427,183) - -
Bad Debts written off
715,253,648 - -
Provision for contingencies
564,535,326 122,514,410 -
Profit on sale of investments
(150,089,478) (757,647,259 (220,274,804)
Dividend income
(2,199,389} (15,398,232) “
Operating profit before working
capital changes 1,507,513,970 639,155,137 490,398,521
Adjustment for working capital changes:
Increase/(Decrease) in long-term
provisions 1.891,281 10,624,800 -
Increase/{ Decrease) in trade payables
{110,546,440) 12,446,712 100,532,655
Increase/(Decrease) in other eurrent
labilities 089,389,283 2,080,991,983 2,301,134 338
[ncrease/(Decrease) in short-term
provisions (35,718,177) 37,167,884 14,788,539
(Increase ¥ Decrease in long-term loans
and advances (7,529,652,319) (19,931,413,572} (16,870.816,335)
{IncreaseYDecrease in trade receivables
14,442,558 (46,434,006} (27,208,003)
{Increase)/Decrease in short-term loans
and advances (310,955,037} (796,691,579} (581,215,036}
{increase)Jecrease in other current
assets (500,639,761) (196,091,648) {18,883,182)
Cash generated from operations
(5.974,274,582) (18.190.844.373) {14,591,269,103)
Income taxes paid
(331,689,351} (464,847,830) (66,266.176)
Net cash used in operating activities
(A) (6,305,964,133) (18,655,692,253) (14,657,535,279)

Cash flows from investing activities




gt

ASPIRE
MUNYIL FINANDE
Interest received on fixed deposits with
banks - - 1,483,204

Purchase of fixed assets

(85,232,128) (107,719,440; (37,361,519
Sale of investments
118,089,960,103 154,255,262,297 80,382,615,830
Purchase of investments
(115,141,615,774) {154,556,721,367) (81,701,489,546)
Investment in fixed deposits
- (25,000,000) (99,900,000)
Dividend income
2,199,589 15,398,232 -
Net cash generated from / (used in)
investing activities (B) 2.865,311,790 (418,780,279) (1,454,652,031)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds fromm issue of equity shares

1,519,558,385

2,017,119,406

1,570,584,959

including premium
Proceeds from borrowings (Net of

payments) 1,150,555,548 18,482,320,005 14,569,381,674
Net cash generated from financing
activities (C) 2,670,113,933 20,499.439,411 16,139,966,633
Net increase in cash and cash

_equivalents (A+B+C) (770.538.410) 1,424,966,880 27,779,323
Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year 1,619,006,632 194,039,751 166,260,428
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of
the year 848,468,221 1,619,006,631 194,039,751

V. Changg in significant accounting policies

Nao change in accounting policy during last three financial years covered above.

6. A DECLARATION BY THE DIRECTORS

a. the company has complied with the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder;

b. the compliance with the Act and the rules does not imply that payment of dividend or interest or repayment

of debentures, if applicable, is guaranteed by the Central Government

c.  the monies received under the offer shall be used only for the purposes and objects indicated in the private

placement offer cum application letter;
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i am authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company resolution dated 17/08/2018 to sign this form and
dectare that all the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder in respect of the subject
matier of this form and matters incidenial thereto have been complied with. Whatever is stated in this form and
in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to the subject matter of this
form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the promoiers
subscribing to the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association.

It is further declared and verified that alf the required attachments have been completely, correctly and legibly
attached to this form.

Confidentiality

The information and daia contained hergin is submitted to each recipient of this Offer Document on a strictly
private and confidential basis. By accepiing a copy of this Offer Document, each recipient agrees that neither it
nor any of its employees or advisors will use the information contained herein for any purpose other than
evaluating the specific transactions described herein or will divuige to any other parly any such information.
This Offer Document must not be photocopied, reproduced, extracted or distributed in full or in part to any
person other than the recipient without the prior wriiten consent of the Company. If at any time any such
reproduction or disclosure is made and the Company suffers any loss, damage or incurs liability of any kind
whatsoever arising out of or in connection with any such reproduction or disclosure, the recipient of this Offer
Document bieaching the restriction on reproduction or disclosure agrees to held harmless and indemnify the
Company from and against any such ioss, damage or liability.

DECLARATION
We, on behaif of the Company, hereby declare thai

All the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules made thereunder, applicable Regulations
have been complied with in respect of this Issue and no statement made in this Offer Document is contrary to
the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Debt Regulations.

The monies received under the lssue shall be used only for the purposes and objects indicated in the Offer
Document; and

The compliance with the Companies Act 2013 and the rules made thereunder do not imply that payment of
dividend or interest or repayment of the Bonds, if applicable, is guaranteed by the Central Government.

We and the Company, accapt no responsibility for statements made otherwise than in this Offer Document and
anyone placing reliance on any other source of information will be doing so at his own risk.

Pursuant to the resolution passed by the Board of Direciors of the Company on 17" August, 2018 the signatory
is authorized io issue the Offer Document and declare that all the requirements of Companies Act 2013 and the
rules made there under in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been
complied with. Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and
no information material to the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the
original records mainiained by the Promoters subscribing to the Memorandum of Association and Articles of

Assoctation,

It is further declared and verified that all the required attachments have been completely, correctly and legibly
attached to this form.
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Signed pursuant to the autherity granted by the board of directors of the company vide resolution passed on 17
August, 2018,

For Aspire Home Finance Corperation Limited

Agathorised Signatory

Mr. Sanjay Chaturvedi
Head - Treasury

Date: October 15, 2018
Place: Mumbai
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BSR&Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

5th Floor, Lodha Excelus, Telephone +31 (22) 4345 5300
Apollo Mills Compound Fax +91 (22) 4345 5399
N. M. Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi

Mumbai - 400 011

India

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Aspire Home Finance Corporation
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2016, the statement of
profit and loss, the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

B S R & Co. (a partnership firm with Registered Office:
Registration No. BA61223) converted into 5th Floor, Lodha Excelus

B SR & Co. LLP (a Limited Liabifity, Partnership Apollo Mills Compound

with LLP Registration No. AAB-8181) N.M. Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi

with effect from Qctober 14, 2013 Mumbai - 400 011
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Independent Auditor’s Report
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Auditor’s Responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2016 and its profit and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@)  we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b)  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c)  the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014;

(e)  on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2016
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31 March, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;
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Independent Auditor’s Report
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued)

(f)  with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”; and

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. the Company does not have any pending litigations as on 31 March 2016 which would
impact its financial position;

1i.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

et

Manoj Kumar Vijai
Mumbai Partner

29 April 2016 Membership No: 046882
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Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on financial
statements of Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

(@)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b. Fixed assets have been physical verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification

c. The Company does not hold any immovable property, thus paragraph 3(i)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

The Company is a Housing Finance Company, accordingly, it does not hold any physical
inventories. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable.

‘The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited

Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Act. Accordingly paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the public to which the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of Section 73 to Section 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and
the rules framed there under apply.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub
section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities conducted/ services rendered
by the Company. Accordingly paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, service tax, cess and other statutory dues
have generally been deposited regularly during the year by the Company to the
appropriate authorities. There were no arrears of outstanding undisputed statutory
dues as on the last day of the financial year for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of sales-tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise and value added tax for the year ended 31 March 2016.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no dues of
income tax or service tax which have not been deposited to appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank,
government or dues to debenture holders.

The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. In case of term loans, according to the
information and explanations given to us and based on examination of relevant records, the
term loans taken by the Company have been applied for the purpose for which they were
raised.
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Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on financial
statements of Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited (Continued)

)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
explanation and information given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by
its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on examination of the
relevant records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial
remuneration in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act.

The Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable. h

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the relevant records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the relevant records of the Company, the Company has made private placement of shares
during the year and has complied with provision of section 42 of the Act. The Company has
used amount raised for the purpose for which funds were raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company being a HFC is registered with National Housing Bank and thus not required
to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 101248 W/W-100022

Manoj Kumar Vijai

Mumbai Partner
29 April 2016 Membership No: 046882
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Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on financial
statements of Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause () of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Act.

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Aspire Home Finance
Corporation Limited (‘the Company’) as at 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) (‘the Guidance Note’). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI deemed to be prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAIL Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Jjudgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
Or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on financial
statements of Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited (Continued)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6.

The Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. The Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance. with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Manoj Kumar Vijai

Mumbai Partner
29 April 2016 Membership No: 046882




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016
(Currency : Indian rupees)

(1) Shareholders' funds:
(a) Share capital

3 3,057,166,790 1,500,000,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 432,397,760 18,985,476
(A) 3,489,564,550 1,518,985,476
(2) Non-current liabilities:
(a) Long term borrowings 5 15,999,957,968 1,505,547,000
(b) Long term provisions 6 89,732,759 14,994,693
(B) 16,089,690,727 1,520,541,693
(3) Current liabilities:
(a) Short term borrowings 7 295,007,001 220,036,293
(b) Trade payables 8 117,100,530 16,567,875
(c) Other current liabilities 9 3,005,536,015 704,401,677
(d) Short term provisions 10 90,772,109 13,901,802
(@) 3,508,415,655 954,907,647
TOTAL (A+B+Q) 23,087,670,932 3,994,434,816
II. ASSETS:
(1) Non-current assets:
(a) Fixed assets 11
(i) Tangible assets 33,013,774 6,671,144
(ii) Intangible assets 3,809,861 3,039,594
(b) Long term loans and advances 12 20,415,846,760 3,543,611,618
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 13 2,523,578 2,870,166
(D) 20,455,193,973 3,556,192,522
(2) Current assets:
(a) Current investments 14 1,739,148,521 200,000,000
(b) Trade receivables 15 44,004,250 16,796,247
{c) Cash and bank balances 16 194,039,751 166,260,428
(d) Short term loans and advances 17 636,401,255 55,185,619
(e) Other current assets 18 18,883,182 -
E) 2,632,476,959 438,242,294
TOTAL (D+E) 23,087,670,932 3,994,434,816
Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements 1&2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For BSR & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W100022

Manoj Kumar Vijai
Partner
Membership No: 046882

Mumbai
29 April 2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

e

Motilal Oswal
Chairman

- ~
.M{‘M -~
.r/r -
S.Y. Sankhe pésh Cﬁha
ompany Secretary ief Fingncial Officer




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2016
(Currency : Indian rupees)

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total
Expenses

Employee benefits

Finance cost

Depreciation and amortization
Provision for contingencies
Other expenses

Total

Profit before tax

Less: Tax expense :
(1) Current tax

- Current year
- Excess provision of tax for earlier year

(2) Deferred tax

Profit for the year

Earnings per share (face value Rs 10 each):
Basic
Diluted

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W100022

g

Manoj Kumar Vijai
Partner
Membership No: 046882

Mumbai
29 April 2016

19 1,965,733,183 227,714,134

20 228,930,202 11,378,562

(A) 2,194,663,385 239,092,696

21 232,895,693 80,524,017

22 1,085,253,844 43,374,002

11 10,248,622 2,344,683

23 74,901,527 14,345,174

24 178,145,470 59,936,992

(B) 1,581,445,156 200,524,868

{C=(A-B)} 613,218,229 38,567,828
214,377,526 19,700,000
(1,500,000) -
D) 212,877,526 19,700,000
(B) 346,588 (2,870,166)

{F = (D+E)} 213,224,114 16,829,834
(C-F) 399,994,115 21,737,904

27
1.97 0.44
1.97 0.44
1&2

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

e

\ ' Anil SAchidanand

Motilal Oswal I
Chairman M@,‘ging Director & CEO

N
- y
A ERY -
S.Y. Sankhe Kalpesh Ojha

npany Secretary inancial Officer




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2016
(Currency : Indian rupees)

Cash flows from operating activities

Net profit before tax 613,218,229 38,567,828
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization 10,248,622 2,344,683
Profit on sale of investments (220,274,804) (6,969,163)
Dividend income - (4,267,799)
Operating profit before working capital changes 403,192,047 29,675,549
Adjustment for working capital changes:
Increase in long-term provisions 74,738,066 14,994,693
Increase in trade payables 100,532,655 -
Increase other current labilities 2,301,134,338 720,461,701
Increase short-term provisions 19,379,899 3,663,918
Increase in long-term loans and advances (16,870,804,461) (3,542,004,742)
Increase in trade receivables (27,208,003) (16,796,247)
Increase in fixed deposit with banks (99,900,000) -
Increase in short-term loans and advances (581,215,636) (52,005,803)
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets (18,883,182) 101,680
Cash generated from operations (14,699,034,276) (2,841,909,251)
Income taxes paid (156,817,799) (9,493,551)
Net cash used in opera ting activities (A) (14,855,852,075) (2,851,402,802)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (37,361,519) (11,827,131)
Sale of investments 80,382,615,830 4,126,969,162
Purchase of investments (81,701,489,547) (4,320,000,000)
Dividend income - 4,267,799
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (1,356,235,236) {200,590,170)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares including premium 1,570,584,959 1,350,000,000
Proceeds from borrowings (net) 14,569,381,675 1,725,583,294
Net cash generated from financing activities (C) 16,139,966,634 3,075,583,294
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (72,120,677) 23,590,322
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 166,260,428 142,670,106
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 94,139,751 166,260,428
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand - -
Balance with banks in current accounts 94,139,751 166,260,428
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 94,139,751 166,260,428

As per our report of even date attached

ForBS R & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W100022

Manoj Kumar Vijai
Partner
Membership No: 046882

Mumbai
29 April 2016

o

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Motilal Oswal
Chairman

Company Secretary




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2016

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

1

2,1

2.2

2.3

24
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2.6

27

Overview

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in India on 01 October 2013. The Company is registered with
National Housing Bank under section 29A of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 with effect from 19 May 2014. The Company is primarily
engaged into providing loans for purchase or construction of residential houses.

Significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention and accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise
stated, and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India (“Indian GAAP”), and conform to the statutory requirements,
circulars and guidelines issued by the National Housing Bank ("NHB") from time to time to the extent applicable. The financial statements have
been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards (“AS”) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 to the extent applicable.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statemerits in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities including contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial stalements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses for the reporting period. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon

Borrowing and borrowing cost

a. Borrowing cost
Borrowing costs include interest and other ancillary borrowing cost. Ancillary costs incurred for arrangement of borrowings such as loan
processing fee, arranger fee, stamping expense and rating expense are period costs and amortised over the tenure of the borrowing.

b. Zero coupon instrument/Commercial paper
The difference between the discounted amount mobilized and redemption value of commercial papers/ zero coupon non - convertible debentures
is apportioned on time propotion basis over the life of instruments and charged to the statement of profit and {oss.

Fixed assels and depreciation

Tangible fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. The cost of fixed assets comprise purchase price and any
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets is capitalized only
when it increases the future benefit / functioning capabilitv from / of such assets.

Depreciation is charged over the estimated useful life of the fixed assets on a written down value basis in the manner prescribed in schedule II of
the Companies Act, 2013,

* Improvements to lease hold premises are charged off over the primary period of lease or its useful life, whichever is lower,

* Assets individually costing less than Rs 5,000/ - are fully depreciated in the year of purchase,

* The Company has estimated 5% residual value at the end of the useful life for all block of assets.

* For assets purchased and sold during the year, depreciation is provided on a pro rata basis by the Company.

Intangible fixed assets

Software and system development expenditure are capitalised at cost of acquisition including cost attributable to bring the same in working
condition and the useful life of the same is estimated of 5 years with zero residual value. Any expenses on such software for support and
maintenance payable annually are charged to the statement of profit and loss,

Impairment of assets

The Company assesses at the balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset or the cash generating unit (“CGU”). If such recoverable amount of the asset or the
recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable
amount, The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, If at the balance sheet date there is an
indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the revised
recoverable amount, subject to maximum of the depreciated historical cost.

Investments

In accordance with AS - 13 on “Accounting for Investments” and the Guidelines issued by National Housing Bank ("NHB"), investments expected
to mature after twelve months are taken as long-term investment and stated at cost. Provision is recognised only in case of diminution, which is
other than temporary in nature. All other investment are recognised as current investments and are valued at lower of cost and fair value. In case
of unquoted units of schemes of mutual fund, NAV declared by respective mutual fund is considered as fair value.

Loans and advances: Classification and provisioning

Housing loans are classified as per NHB guidelines, into performing and non-performing assets. All loans and other credit exposures where the
instalments, interest are overdue for more than ninety days are classified as non-performing assets in accordance with the prudential norms
prescribed by NHB. Further, non-performing assets are classified into sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets and provision is made based on
criteria stipulated by NHB guidelines. Additional provisions are made against specific non-performing assets over and above as stated in NHB
guidelines, if in the opinion of management higher provision is necessary.

The Company maintains general provision for standard assets as per the prudential norms prescribed by NHB.
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

(Currency: Indian Rupees)
2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
28 Revenue recognition

a. Interest on housing loans

(i) Interest income on loans is recognised on accrual basis except in case of non-performing assets where interest is recognised upon realisation as per
NHB guidelines. Repayment of housing loans is by way of Equated Monthly Instalments (EMI) comprising principal and interest. Interest is
calculated on monthly reducing balance in terms of financing scheme opted by the borrower. EMI commences once the entire loan is disbursed.
Pending commencement of EMJ, pre-EMI interest is charged every month and is accounted on accrual basis.

b. Fees and other charges.
(1) Upfront processing fees are recovered and recognised at the time of disbursement of loan.

(i} Other charges such as cheque bounce charges, late payment charges are recognised when there is no significant uncertainty as to determination
and realization.

¢. Income from investments
(1) Income from dividend is recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the right to receive is established.
(if) Interest income on fixed deposils is recognised on a period proportion basis.

d. Other income
(i) In other cases, income is recognized following accrual principles when there is no significant uncertainty as to determination and realization.

29 Employee benefits N

Defined contribution plans

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards employee provident fund to government administered provident fund scheme
which is a defined contribution plan. The Company's contributions is recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss during the
period in which the employee renders the related service.

Gratuity

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit is calculated by
estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that benefit is
discounted to determine its present value and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method
which recognizes each period of service that give rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to
build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows. The discounted rates used for determining the present value are based
on the market yields on Government Securities as at the balance sheet date.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediatelv in the statement of profit and loss.

Compensated absences

The employees of the Company are entitled to carry forward their unavailed / unutilized leave for one year subject to a maximum limit as per the
Company's policy. The employees are not entitled to encash unavailed / unutilized leave. Accumulating compensated absences are measured
based on management estimates.

210 Income tax

Income-tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the income-tax law) and deferred tax
charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period).

Current tax
Provision for current income-tax is recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income-tax Act, 1961 and is made annually based on
the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income i.e. differences that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax
liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date,
Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future; however, where there is
unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty
supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at the each balance sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably /
virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.

211  Provisions and contingencies

The Company recognizes provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. In cases
where the available information indicates that the loss on the contingency is reasonably possible but the amount of loss cannot be reasonably
estimated, a disclosure is made in the financial statements. Provisions are reviewed at the balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an
outflow of resources.

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resource is remote, no provision
disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Noles to the financial statements {Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

{Currency: Indian Rupees)

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

212  Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit / loss available to the equity share holders for the year by weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing the net profit

available to the equity share holders after giving impact of dilutive potential equity shares for the year by weighted average number of equity
shares and dilutive potential equity shares oulstanding during the year, except where the results are anti-cil utive,

213  Operating leases

Payments under lease arrangement, where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the Jessor, are charged
to the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, unless another systematic basis is more appropriate,
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued }

(Currency : Indian rupees)

3 Share capital
Authorised :

310,000,000 (previous year: 200,000,006) equity shares of Rs. 10
each.

Issued / Subscribed / Paid up :
205,716,679 (previous year: 100,000,000) equity shares of Rs. 10
each, fully paid-up

100,000,000 (previous year:100,000,000 ) equity shares of Rs. 10
each fully paid up (previous year paid up value Rs 5 each )

a.  Movement in share capital ;

Equity shares

Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Issued during the year

Call money received

Outstanding at the end of the year

b.  Terms/rights attached to equity shares :

As at
31 March 2016

As at
31 March 2015

3,10,00,00,000 2,00,00,00,000

3,10,00,00,000 2,00,00,00,000

2,05,71,66,790 1,00,00,00,000

1,00,00,00,000 50,00,00,000

3,05,71,66,790 1,50,00,00,000
As at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
20,00,00,000 1,50,00,00,000 1,50,00,000 15,00,00,000
10,57,16,679 1,05,71,66,790 18,50,00,000 1,35,00,00,000

- 50,00,00,000 - -

30,57,16,679 3,05,71,66,790 20,00,00,000 1,50,00,00,000

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after

distribution of all preferential amounts. However, there exists no preferential liability as on 31 March 2016.

The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢ Details of shares held by holding Company /shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Motilal Oswal Securities Limited
Equity share of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up
Equity share of Rs. 10 each, fully paid up
{ Previous year Rs.5 partly paid-up )

Motilal Oswal Financial Services Limited
Equity share of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

As at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
No. of shares % of holding No. of shares % of holding
9,99,99,994 32.71% 9,99,99,994 100%
14,93,58,235 48.86% 10,00,00,000 100%
4,93,58,440 16.15% - -
29,87,16,669 97.71% 19,99,99,994 100%

Note : Refer Note No. 28 for disclosure relating to employees stock option scheme.
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements

(Currency : Indian rupees)

4

Reserves and surplus

Statutery reserve (As per section 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987)
Opening balance

Add: Additions during the year

Closing balance

Securities premium

Opening balance

Securities premium on shares issued during the year
Closing balance ’

Surplus / (deficit) in statement of profit and loss
Opening balance

Add: Profit for the year

Less: Transfer to statutory reserve

Closing balance

Asat As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
43,47,599 -
7,99,98,823 43,47,599
8,43,46,422 43,47,599
1,34,18,169 -
1,34,18,169 -
1,46,37,877 (27,52,518)
39,99,04,115 2,17,37,994
(7.99,98,823) (43,47,509)
33,46,33,169 1,46,37,877
43,23,97,760 1,89,85,476
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continned )

(Currency : Indian rupees)

5

Long term borrowings As at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Secured .
Secured redeemable non-convertible debentures 7,10,00,00,000 50,00,00,000
Zero coupon debentures 1,25,00,00,000 -
Term loans from banks 7,64,63,80,334 1,10,00,00,000
Unsecured
Unsecured redeemable rion-convertible debentures 65,00,00,000 -
Zero coupon debentures 1,00,00,00,000 -
17,64,63,80,334 1,60,00,00,000
Less : Current maturities of long term borrowings (1,64.64,22,366) (9,44,53,000)
15,99,99,57,968 1,50,55,47,000
Security and other terms of debentures are as follows :
Current year
NCD Series Units NCD Amounts Security Charge %
provided
Exclusive charge 1.10 Times of
over specific amount
Series A (2014-15)/1 500 50,00,00,000 receivables Outstanding
Exclusive charge 1.10 Times of
over specific amount
Series A (2015-16)/1 1000 1,00,00,00,000 receivables Outstanding
Exclusive charge 1.05 Times of
over specific amount
Series A (2015-16)/2 250 25,00,00,000 receivables Outstanding
Exclusive charge 1.05 Times of
over specific amount
Series A (2015-16)/3 500 50,00,00,000 receivables Outstanding
Exclusive charge 1.05 Times of
over specific amount
Series A (2015-16)/4 150 15,00,00,000 receivables Outstanding
Exclusive charge 1.05 Times of
over specific amount
Series A (2015-16)/5 750 75,00,00,000 receivables Ouistanding
Exclusive charge 1.05 Times of
over specific amount
Series A (2015-16)/6 1500 1.50,00,00,000 receivables Outstanding
Exclusive charge 1.05 Times of
over specific amount
Series A (2015-16)/7 1000 1,00,00,00,000 receivables Outstanding
Exclusive charge|  1.05 Times of
over specific amount
Series A (2015-16)/8 250 25,00,00,000 receivables OQutstanding
Exclusive charge 1.05 Times of
over specific amount
Series A (2015-16)/9 250 25,00,00,000 receivables Outstanding
Exclusive charge 1.05 Times of
over specific amount
Series A (2015-16)/10 1500 1,50,00,00,000 receivables Outstanding
Exclusive charge 1.05 Times of
over specific amount
Series A (2015-16)/13 700 70,00,00,000 |  receivables Outstanding
Total 8350 8,35,00,00,000
Previous year
NCD Series Units NCD Amounts Security Charge %
provided
Exclusive charge 1.10 Times of
over specific amount 51n Floof.
Series A (2014-15)/1 500 50,00,00,000 | receivables Outstanding Logna Excelus,
Total 500 50,00,00,000 gy
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued )

(Currency : Indian rupees)

5

Terms of repayment of debentures

Current year

Debentures - secured

Maturity 0-3 years 3-5 years >5 years Total
Rate of interest

11.25% 50,00,00,000 - - 50,00,00,000
11.00% 1,00,00,00,000 - - 1,00,00,00,000
10.75% - 50,00,00,000 - 50,00,00,000
10.85% 15,00,00,000 - - 15,00,00,000
10.84% 1,50,00,00,000 - - 1,50,00,00,000
10.84% 1,00,00,00,000 - - 1,00,00,00,000
10.84% 25,00,00,000 - - 25,00,00,000
9.75% - 1,50,00,00,000 - 1,50,00,00,000
10.70% - 70,00,00,000 - 70,00,00,000
Zero coupon 1,25,00,00,000 - - 1,25,00,00,000
Total 5,65,00,00,000 2,70,00,00,000 - 8,35,00,00,000
Debentures - unsecured

Maturity 0-3 years - 3-5 years >5 years Total
Rate of interest

10.82% 15,00,00,000 - - 15,00,00,000
11.00% - - 50,00,00,000 50,00,00,000
Zero coupon 1,00,00,00,000 - 1,00,00,00,000
Total 1,15,00,00,000 - 50,00,00,000 1,65,00,00,000
Previous year

Debentures - secured

Maturity 0-3 years 3-5 years >5 years Total
Rate of interest

11.25% 50,00,00,000 - - 50,00,00,000
Total 50,00,00,000 - - 50,00,00,000
Terms of repayment of terms loans

Current year

Terms loans from banks - secured by way of hypothecation of receivables i.e.loans and advances.

Maturity 0-3 years 3-5 years >5 years Total
Rate of interest

10% to 12% annually 4,15,82,22,402 2,27,56,81,035 1,21,24,76,897 7,64,63,80,334
Total 4,15,82,22,402 2,27,56,81,035 1,21,24,76,897 7,64,63,80,334
Previous year

Terms loans from banks - secured by way of hypothecation of receivables i.e.loans and advances.

Maturity 0-3 years 3-5 years >5 years Total
Rate of interest

11% to 12% annually 51,54,56,330 28,99,00,790 29,46,42,880 1,10,00,00,000
Total 51,54,56,330 28,99,00,790 29,46,42,880 1,10,00,00,000
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Corntinued )

(Currency : Indian rupees)

6

10

Long-term provisions
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (refer note 31)
Other provisions
Provision for standard assets (refer note 34)
Provision for sub standard assets (refer note 34)
Total

Short-term borrowings

Secured

Loans repayable on demand
Short term loans from banks *

* Secured by way of hypothecation of housing loans given by the Company. These are re

rate in the range of 10.65% to 11.20% per annum,

Trade payables

Due to MSME (refer note 33)
Due to others

Other current liabilities

Current maturities of long term borrowings
Interest accrued but not due

Statutory liabilities

Book overdraft

Salary and bonus payable

Other payables

Due to MSME (refer note 33)

Due to others

Short-term provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (refer note 31)
Employee compensated absence
Other provisions
Provision for expenses
Provision for taxes ( Net of advance tax and tds CY
Rs 146,649,234, PY Rs 9,462,116 )
Provision for standard assets (refer note 34)
Provision for sub standard assets (refer note 34)

As at As at

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
29,80,310 8,27,232
8,10,88,277 1,41,67,461
56,64,172 -
8,97,32,759 1,49,94,693

As at As at

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
29,50,07,001 22,00,36,293
29,50,07,001 22,00,36,293

payable on demand and carry interest

As at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
11,71,00,530 1,65,67,875
11,71,00,530 1,65,67,875
As at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
1,64,64,22,366 9,44,53,000
61,45,99,245 2,32,20,549
4,55,46,493 87,98,698
61,31,64,961 53,75,54,291
3,83,00,642 1,74,00,000
12,22,624 -
4,62,79,684 2,29,75,139
3,00,55,36,015 70,44,01,677
As at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
2,21,936 94,991
21,47,876 -
1,81,79,753 33,91,214
6,77,28,292 1,02,37,884
23,34,679 1,77,713
1,59,573 o
9,07,72,109 //ﬁaa,oieaézN
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued )

(Currency : Indian rupees)

12

13

14

Long-term loans and advances

Secured, considered ¢good

Home Loans *
Loans to others
Loans to related parties

Unsecured, considered ¢ood
Security deposit
Capital advances

Advance income tax (Net of provision CY Rs 18,203,099, PY Nil)
Unamortised borrowing cost

* Loans granted by the Company are secured by equitable mortgage/ registered mortgage of the property and/or

As at Asa

31 March 2016 31 March 201p
20,29,87,35,886 3,52,98,21,274
1,10,94,480 1,20,43,901
45,08,100 16,71,000
66,81,243 44,004
14,62,116 31,435
9,33,64,935 -
20,41,58,46,760 3,54,36,11,618

undertaking to create security and/or personal guarantees and/or assignment of life insurance policies.

Deferred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax liabilities

Due to difference in WDV
Reserve created u/s 36(1)(viii)
Gross deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets

Provision for gratuity

Provision for standard assets and sub-standard assets
Provision for compensated absence

Gross deferred tax assets

Net deferred tax assets

Current investments

Investments in mutual funds

- Unquoted

Reliance mutual fund - Money manager fund direct plan growth option
Motilal oswal ultra short term bond fund -Direct plan growth option

Details

No. of units

Total market value of unquoted investment
Total book value of unquoted investment

As at Asat]
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
10,23,881 6,72,763
2,91,90,610 14,10,578
3,02,14,491 20,83,341
11,08,234 2,99,215
3,08,86,498 46,54,292
743,337 .
3,27,38,069 49,53,507
25,23,578 28,70,166
As at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
1,03,91,48,521 20,00,00,000
70,00,00,000 -
1,73,91,48,521 20,00,00,000
9,04,89,270 1,03,903
1,73,96,87,084 20,05,94,401
1,73,91,48,521 20,00,00,000

5th Floor,
Lodha Excelus,

N8 JoRl Marg,
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued )

(Currency : Indian rupees)

15

16

17

18

Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered ¢ood

Outstanding for a period less than six months

Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks (current accounts)
Other bank balances

Deposits having maturity of less than 12 months

Short-term loans and advances

Secured, considered ¢ood

Home Loans *
Loans to others **
Loans to related parties **

Unsecured, considered good

Advance to employee
Advance payment of interest
Prepaid expenses

Service tax credit receivable
Loans to staff

Unamortised borrowing cost

* Loans granted by the Company are secured by equitable mortgage/ registered mortgage of the property and/or

undertaking to create security and/or personal guarantees and/ or assignment of life insurance policies.

** Represents current portion of long term housing loan disbursed by the company.

Other current assets

Interst accrued but not due on home loans
Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits with banks

As at Asa
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
4,40,04,250 1,67,96,247
4,40,04,250 1,67,96,247
As at As at]
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
9,41,39,751 16,62,60,428
9,99,00,000 -
19,40,39,751 16,62,60,428
As at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
57,87,09,943 4,37,85,591
8,64,445 6,42,672
18,95,175 -
2,86,301 -
8,44,372 6,18,904
45,20,541 -
2,96,389 3,38,996
4,89,84,089 97,99,456
63,64,01,255 5,51,85,619
As at As at

31 March 2016

75,75,200
64,45,345
48,62,637

31 March 2015

Pre EMI Interest receivables on home loans

1,88,83,182

5ih Fioof,
Lodha Excelus.
‘Apotlo Mitls Compounty
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued )

(Currency : Indian rupees)

19

20 .

21

22

23

Revenue from operations
Interest income on loans
Processing fees

Other operaing income

Other income

Dividend income on mutual fund
Interest on fixed deposits with banks
Net gain on sale of investments
Other non operating income

Employee benefit expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Gratuity (refer note 31)

Finance costs

Interest on debentures

Interest on term loans

Interest on intercompany loans
Discount on commercial papers
Other borrowing cost

Provision for contingencies

Provision on standard assets
Provision on sub standard assets

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
1,33,23,38,313 10,29,93,908
40,97,10,930 8,60,20,003
22,36,83,940 3,87,00,223
1,96,57,33,183 22,77,14,134
- 42,67,799
86,50,863 1,41,600
22,02,74,804 69,69,163

4,535 -
22,89,30,202 1,13,78,562
22,43,21,907 7,72,49,489
48,82,430 10,87,764
14,11,333 12,64,541
22,80,023 9,22,223
23,28,95,693 8,05,24,017
61,87,90,877 1,94,17,808
32,11,33,354 1,46,14,771
1,48,724 3,96,228
11,93,30,450 74,60,750
2,58,50,439 14,84,445
1,08,52,53,844 4,33,74,002
6,90,77,781 1,43,45,174
58,23,746 -

7,49,01,527 1,43,45,174

. C
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

24

Other expenses

Legal & professional charges
Commission and brokerage

Valuation charges

Rent

Business promotion expenses

Filing fees

Printing & stationary

Travelling and conveyance

Contractual staff charges
Communication and data charges
Auditor's remuneration { refer note no, 29)
Power and fuel

Insurance

Advertisement and marketing expenses
Membership & subscription fees

Rates & taxes

Miscellaneous expenses

For the yearended  For the year ended
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
4,35,26,633 1,15,07,894
3,54,52,456 1,24,51,116
2,10,62,516 5,69,364
1,56,17,404 78,43,974
86,835,698 4,88,503
83,06,600 1,51,13,940
73,18,199 11,65,808
66,63,707 8,48,801
58,84,311 9,29,289
26,09,573 6,08,662
25,19,512 6,33,648
21,47,652 25,37,362
8,76,360 2,26,418
5,72,644 3,61,457
5,56,265 2,86,345
42,061 5,467
1,63,03,879 43,58,944
17,81,45,470 5,99,36,992

5th Hood,
Lacha Excelus.
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORFORATION LIMITED
Notes fo the financial statements (Continued)
(Curromey : Indian rupes)

25, Segmentsl Reporting

Th Company is primarily engaped into business of providing loans fer puschase or construction of residential bouses. Further, the Company does nol have any separate
jengra phical segment. As such thore ane no separate reportable sepment as por A5 17 "Sepment Reporting”.

26. Nelated parties

(A) Names of related parties by whom control is exercised
Motilal Oswal Securitics Limited -
Motilal Oswal Financial Services Linvied -
Passionate Investment Manaagement Privale Limited -

(B} Key managerial personnel
Motilal Oswal Chairman and Dirocior
Faamdeo Agrawal - Direclor
Anil Sachidanand - Managing Direclar and CEC

Transactions with related parties are a3 enumerated below:

Holding, Company
Haoluing Company
Uliimate holding Company

Particulies

Asal
J1 March 2016

Asal
41 March 25

eimbrursement of expenses by the Company
hotilal Oewal Securities Limited
« Sundry exponsos
- Rent

Reimb of expenses by the Company
Blotilal Oswal Finarwial Services Lid
= Electricity expense

Loan taken
Motilai Osweal Securitics Limited
Matilal Oswal Financial Sorvices Lid

Loan repaid
Motilai Oswal Sccurities Limited
Matilat Oswal Financial Services Lid

Loan given
Anil Sachidanand (MO and CEOY

Loan repaytient received
Anil Sachidisnand (MD and CED)

Interest paid
Motital Oswal Securitios Limited
Molilal Oswal Financial Services Lid

Remuneration Paid *
Anil Sechidanand (M D and CEO)

Interest receivied
Anil Sachidanand (MD and CEOY

Customer referral fees received
Maotilal Oswal Securities Limited

Subscription of equily share tneluding pre mivm
Marilal Oswal Secerities Limited

Motilal Oswal Financial Services Lid

Amil Sachidanand {(MD and CEO)

Balance payable
Motilal Oswal Securitics Limited
Wotilal Oswal Financial Services Lud

Balance Receivable
Motilal Orswal Securitics Limited
Anil Sachidanand (MD and CED)

1,685,036
5,267,711

166,122

350,000,000

350,000,000

661,151

148,72;
20,576,014
492,769
10,000,000

YR, 999, Ui
499,599,084
T, 584 00

2779489
297,165

2612300
11,938,925

3,178,185
5,267,700

10,306,000
TG0, 000, 00

10,360,000
190,000,040

13,000,054
313,427

7,631
288597

10,000, 000
263,533
14,000,000,

1,499,999, 240

12,686,573

* Remuneration exchudes liabilily on account of gratuily and compensaled absences as soparate amount payable to individual employee is not available with the Compary.

5th Fleof,
Lodha Exceius,

: i g
ta PAEL
Mumbai - 400013




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Curruncy : Indian rupees)

27. Eamnings per share
The computation of carnings per share is set out below:

Particulars

As at
31 March 2016

As at
31 March 2015

Net profit available for equity share holders
Weiphted average number of equity shares
Basic carnings per share (Rs.)

Profit available for cquity share holders
Weighted average number of shares for basic carning per share
Dilutive effect of outstanding stock oplions

Diluted carnings per share (Rs.)

399,994,115 21,737,994
203,023,607 48,931,507
1.97 0.4
399,994,115 21,737,994
203,023,607 48,931,507
35,073 -
Weigthted averagre number of shares for diluted earning per share 203,038,680 48,931,507
1.97 0.4

Note: 28 Disclosure relating to employees stock aption scheme

The Company has one stock option scheme:

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited - Employees’ Stock Option Scheme 2014 - ("ESOS 2014") - Grant [
The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors on 11 Septembier 2014 and by the sharcholders in EGM dated 16 October 2014 for issuc of 2,713,000 options representing
2,715,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, and same was granted by the nomination and remuneration committee at its meeling held on 13 April 2015,

Aspire Home Finance C Limited -

Picy

Stock Option Scheme 2014 - ("ESOS 2014%) - Grant I1

The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors on 11 September 2014 and by the sharcholders in EGM dated 16 October 2014 for issue of 205,000 options representing
205,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach, and same was granted by the nomination and remuneration committee at its meeting held on 23 September 2015,

Equity Shares

The activity in the ESOS 2014 - Grant I and ESOS 2014 - Grant Il during the year ended 31 March 2016 is set below:

: As at
31 March 2016

In Numbers|:

Weighted Average exercise price

The AHFCL ESOS 2014 - Grant I: (Face value of Rs. 10/- cach)
Option outstanding at the beginning of the year.

Add: Granted

Less: Exercised

Less: Forfeited

Less: Lapsed

2,715,000

Option outstanding, end of the year

2,715,000

Exercisable at the end of the year

The AHFCL ESOS 2014 - Grant 11 : (Face value of Rs. 10/~ each)
Option outstanding at the beginning of the year,

Add: Granted

Less: Exercised

Less: Forfeited

Less: Lapsed

205,000

Option outstanding, end of the year

Exercisable at the end of the year

205,000

Employees’ Stock Options Scheme (ESOS) ;

The Company has adopted intrinsic value method of accounting employee compensation cost in respect of ESOS. The intrinsic vatue of shares is excess of market price of the
shares under ESOS over the exercise price. Employee compensation cost is accounted for by amortizing the intrinsic value on the straight

The total amount to be amortized as at 31 March 2016 over the balance vesting period is Rs. NIL

line basis over the vesting period.

Particulars ESOS 2014 - Grant [ ESOS 2014 - Grant IT
Date of grant 13 April 2013 23 September 2015
Date of board approval 11 Seplember 2014 11 September 2014
Date of sharcholders' approval 16 October 2014 16 October 2014
Date of ion and ion ¢c 's approval 13 April 2015 23 September 2015
Number of options granted 2,715,000 203,000
Method of settlement Equity shares Equily sharcs
Vesting period 30 April 2016, 30 September 2016,
30 April 2017, 30 Seplember 2017,
30 April 2018 30 September 2018
Weighted average remaining contarctual life
Granted but not vested 1.18 years 1.60 years
Vested but not exercised NA NA
Weighted average share price at the date of exercise for stock options exercised during the year NA NA

Exercise period

Within a period of 6 months from
the date of vesting or in case of
resignation, the options shall be
excersied within 6 months from the

Within a period of 6 months from
the date of vesting or in case of
resignation, the options shall be
excersied within 6 months from

the date of or such

date of resignation or such ded
period as may be decided by the
Nomination and Remuneration
Commiltee.

extended period as may be
decided by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee.

Vesting conditions

Vesting of Options would be subject
to continued employment with the
Company and/or its
holding/subsidiary, and thus the
Options would vest on passage of]
time. In addition to this, the
R ion/ C i

Vesting of Options would be
subject to continued employment
with the Company and/or its
holding/subsidiary, and thus the
Options would vest on passage of
time. In addition to this, the|

T
Committee may also specify certain
performance parameters subject to
which the options would vest. In
case of performance based vesting,
the options  would wvest on
achievement  of  performance
parametets irrespective of the time
horizon,

Remuneration/  Comyp

Commitlee may also  specify

cerlain  performance parameters

subject to which the options would

vest. In case of performance based

vesting, the options would vest on
L.

(.

ac of p @
parameters irrespective of the time
horizon,

Rs.1.98

Weiphted average fair vatue of options as on grant date

Sth Fioor,
Lodha Lacelus,




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees)

Note: 28 Disclosure relating to employees stock option scheme {Continued)
Exercise pricing formula

The AHFCL ESOS 2014

The ination and ion ¢ ittee shall have the authority to determine the exercise price having regard to the valuation report of an independent practicing
chartered accountant that may be based on such valuation method, as may be considered suitable by him, including but not restricted 1o the Net Asset Value Method,
Discounted Cash Flow Method, Earnings Capitalisation Method, Dividend Yield Model, ete. and may also rely upon the future projections of the Company which would be
prepared by the management from time o time having regard to the future potential and prospects of the Company.

The said committee shall in its absolute discretion, have the authorily to grant the options at such discount as it may deem fit,

Fair Value Methodology:

The fair value of options have been estimated on the date of grant using Black-Scholes modél as under:

The key assumptions used in Black-Scholes model for calculating fair value under ESOS 2014 - Grant I and ESOS 2014 - Grant il as an the date of grant viz. April 13, 2015,
September 23, 2015, are as follows

Particulars ESOS 2014 - Grant | ESOS 2014 - Grant 1l
Risk-{ree interest rate 7.78% 771%
Expected volatility of share price 1% 1%
The weighted average price of equily share as on grant date Rs. 10 Rs. 10
Particulars Asat

31 March 2016
Net Profit {as reported) 399,994,115
Less: Stock-based compensation expenses determined under fair vaiue (Net of Tax) 2,023,045
Net Profit considered for computing EPS (pro-forma) 397971069.9
Basic carnings per share (as reported) 1.97
Basic earnings per share (pro-forma) 196
Diluted earnings per share (as reported) 1.97
Difuted earnings per share (pro-forma) 1.96

29. Auditor's remuneration;

. As at Asat
Farticulars 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
As auditor 2,100,000 500,000
For other services . 375,000 115,000
For Reimbursement of expenses 44,512 18,648
Total 2,519,512 633,648
Add : Service Tax 144,081 35,844
Tolal 2,663,593 669,492

30. Contingent Jiabilities and commitments
a. Contingent liabilities: NIL (previous year, NIL)

b. C

Particulars Asat Asat
31 March 2016 31 March 2015

Commitments not provided for:

- Commitments related to toans saction bul undrawn 2,789,530,925 -

- Commitments related to loans saction but partially undrawn 1,318,211,869 1,337,966,130
Total 4,107,742,794 1,337,966,130
31, Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) - Employee Benefits
A) Defined contribution plan ;

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Employer's cantribution to provident fund 4,195,470 958,790
| Emplover's contribution to ESIC 686,960 128,974
Tolal 4,882,430 1,087,764

B) Defined benefit plan:
The Company's post- retirement benefit plans for its employees includes gratuity payable as per The Payment of Gratuily Act,1972. The delails are given below which is as
certified by the actuary and relied upon by the auditors.

Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date

. As at As at
Farticulars 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Interest / Discount Rate 7.49% 7.77%
Rate of increase in compensation 10.00% 11.00%
Rate of return {expected) on plan assets
Employee attrition rate(Past Service (PS) ) . PS:01037:10.73% PS:0t037:8%
Expected average remaining service 748 9.23
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

. As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Present value of obligation at the beginning, of the year 922,223 -
Current service cost 1,674,915 922,223
Past service cost - -
Interest cost 71,657 -
Benefit paid - -
Curtailment cost - -

1 cost - -
Net actuarial pain or Joss recognised in the year 533,451 -
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 3,202,246 922,223

Mumbd- 400011
india.
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

d)

31. Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 {Revised) - Employee Benefits (C

Fair valuc of plan assets

Particulars

Asat
31 March 2016

As at
31 March 2015

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year
Actual return on plan assels

Contributions

Benefil paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of period

(922,223),

Funded status (including unrecongnised past service cost) (3,202,246)
Excess of actual over estimated return of plan assets - -
Experience history
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
{Gainj/less on obligation due Lo change in assumption (706,103) 64,463
Experience (gain)/loss on obligation 1,239,556 {64,463)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets - -
Amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet
Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 3,202,246 922,223
Fair value of plan assets at end of period - -
Funded status (3,202,246) (922,223)
Unrecongnised acturial gain/(foss) - -
Unrecongnised past service cost - non vested benefits - -
Net assets/(liability) recognised in balance sheet {3,202,246) {922,223)
Expense recognized in the of profit and loss account
As at Asat

Particulars

31 March 2016

31 March 2015

Current service cost 1,674,915 922,223
Interest cost 71,657 -
Pas! service cost (non vested benefits) - .-
Past service cost (vested benefits) - .
Unreconised past service cost - non vested benefits - -
Expected return on plan assels - -
Net acturial gain/ (foss) recognised for the period 533,451 -
Exp rec ized in the of profit and loss account 2,280,023 922,223
Movements in the Liability recognized in the balance sheet
Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Opening, nel liability 922,223 -
Expenses recognised 2,280,023 922,223
Employer's contributions - -
Closing net lability 3,202,246 922,223
Closing provisions at the end of the year 3,202,246 922,223
Defined benefit plans
Tarticulars As at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Defined benefit obligation 3,202,246 922,223
Plan assets ) X
{deficit) (3,202,246) (922,223)
Expericnce adjustmeants :
On plan Habilities 533,451 -

On plan assets

32. Operating leases

The Company has laken a car under operating leases. Gross rental expenses charged for the year ended 31 March 2016 aggregated Rs. 954,540/, PY Rs. 957,360/~ which

has been included under the head other expenses - Rent in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company has laken various offices on operating lease for the period which ranges from 12 months to 60 months with an option Lo renew the lease by mutual consent on
mutually agreeable terms. Gross rental expenses charged for the year ended 31 March 2016 aggregated Rs. 13,166,852/-, PY Rs. 6,654,864/~ which has been included under

the head other expenses - rent in the statement of profit and loss.

Expecied future mini; comitments during the non-canceliable period under the lease arrangements are as follows:

icul Asat As at
Particulars 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Within one year 2,342,776 2,214,900
Later than one year but not later than five years 2,022,060 2,909,186

Later than five years

5ih Ficor,
Lodha £2ceius,
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees)

33. Details of dues to micro, small and medium enterprises

The company has sent lelters to suppliers to confirm whether they are covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 as well as they have
filled required memorandum with prescribed authorities, Oul of the letters sent to the parties, some confi rmation have been received till date of finalisation of Balance
Sheet. Based on the confirmations received, the outstanding amounts payable to vendors covered under Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 are

given below.

Particulars

As at
31 March 2016

As at
31 March 2015

1. The principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year,
2. The interest amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year.
3. The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during cach acounting year

4. The amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the principal has been paid but
interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid)

5. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year

6. The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding

year, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid

ta the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible

expenditure under section 23

The balance of MSMED parties as at the end of the year

1,222,624

1,222,624

34. Proviston in respect of standard, sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets are recorded in accord
Housing Bank and are as follows:

ance with guidelines on prudential norms as specified by National

Particulars Housing Loans Non- Housing Loans
Current year
Standard assets
Principle outstanding 20,855,442,419 296,389
Provisions 83,421,770 1,186
Sub - Standard asscts
Principle oulslanding 38,824,970
Provisions 5,823,745
Total
Principle outstanding 20,894,267,389 296,389
Provisions 89,245,515 1,186
Less :
Total
Pre EMI interest {4,862,635) (296,389)
Provisions on the above (19,451) (1,186)
Net balance
Principle oulstanding 20,889,4(4,75+4 -
Provisions 89,226,064 -
Previous year
Standard asscls
Principle outstanding 3,586,293 440 -
Provisions 14,345,174 -
Sub - Standard assets
Principle outstanding - -
Provisions - -
Total
Principle outslanding 3,586,293,430] -
Provisions 14,345,174 -
Less :
Total
Pre EMI interest - -
Provisions on the above : -
Net balance
Principle outstanding 3,586,293,440 -
Provisions 14,345,174 -
Investments

Current vear

Standard assets
Principle outstanding
Provisions

Previous year
dard assets
Principle outstanding

Provisions

53q Floot
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

35. Disclosure pursuant to circular no. NHB CND/DRS/Pol circular 61/2013-14 dated 7 April 2014 issued by NHB.

Statutory reserve

As at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015

Particulars

Balance at the beginning of the year
a) Statutory reserve (As per Section 29C of The National Housing Bank Act, 1987) 4,347,599 -
b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1) (viif) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken in to account for the
purpose of statutory reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Addition / appropriation / withdrawals during the year
Add:

a) Amount transferred as per Section 29C of The National Housing Bank Act, 1987, 79,998,823 4,347,599
b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken in to account for the
purpose of statutory reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Less:

a) Amount appropriate as per Section 29C of The National Housing Bank Act, 1987, - -

b} Amount of withdrawn from special reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken in to
account for the purpose of statutory reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987.

Balance at the end of the year
a) Statulory reserve (As per Section 29C of The National Housing Bank Act, 1987) 84,346,422 4,347,599
b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 Laken in 1o account for the )
purpose of slatutory reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987,

Total 84,346,422 4,347,599

36. Disclosure pursuant to circular no. NHB/ND/DRS/POL-N0.35/2010-11 dated October 11, 2010 issued by NHB

L Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR)

Particulars As at Asat
. 31 March 2016 31 March 2015

CRAR (%) 33.74% 54.04%

CRAR - Tier [ Capital (%) 28.68% 53.53%

CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 5.06% 051%

II. Exposure to Real estate sector

Particulars Asat As at

31 March 2016 31 March 2015

Category

a) Direct exposure

(i) Residential mortgage:

Lending fully secured by mortgage on residential property that is or will be occupied by the

borrower or that is rented;

Housing Loans up to Rs 15 Lacs 13,160,765,991 2,232,427,373

Housing Loans more than Rs 15 Lacs 7,728,638,763 1,353,866,067

{ii) Commercial real estate:

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office building, retail space,
multipurpose commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial
premises, industrial or ware house space, holels, land acquisitions, development and construction,
ele.) Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

(iii) Investment in mortgage backed securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures:
(a) Residential - -
(b) Commercial real estate - -

b) Indirect exposure
Fund based and non fund based exposures on National Housing bank (NHB) and Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs)
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees)

38. The previous year figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary to confirm the current presentation.

ForBSR & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited
Firm's Registration No: 101248W,/W100022

S =

Manoj Kumar Vijai Motilal Oswal

Pariner Chairman
Membership No; 046882

Mumbai
29 April 2016
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Chartered Accountants
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Apollo Mills Compound Fax +91 {22} 4345 5399
N. M. Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi

Mumbai - 400 011

India

Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Members of
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Report on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Aspire Home Finance Corporation
Limited (the ‘Company*), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017, the Staiement
of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act;”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the finaneial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Us

B SR & Co {a partnership firm with fapisterad Dffice:
Registration Mo, BAS1223} converted into 5th Floor, Lodha Excelus

B85 A & Co. LLP {a Limited Llability, Parnership Apatio Mills Compound

with LLP Registration No. AAB-9181] N. 8. Joshi Mary, Mabalaymi

with effect from Ociober 14, 2013 Marmibad - 400 011, Irdia



BSR&Co. LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Auditor’s Responsibility (Continued)

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

QOpinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

a.  in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2017,

b. in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date;
and

c.  inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (the “‘Order’), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we further report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit except for the information
relating to Specified Bank Notes disclosure referred in paragraph g (iv) of our opinion;

(b}  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢} the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014;

() on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2017 from being appointed as a direcfor in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

{f)  with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”; and

¥,



BSR&Co. LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued)

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i the Company did not have any pending litigations as on 31 March 2017 which would
impact its financial position;

ii.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company; and

iv.  The Company has not provided certain requisite disclosures in the financial statements
as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8
November 2016 to 30 December 2016. Consequently, we are unable to obtain sufficient
and appropriate audit evidence to report whether the disclosures to the extent stated in
the notes are in accordance with books of account maintained by the Company and as
produced to us by management — refer note 38 to the financial statements.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

| oxddes.
Vaibhav Shah

Mumbai Pariner
25 April 2017 Membership No: 117377




BSR &Co. LLP

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date (Continued)

1. a, The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b. The Company has a reguiar programme of physical verification of its fixed assets
by which all the fixed assets are be verified in a phased manner over a period of
three years. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed upon such verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, we have observed that there are no
immovable properties in the name of the Company.

2. The Company is a Housing Finance Company (‘HFC’); accordingly, it does not hold any
physical inventories. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable.

3. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(jii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

4, According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act
are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not
applicable.

5. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the public to which the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of Section 73 to Section 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and
the rules framed there under apply.

6. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub
section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities conducted/services rendered by
the Company. Accordingly paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

7. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, service tax, cess and any other material statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.
As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of sales tax, value added
tax, customn duty, excise duty for the year ended 31 March 2017.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, service tax, cess and
any other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2017 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, service tax and other material statutory dues which have not been
deposited by the Company on account of any dispute.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of foans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks,
government or dues to debenture holders.



BSR&Co. LLP

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date (i Continued)

9.

10.

11.

14.

15.

16.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there were no
money raised by initial public offer. In case of further public offer for debt instruments in
the form of non-convertible debentures and term loans, according to the information and
explanations given to us and based on examination of relevant records, the term loans and
non-convertible debentures taken and issued by the Company have been applied for the
purpose for which they were raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration
in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii} of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the relevant records of the Company, the Company has not made any private placement of
shares during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicable.

The Company being 2 Housing Finance Company registered with the National Housing
Bank and thus not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

—

st

Vaibhav Shah

Mumbai FPariner
25 April 2017 Membership No: 117377
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Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Aspire Home
Finance Corporation Limited (the ‘Company’) as at 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibility for the internal financial controls

2.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Interna! Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAT’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under Companies Act, 2013 (the
‘Act’).

Auditor’s responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing (the *Standards’), issued by the ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the aodit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.



BSR&Co.LLP

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited
Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date (Continued)

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that ( 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of the financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

7.  Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial contro] over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAIL

ForBSR & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountanis
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Ll
(A=
Vaibhav Shah

Mumbai Partner
25 April 2017 Membership No: 117377
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Balance Sheet
as at 31 March 2017

(Currency : T)

Particulars

L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
{1} Shareholders' funds:

() Share capital

{b) Reserves and surplus

(2) Non-¢current liabilities:
(a) Long-lerm borrowings
(b) Deferred tax liabilities {net)
(c) Long term provisions

{3} Current liabilities:
(&) Shorl-term bomowings
{b) Trade payables
{c) Other current liabilities
{d) Short-term provisions

TOTAL

It ASSETS:
(1) Non-current assets:
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets
(i) Intangible assets
(b) Long term loans and advances
{c) Deferred fax assets (net)

{2} Current assets:
(a) Current investrments
{b) Trade receivables
(¢) Cash and bank balances
(d) Short-term loans and advances
{e) Other current assets

TOTAL

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date atiached.
ForBSR & Co. LLP

Chariered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Vaibhav Shah
Partner
Membership No: 117377

Note No.

10
1

{0

(A+B+C)

i2

i3

A

i4
15
i6
17
8
(B}

(A+8)

Motilal Oswal
Chairman

As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Z k4
4,825,019,030 3,057,166,790
1,502,634,281 432,397,760
6,327,653,311 3,489,564 550
34,534,082,913 15,999,957 968
35,832,786 -
214,725,772 §9,732,75%
34,784,641,471 16,08%,690,727
243,202,060 295,007,001
129,547,242 117,100,530
5,086,527,998 3,005,336,015
63,088,436 90,772,109
5,527,365,736 3,508,415,655
46,639,660,518 23,087,670,932
98,851,493 33,013,774
12,775,436 3,800,861
40,347,266,100 20,415,846,760
- 2,523,578
40,458,893,029 20,455,193,973
2,798,254,851 1,739,148,521
90,438,343 44,004,250
1,644,006,632 194,039,751
1.433,092,834 636,401,255
214,974,829 18,883,182
6,180,767,489 2.632476,959
46,639,660,518 23.087,670,932

Anil Sacltdanand

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Managing Direcror & CEQ

2l N
Muombai $.Y.Sankhe alpesh Ofha
25 April 2017 Company Secretary ief Fftqpciaf Officer



ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss
Jor the year ended 31st March 2017

{Currency : T)
Particulars Note No. For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2617 31 March 2016
4 T
income
Revenue from operations 19 4,929,224 544 1,976,174,957
Other income 20 778,622,824 228,930,202
Total (A) 5,707,847,368 2,205,105,15%
Expenscs
Employee benefits 21 404,956,416 232,895,693
Finance cost 22 3,498,452.923 1,085,253,844
Depreciation and amortization expenses 12 32,916,146 10,248,622
Provision for contingencies 23 122,514,410 74,901,527
Other expenses 24 392,313,959 188,587,244
Total (B) 4,451,153,848 1,591,886,931
Profit before tax (C) =(A) - (B) 1,256,693,520 613,218,229
Less: Tax expense :
{1} Current tax
« Current year 397,444,353 214,377,526
- Excess provision of tax for earlier year - (1,500,000)
(2) Deferred tax 38,356,364 346,538
Profit after tax 820,892,803 399,994 115
Earnings per share; 27
Basic 0.19 0._2_0__
Biluted 0.19 .19
Face value per share 1 1
Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements 1-62

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

ForBS R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Vaibhav Shah ~Ffotlsl Oomal

Pariner Chairman
Membership No: [17377

1

:’I' . *\

{ s
/‘""

o -

Mumbai k S.Y. Sankhe alpesk Ojha

25 April 2017 Company Secretary anclai Officer

W



ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 March 2017

{Currency : T}

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
4 T
Cash Mows from operating activities
Net profit before tax 1,256,693,520 613,218,222
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization 32,916,146 10,248,622
Employee stock option expense 76,552 -
Other employee benfit expense 647,382 .
Gratity 9,556,515 2,280,023
Compendated absence 7,787,366 2,147,876
Provision for contigencies 122,514,410 74,901,527
Profit on sale of investments (757,647,259} (220,274,804)
Dividend incoms (15,398,232} -
Operating profit before working capifal changes 657,146,400 482,521,473
Adjustment for working capital changes.
Increase in long-term provisions - -
Increase in frade payables 12,446,712 100,532,653
Increase other current liabilities 2,080,991,983 2,301,134,338
Increase short-term provisions 29,201,426 14,788,539
[nerease in long-term loans and advances (19,931,413,572) (16,870,804,461)
Increase in trade receivables {46,434,096) (27,208,003}
Increase in short-term loans and advances {796,691,579) {581,215,636}
[ncrease in other current assets (196,091,648) {15,883,182)
Cash generated from opersfions {18,190,544,372) {14,599,134,276)
Income taxes paid {464,347,880) (156,817,79%)
Net cash used in operoting activities (A} {18,655,692,252) {14,755,952,075)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (107,719,440} (37,361,519)
Sale of investiments 154,255,262,297 $0,382,615,830
Purchase of investments {154,556,721,367) {81,701,489 547,
Investment in fixed deposits (25,000,000} -
Dividend income 15,398,232 -
Net cash used in investing activities (B} {418,780,279) 1,356,235,2148)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares including premium 1,017,119,406 1,570,584,959
Interest on borrowings 18,482,320,005 14,569,381,675
Net cash generated from financing activities (C} 20,499,439,411 16,139,966,634
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,424,966,381 27,779,323
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 194,035,751 166,260,428
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of ¢he year 1,619,006,632 194,039,751
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand - -
Balance with banks in current accounts 1,569,006,632 94,139,751
Fixed Deposit (maturing within a period of three months) 50,000,000 55,500,000
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 116191006!632 194,039,751
As per our report of even date attached
For BSR & Co, LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accosintants Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited
Fimn's Registration No. 101248W/W-100022
Vaibhav Shak Motilal Oswal
Partrer Chairman Managing Director & CEQ
Membership No: 117377 / e -
Mumbai % j S. Y. Sankhe JKalpesh Qiha
25 Aprit 2017 ¥ Company Secretary indhcial Officer
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2.2

2.3

2.4

25

Overview

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited (“the Company”™) was incorporated in India on 01 October 2013. The Company is registered with the National
Housing Bank under section 29A of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 with effect from 19 May 2014. The Company is primarily engaged into providing
toans for purchase or consiruction of residential houses.

Significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation

The financial stalements have been preparad and presented under the historical cost convention and accrual basis of accounting, unless olherwise stated, and in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India {“Ilndian GAAP™), and conform to the slalutery requirements. circulars and guidelines
issued by the National Housing Bank {("NHB"} from time 10 time 10 the extent appicable. The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material
tespecls with the Accounting Standards {“AS™} nolified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 1o the exient applicable.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied
amounts of assets and liabilities including contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for
the reporting period. The estimates and agsumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon management’s evaluation of the relevant
facts and circumstances as of the date of financial statements. Actual tesults could differ from these estimates. Any revisions 1o accounting estimates are
recognized prospectively in the current and fisture periods,

Borrowings and borrowing costs

t. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest and other ancillary borrowing costs. Interest and other related financial charges are recognized as an expense in the period for
which they relate as specified in Accounting Standard (AS 16) en “Borrowing Costs™. Ancillary costs incurred for arrangement of borrowings such as foan
processing fee, armanger fee, stamping expense and rating expense are period costs and amortized over the tenure of the borrowing,

b, Zero coupor instrument

The difference between the discounted amount mehbilized and redemption value of commerciat papers/ zero coupon non - convertible debentures is apportioned
on time proportion basis over the life of instruments and charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Fixed assets and depreciation

TFangibte fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. The cost of fixed assets comprise purchase prce and any aftributable cost of
bringing the asset 10 its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets is capitalized only when it increases the future
benefit f functioning capability from / of such assets,

Depreciation is charged over the estimated useful life of the fixed assets on a writlen down value basis in the manner prescribed in schedule 11 of the Companics
Act, 2013,

» Improvements to lease hald premises are charged off over the primary period of lease o its useful life, whichever is lower.

« Assets individually costing less than Rs 5,000/- are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

* The Company has estimated 5% residual value at the end of the useful life for all block of assets.

+ For assets purchased and sold guring the year, depreciation is provided on a pro rata basis by the Company.

Intangible fixed assets

Software and system development expenditure are capitalized at cost of acquisition including cost atiributable to bring the same in working condition and the
useful life of the same is estimated of $ years with zero residual value. Any expenses on such software for support and maintenance payable annually are
charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of assets

The Company assesses at the balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the asset or the cash generating unit (*CGU™), Tf such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the
CGU to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recovesable amount, The reduction is treated as an
impaitment loss and is recognized in the staiement of peofit and less, [fat the balance sheet date there is an indication 1hat a previously m;;_gd impairmem_ loss
no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the revised recoverable amount, subject 10 maximu_rr_l_ q_f -t_he depreciated

historical cost.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.6  Investments

In accordance with AS - 13 on “Accounting for Investmens™ and the Guidelines issued by the Naticnal Housing Bank ("NHB"), investments expected 1o
mature after twelve months are taken as long-lerm investment and Stated at cost. Prevision is recognized only in case of diminuticn, whick is other than
temporary in nature. Afl other investment are recognized as current investments and are valued at lower of cost and fair value. In case of unquoted units of
schemes of mutual fund, MAY declared by respective mutual fund is considered as fair value.

2,7  Loans and advances: Classification and provisioning

Housing loans are classified as per the NKB guidelines, into performing and non-performing assets. All loans and other credit exposures where the installments,
including interest and other dues are overdue for a period of more than ninety days are classified as non-performing assets in accordance with the prudential
norms prescribed by the NHB. On a conservative basis, the Company is currently classifying any nen-perforniing as sub-standard and doubtful whose
instaltments, including interest and other dues are overdue for a period of 3 w0 12 months and more than 12 months respectively which is more than the
provisioning requirement as stated by NHB guidelines. Further, non-performing assets are classified into loss assets and provision is made based on etiteria
stipulated by the NHB guidelines, Additional pravisions are made against specific nos-performing assets over and sbave as stated in the NHB guidelines, if in
the opinion of management, a higher provision is necessary. The Company maintains general provision for standard assets as per the prudential norms
preseribed by the NHB.

2.8 Revenue recoghition

a. Interest on housing loans

(i) Interest income on loans is recognized on accrual basis except in case of non-performing assets whers interest is recognized upon realization as per the NHB
guidelines. Repayment of housing loans is by way of Equated Monthly Installments (EMI) comprising principal and interest. Interest is calculated on monthly
reducing balance in terms of financing scheme opted by the botrower. EMI commences once the entire loan is disbursed. Pending commencement of EML, pre-
EMI interest is charged every month and is accounted on accrual basis.

b. Fecs and other charges.

(i) Upfront processing fees are recovered and recognized at the time of disbursement of loan.
{ii} Other charges such as cheque bounce charges, fate payment charges are recognized when there is no significant unicenainty as to determination and realization.

{iii) In case of non-performing asset, fees and other charges are recognized upon realisation as per the NHB guidelines.

¢. Income from investments

(i) Income from dividend is recognized in the statement of peofit and loss when the right to receive is established.
(i) Interest income on fixed deposits is recognized on a time proportion basis.

d. Other income

(i) Tn other cases, incoms is recognized following accrual principles when there is no significant uncertainty as fo determination and realization,

29  Employce benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards employee provident fund to government administered provident fund scheme which is a defined
contribution plan. The Company's contributions is recognized as an expense in the statement of prefit and loss during the peried in which the employee renders
the related service.

Gratuity

The Company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit is cafculated by estimating the amount
of future benefit that the employees have earned in retumn for their service in the current and prior periods, that benefit is discounted to deternmine its present
value and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method which recognizes
each pesiod of service that gives rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at present value of estimated future cash flows, The discounted rates used for determining the present value are based on the market
yields on Government Securities as at the balance sheet date.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Compensated absences .

The employees of the Company are entitled to carcy forward their wnavaited / unutilized leave for one year subject to a maximu 1\_11\'_‘r|'ﬁ't as per the :Cqmpgriy’s
policy. The employees are not entitted 1o encash unavailed / unutilized leave. Accumulating compensated absences are mg:‘a_'sured.‘based on manfigement

astimates.
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2 Significant accounting policies (Continned)

210  Income tax
Income-tax expense comprises current tax (Le. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the income-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit
(reflecting the 1ax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period}.
Current tax
Provision for current income-tax is recognized in accordance with the provisicns of Indian income-tax Act, 1961 and is made annually based on the tax liability
after taking eredit for tax allowances and exemptions.
Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income i.e. differences that originate in one period and are
capable of raversal in one or more subsequent peciods. The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized
using the tax rates and tax laws that have heen enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date, Deferred tax assets / labilities are recognized only to
the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets / liabitities can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward
loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recopnized only if there is a virual certainty supported by conviseing evidence that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be reatised, Deferred tax assets / ligbilities are reviewed as al the each balance sheet date and
written down or written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably / virlually certain (as the case may be) to be reatised.

2,11 Provisions and contingencies
The Company recognizes provision when thers is present obligation as 2 result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required Lo settle the obligation and a retiable eslimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. [n cases where the available information
indicates thal the loss on the contingency is reasonably possible but the amount of Joss cannot be reasonably estimated, a disclosure is made in the financial
statemests. Provisions are reviewed at the balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates. If it is no longer probable that the
outflow of resources would be required to sertle the obligation, the provision is reversed,
A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of
TESOUrces.
When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resource is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.

212 Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit / lass available to the equity share holders for the year by weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share have been compuied by dividing the net profit available 1o the equily share holders
after giving impact of dilutive potential equity shares for the year by weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares ontstanding
during the year, except where the results are anti-dilutive,

213  Operating leases
Paymenls under lease arrangement, where the risks and rewards incidental 1o ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor, are charged fo the
statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, unless another systematic basis is more appropriate.

2,14 Operating Cycle
Based on the nature of its activities, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of ¢lassification of its assets and liabitities as
currentt and non-current,

2,15 Forecign Exchange Tr; t

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions. Transactions remaining unsettled are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the Balance Sheet, except those covered by forward contract, currency swap coniracts. Any gain or losses on aceount of
exchange differences cither on settlement or on translation are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. I respect of Forward Exchange Contracts the
premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange conlracts is amortized as expense or income over the life of the contract. Exchange differences
on such contracts on reporting dates are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of forward
exchange contract is recognized as income or as an expense in that year,
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As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
3 Share capiial
kA | Authorised :
10,000,000,000 (pravious year; 3,100,000,000) equity 10,800,000,000 3,100,000,000
shares of Re. 1 each
10,000,000,000 3,160,000,000
3.2 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up :
4,825 019,030 ( previous year: 3,057,166,790} equity 4,825,0192,030 3,057,166,790
shares of Re, | each , fully paid-up
4,825.01%,030 3,057.166,790

Notes:
ay Pursuatit 10 the approvat of members in the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 23 May 2016, the authorized equity share capital of
the Company was increased from Rs.3,100,000,000 divided into 310,000,000 equity share of face vajue of Rs, 10 each to Rs.5,500,000,000 divided into

550,000,000 equity share of Rs. 10 each,

b Pursuant to the approval of members in the Extraordinary Generai Meeting of the Company held on 23 February 2017, the authorized equity share capital
of the Company was changed from Rs.3,500,000,000 divided inta 550,000,600 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each to Rs.5,500,000,000 divided
into 5,500,000,000 equity shares of face value of Re. 1 each. As a result the outstanding equity shares have increased from 482,501,903 of face value of
Rs. 1& each to 4,825,019,030 equity shares of Re. 1 each at 31 March 2017.

<) Pursuant to the approval of members in the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 23 February 2017 the authorized equity share capitat
of the Company was increased from Rs.5,500,000,000 divided inte 5,500,000,000 equity shares of face value of Re. 1 each to Rs.10,000,600,000
divided into 1G,000,000,000 equity shares of face value of Re. 1 each.

d) The Company has only one class of eguity shares having a face value of Re. | each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vole per share.

€) In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares wiil be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after distribution of
all preferential amounts, in proportion to their holding. However, there exisis no preferential liability as on 31 March 2017.

33  Movement in share capital :

Asnt Asat
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
No of shiares Amount No of shares Amount
| Equity shares
‘Oulsianding at the beginning of the year 3,057,166,790 3,057,166,790 2,000,000,000 1,500,000,000
fssued during the year 1,767.452,240 1,767,852,240 L057,166,790 1.057,166,790
Call money - - - 500,000,000
Qutstanding at the end of 1he year 4,825,019,030 4,825,019,030 3,057,166,790 3,057,166,790
34  Details of shares held by holding Company / sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
Asat Azt
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
No. of ghares % of bokding No. of shares %% of helding
Motilal Ossal Sceuritics Limited
Equity share of Re. | #ach fully paid-up 3,936,035,460 EL5E% 1,493,582,200 B1.57%
Aotilal Oseral Finsncial Services Limited
Equity share of Re. | each fully pald-up 738,983,470 15.32% 493,524,400 15.15%%
4,675,018,930 95,90% 2,987,166 600 97.72%

Note ; Refer note No.33 for disclosure relating 10 employee stock option scheme.
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4 Reserves and surplus

Statutory reserve *

Opening balance

Add: Additions during the year
Closing balance

Securities premitem

Opening balance

Add: Securities premium on shares issued during the year
Closing balance

Employee Stock Options Scheme Qutstanding
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Closing balance

Surplus f {deficit) in statement of profit and loss
Opening balance

Add: Profit for the year

Less: Transfer to statutory reserve

Closing balance

*As per section 29C of he National Housing Bank Act, 1987 and Section 36(1){viii} of income Tax Act 1961,

As at Asal
31 March 2017 31 March 20i6
84,346,422 4,347,599
164,178,561 79,998, 823
248,524,983 84,346,422
13,418,169 .
249,267,166 13,418,169
262,685,335 13,418,169
76,552 -
76,552 -
334,633,169 14,637 877
820,892,803 399,904,115
(164,178,561) {79.998,821)
591,347,411 334,632,169
1,502,634,281 432367 760
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As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
5 Long term borrowings
Secured
Secured redeemable non-convertible debentures 11,749,000,000 7,100,000,000
Zero coupon debentures 1,300,000,000 1,250,000,000
Term loans from banks 15,789,005,256 7.646,380,334
Unsecured
Unsecured redeemable non-convertible debentures 7,900,000,000 &50.000,000
Zero coupon debentures 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
37,738,005,256 17,646,380,334
Less : Current maturities of long term bomowings {3,203,922,343) {1,646,422,366)

34,534,082,913 15,999,957 968

% "
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5 Long term borrowings (Continued)
Security and other terms of debertures are as follows :

As at 31 March 2017

MNCD Series Units Amoonl in T Security provided Charge %

Series A (2015-1631 1,080 1,000,000,000  Exclusive charge aver 1.10 Times of amount Quistanding
speeific receivables

Series A (2015-16)02 250 250,000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amount Cutstanding
specific receivables

Senies A (2015-16)3 500 500,000,000 Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amount Qutstanding
speeific receivables

Series A (2015-16)4 150 150,000,000  Exclusive charge over .05 Times of amount Outslanding
specific receivables

Series A (20151645 150 750000000  Exciusive charge over 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding,
specific receivables

Series A (2015-16)/6 1,500 1,500,000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amoun! Quistanding
specific receivabley

Series A (2015-16)7 1,000 1,000,000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amount Cutstanding
specific receivables

Senies A {2015-161/8 250 250,000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amount Ouistanding
specific receivables

Series A {2015-16)/9 250 250,000000  Exclusive charge over 1,05 Times of amount Qutstanding
specific receivables

Series A (2015-16)/10 1,500 1,500,000,000  Exclusive charge aver 1.05 Times of amount Ouistanding
specific receivables

Series A (2015-16)13 F00 TO0000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.05 Tires of amount Quistanding
specific receivables

Series A (2016-17)4 1,250 1,250000,000  Exclusive chargs over 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding
specific receivables

Series A (2016-17¢7 997 997,000,000  Exclusive charge over 110 Times of amoum Cutatanding
specific receivables

Series A {20161 T) 10 50 50,000,000  Exclusive charge over 1,05 Times of amount Outstanding
specific receivables

Series C (2016-17Y1 8O0 800,600,000  Exclusive charge over 1.00 Time of t O ding and I
specific b t ding at any point of time

Series C (2016-17y2 200 200000000 Exclusive charge over 1.00 Time of t O ding and 1
specific receivables amount outstanding 2t any point of time

Series C (2016-17¥3 Td6 746,000,000 Exclusive charge over 1.00 Time of amount Quistanding and Interest

pecific receivabl t ding at any point of time

Senws (2016174 80 80,000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.00 Time of amount Outstanding and Interest
specific receivables amount outstanding at any point of time

Series C{2016-1705 & 6 174 174,000,600  Exclusive charge over 100 Time of amounit Outstanding and [nierest
specific receivables amounit outstanding at any point of time

Series C (2016-17)/7 91 691000000  Bxclusive charge over 1,00 Time of amount Qutstanding and [nlerest
specific receivables amount outstanding at any poini of time

Series C (20156-17)/8 G0 G0.000,000  Exclusive charge over 1,00 Time of Cutstanding and I t
specific receivables amount outstanding at any point of time

Series C (2016-17¢9 100 100,000,000 Exclusive charge over 1.00 Time of G ding and 1
specific receivabl ding at any point of time

Series C (2016-17¥10 51 51,000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.00 Time of t Cratstanding and 1
specific recetvables amount outstanding at any point of time

Total 13049 13,049,000,00¢
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5

Long term borrowings (Continued)

Security sud other terms of debentures are as follows 1 (Continued)

As at 31 March 2016

NCD Series Units Amount inT  Security provided Charge %
Series A (2014-15)/1 500 500000000  Exclosive charge over 1.10 Times of amount Quistznding
specific receivables
Series A (2015-14)71 1,000 1,000.000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.10 Times of amount Cutstanding
specific receivables
Series A (2015-16)2 250 250,000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding
specific receivables
Series A (2015-16)3 500 500,000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amount Qutstanding
specific receivables
Series A (2015-16)4 150 150,000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding
specific receivables
Series A (2015-16)/5 50 750,000,000 Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amowt Outstanding
specific receivables
Series A {2015-16)/6 1,500 1,500,000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.0% Times of amouryt Guistanding
specific receivables
Series A (2015-16)77 1,000 1,000,000,000  Exclugive charge over 1.05 Times of amount Cutstanding
specific receivables
Series A (2N 5108 230 250,000,600  Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amount Cutstanding
specific receivables
Series A (201 5-16)9 250 250,000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amount Curstanding
specific receivables
Series A (2015-16)10 1,500 1,500,000.000  Exclusive charge over {05 Times of amount Qutstanding
specific receivables
iSeries A (2015-16013 iy T00000,000  Exclusive charge over 105 Times of amount Outstanding
specific receivables
Total 8350 8,350,000,000
Terms of repayment of dehentures
A3 at 31 March 2017
Debentures - secored
Maturity 0-3 years 3+5 years =5 yeara Total
Rate of interest
1 1.00% 1,000,000,000 - - 1,000,000,000
10.75% - 500,000,000 . 500,000,000
10.35% 150,000,000 - - 150,000,000
10:34%% 1,500,000,000 - - 1,500,000,000
10.34% 1,000,000,000 - - 1,000,000,000
10.84% 250,000,000 - - 250,000,000
0,75% - 1,500,000,000 - 1,500,000,000
10.70% FO0,000,000 - - 700,000,000
10.70% 1,250,000,000 - 1,250,000,000
9B - - S97,000,000 997,000,000
1000 800,000,000 - - 200,000,000
10.00% 200,000,000 - - 200,000,000
10.00°% 746,000,000 - - F46,000,000
10.25% R0,000,000 - . 30,000,000
10.01% 174,000,000 - - 114,000,000
10.00% 691,000,000 . - #91,000,600
9.80% $0,000,000 - - 60,000,600
$80% 100,000,000 . - 100,000,000
9.55% 54,000,000 - - 51,000,000
Zera soupon 1,300,000,000 - - 1,300.000,000
Total 16,052,000,000 2,000,000,000 574,000 13,049,000,000
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5 Long term borrowings (Continued)

Security and other terms of debentures sre as follows : (Continued)

Terms of repeyment of debentures

As at 31 March 2017
Debentores - unsecured

[ Madurity (-3 years 3-8 yoars =4 years Total
Raie of inlerest
10.82% 150,000,000 - . 150,000.000
11.00% - 300,000,000 - 300,000,000
11.00% - 200,000,000 - 200,000,000
11.15% - 500,600,000 - 500,000,000
11.00% 250,000,000 - - 250,000,000
11.00% 1,000,000,000 - - 1,000,000,000
11.00% 500,000,000 - - 500,000,000
11.00% 500,000 0600 - - 500,000,000
9.99% - - 2,500,000,000 2,500,600,000
10.85% - 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
11.00% - - 500,600,000 500,600,000
10.50% 500,000,000 - - 500,000,000
Zero coupen 1,000,000,600 - - 1.000,600,000
Total 3,%00,000,000 2.000,000,000 3,000,000,004 8,900,000,000

Asat3t March 2016
Brebentures - secured
Maturity 0-3 years 3-5 yeara =% years Total

Rate of intereat

11.25% 500,000,000 - - 500,000,000
11.00% 1,000,000,000 - - 1,000, 000,000
10.75% - 500,000,000 - 500,000,000
19.85% 150,000,000 - - 150,000,000
10.84% 1,500,000,000 - - 1,500,000,000
190.84% 1,000.060,000 - - 1,000,000,000
10.84% 250,000,000 - - 250,000,000
9.75% - 1,500,000,000 . 1,500,800,000
10.70% . 700,000,000 - 700,000,000
Zerg coupon 1, 250,000,000 . - 1,250,000,000
Total 5,650,000,000 2,700,000,000 - 8,350,000,0:0{

As at 31 March 2016

{Debentures - unsecured

iMmiurity 0.3 years 3-5 years =5 yeara Total
Rate of interest
10.32% 150,000,000 - - 150,000,000
11.00% - - 500,000,000 500,000,000
Zero coupon 1,000,000,000 - - 1,000,000,000

Total 1,150,008,800 - 504,000,000 1,650,000,060




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2017

{Currency : )

5

Long term borrowings (Continied)

Security and other terms of term loans are as follows : (Continued)

Ag ni 31 March 2017
Terms of repayment of terms loans

Term loans from banks - secured by way of hypothecation of receivables i.c loans and advances,

Matuerity 0-3 years 3-5 years =5 years Total
Rate of interest

£.50 % to 11% annually 7,602 544,889 3,802.987,045 4,383,473,.323 15.789.005,256
Total 7,602,544,889 3,802,.987,045 4383473323 15,789,005,256
A3 at 31 March 2016

Terma of repayment of terms loans

'Term loans from banks - secured by way of hypothecation of receivables Le loans and advances,

Maturity 0-3 years 3-5 years =% years Total
Rate of inierest

104 1o 12% annually 4,158,222,402 2.275681,035 1,212,476, 897 T.646,380,334
Total 4,158,222,402 2,275,681,035 1,212,476,897 7.646,380,334




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)

as ai 31 March 2017
{Currency : )
As at Asat
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
6 Deferred tax liability / {asset) (net)
Deferred tax liabilities
Depreciation on fixed assets 340,337 1,023,881
Reserve Created u/s 36{1){viii} 61,910,504 29,190,610
Unamortized borrowing cost 54,946,217 -
Gross deferred tax liabilities 117,197,058 30,214 491
Deferred tax assets
Provision for gratuity 4,639,598 1,108,234
Provision for standard assets, sub-standard assets and doubtful assets 73,286,285 30,886,498
Provision for compensated absence 3,438,389 743,337
Gross deferred tax assets 81,364,272 32,738,069
Net deferred tax tiabilities/(assets) 35,832,786 (2,523,578)
7  Long-term provisions
Provision for employes benefits
Gratuity* 12,357,734 2,980,310
Other employee benefit 647,382 -
Other provisions
{a) Provision for standard assets** 159,471,360 81,088,277
{b) Provision for sub standard assets** 13,816,117 5,664,172
() Provision for doubtful assets** 18,433,179 -
214 772 89,732,759
*Refer note 3¢
**Refer note 31
3 Short-term borrowings
Secured
Loans repayable on demand
Short term loans from banks* “ 295,007,001
Unsecured
Other loans and advances
Commercial Papers {Net off unamortized cost) 243,202,060 -
24332023060 295,007,001

* Secured by way of hypethecation of housing loans given by the Company. These are repayable on demand and carry interest rate of 8.65% to 11.15% per
annum.

9 Trade payables

Creditors
Due to Micro, Small and Mediuns Enterprises* . .
Due to others 129,547,242 117,100,530

129,547,242 117,100,530

*Refer note 35




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2017

(Currency : &)

10 Other current liabilities

Current maturities of long term borrowings
Interest acerued but not due on borrowings
Statutory liabilities

Book overdraft

Salary and bonus payable

Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises*
Due to others

#*Refer note 35

11 Short-term provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity*
Compensated absences
Other provisions
Provision for expenses
Provision for taxes ( Net of Advance Tax and Tax
Deducted at Source CY Rs 397,113,820 (PY Rs.
145,815,801))
Provision for standard assets**
Provision for sub standard assets**

Provision for doubtful assets**

*Refer note 30
**Refer note 31

As at Asat
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
3,203,922,343 1,646,422 366
1,638,000,971 614,599,245
14,814,108 45,546,493
1,503,664 613,164,961
70,387,406 38,300,642
5,005,697 1,222,624
152,893,809 46,275 684
5!086!527,998 3,005,536,015
401,027 221,936
9,935,242 2,147,876
47,381,180 18,179,753
330,533 67,728,292
5,362,206 2,334,679
799,961 159,573
3,878,288 .
68,088,436 90,772,109
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2017

(Currency : D

13

14

15

Long-term loans and advances

Secured, considered good
Home Loans *

Loans to others
Loans to related parties

Unsecured, considered good
Security deposit
Capital advances
Advance income tax (Net of provision CY Rs 214,377,526, PY Rs. 18,200,000)
Unamortized borrowing cost

As at
31 March 2017

As al
31 March 2016

40,062,260,925 20,298,735,886
10,371,175 11,094,480
51,267,220 4,508,160
32,514,024 6,681,243
1,467,884 1,462,116
18%,354,872 93,364,935
20,415,846,760

40,347,266,100

* Loans granted by the Company are secured by equitable mortgage/ registered mortgage of the property and/or undestaking to create security

and/or personal guarantees and/or assignment of life insurance policies.

Current investments

Investments in mutual funds

- Unquoted

Reliance medium term fund - direct weekly dividend

Reliance money manager fund - direct growth plan growth option

Motilal Oswal Most Ultra Short Term Bond Fund - Direct Plan-Growth option
Franklin fndia Ultra Short Bond Fund Super Institutionai Plan - Direct
Invesco India Medium Term Bond Fund - Direct Plan Annual

Details

No. of units

Total market value of unquoted investment
Total book value of unquoted investment

Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for a pericod less than six months

651,969,366

1,080,000,000
564,677,136
581,608,350

1,039,148,521
700,000,000

2,798,254,851

171,621,194

1,739,148 521

e

90,489,270

2,799,563,604 1,739,687,084
2,798,254,851 1,739,148,521
90,438,343 44,004,250
44,004,250

20,438,343




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2017

{Currency : %)

16 Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks (cursent accounts)
Deposits having maturity of less than 3 months

Other bank balances
Dieposits having maturity of more than 12 months

17  Short-term leans and advances

Secured, considered good
Home Loans *

Loans to others **

Loans to related parties **

Unsecured, considered good
Advance to employees

Advance payment of interest
Prepaid expenses

Service tax credit receivable
Loans to staff

Unamottized borrowing cost

As at
31 March 2017

Asat
31 March 2016

1,569,006,632 94,139,751
50,000,000 99,900,000
25,000,000 .

1,644,006,632 194,039,751
1,345,653,069 578,709,943
899,665 864,445
4,455,845 1,895,175
421,678 286,301
1,330,210 844,372
12,540,654 4,520,541
877,550 296,389
66,914,163 48,984,089

1,433,092,834 636,401,255

* Loans granted by the Company are secured by equitable mortgage/ registered mortgage of the proj and/or undertaking to create security
er 4 4 B4 6 perty £

and/or personal puarantees and/or assignment of life insurance poticies.

** Represents current portion of long term housing loans disbursed by the company.

18  Other current assets

Irterest accrued but not due ot home loans

Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits with banks
EMI /Pre EMI receivables on home loans

I[nsurance receivable

162,713,967 7,575,200
3,595,440 6,445,345
33,651,085 4,862,637

15,014,337 -
18,883,182

214,974,829




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 315t March 2017

{Currency : %)

19

20

21

22

23

Revenue {rom operations

Interest income on loans

Processing fees
Other operating income

Other income

Dividend income on mutual funds
Interest on fixed deposits with banks
Net gain on sale of investments

Other non operating income

Employee benefit expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Gratuity*

Employees Stock Option expenses

*Refer note 35
Finance costs

Interest on debentures

Interest on term loans/ Cash credit
Interest on intercompany loans
Discount on commercial papers
Other borrowing costs

Provision for contingencies

Provision on standard assets
Provision on sub standard assets
Provision on doubsful assets

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
3,978,614,084 1,332,338,313

551,861,781 409,710,930
398,748,679 234,125,714
4,929,224,544 1,976,174,957
15,398,232 -
5,577,333 8,650,863
757,647,250 226,274,804
. 4,535
778,622,824 228,030,202
378,705,429 224,321,907
13,438,535 4,882,430
3,179,319 1,411,333
4,556,515 2,280,023
76,552 -
404,956,410 232,895,693
2,005,381,881 618,790,877
1,159,656,5665 321,133,354
- 148,724
213,140,310 119,330,450
120,274,067 25,850,439
3,498,452,923 i.085,253,844
81,404,167 69,077,781
18,798,776 5,823,746
22,311,467 -
122,514,410 74,901,527




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31st March 2017

(Currency = )

24

Other expenses

Legal & professional charges
Commission and brokerage

Valuation charges

Rent

Business proeotion expenses

Filing fees

Printing & stationery

Travelling and conveyance

Computer maintenance & software charges
Car manning expenses

Data processing charges

Communication and data charges
Auditor's remuneration {refer note no, 28)
Power and fuel

Insurance

Advertisement and marketing expenses
Membership & subscription fees

Rates & taxes

Corporate Social Responsibility Expense™*
Miscellaneous expenses

For the year ended
31 March 2017

For the year ended
31 March 2016

94,366,989 43,526,633
21,341,636 35,452,456
45,225,223 21,062,516
75,063,735 15,617,404
17,684,210 8,685,608
1,690,600 8,306,600
11,665,154 7,318,199
15,458,859 6,663,707
799,521 .
1,108,474 -
16,229,768 5,384,311
13,060,566 2,609,573
3,930,446 2,587,762
9,910,203 2,147,652
1,943,474 876,360
161,820 572,644
336,938 556,265
1,487,320 42,061
4,434,000 -
56,475,022 26,677,403
392,313,959 148,387 244

* Company is required to contribute to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity as per CSR Rules under the Companies Act, 2013,

During the year Company has spent Rs. 44.34 lakhs out of required sum of Rs. 44.34 lakhs.

NS
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Notes to financial statements (Continued}
for the year ended 315t March 2047

(Currency : T)

25  Segmental Reporting

The Company is primarily engaged into business of providing loans for purchase or construction of residentia! houses. Further the Company does not

have any separate geographical segment in India. As such there are no separate reporiable segment as per AS 17 "Segment Reporting”.

26 Related parties

{A) Names of velated parties by whom control is exercised

Motilal Oswal Wealth Management Limited
Motilal Oswal Securities Limited
Molilal Oswal Financial Services Limited

Passionate Investment Management Private Limited

{B) Key managerial personnel

Motilal Oswai - Non Executive Director and Chairman

Raamdeo Agrawal - Nor Executive Director

Anil Sachidanand - Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer

Transactions with related parties are as enumerated below:

Fetlow Subsidiary Campany
Helding Company

Holding Company

Ultimate holding Company

Particilars
Reimb of exp by the Company
Muotilal Qgwal Securities Limited

- Sundry expenses

- Rent

Reimbursement of expenses by the Company
Motilal Oswal Financial Services Limited
- Eleciricity expense

Loan taken
Meuila! Ozwal Financial Services Litnized

Loan repatd
Maouilal Oswal Financial Services Linsited

Loan repaysmend Teceived
Anil Sachidanand

Interest paid
Matilel Oswal Financial Services Limited

Avranger fees paid

Motilal Ozwal Wealth Managemeni Limited

Anil Sachidanand

Interest received
Anil Sachidanand

Customer referval fees received
Motilal Oswal Securiies Limited

Remueneration paid inctuding xecrual for compensated albmences *

Asat
31 March 2017

2,165,711
44,645,220

236,184

£88,087

12,156,000

26,604,074

465,853

2,500,000

Asal
31 March 2016

1,603,036
5,267,700

466,122

150,000,000

350,000,000

651,131

1dg,724

20,482,681

492,769

10, 0N, 000

“Tae above igures do not include provision for gratuily to the managing director. Gralwity {s

director is not available.

ially d ined for the ©

iy a5 2 whole and sep figure for the

¥ ¥




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Confinued)
Jor the year ended 31st March 2017

{Cumency : T)
26 Related partics
{B) Key managerial personnel (Continued)
Transactions with related partics are as enumerated below: (Convinued)
Pariculars Al at As ar
31 March 2017 31 March 1016
Subscription of equity shares including premivm
Medilal Oswal Securities Limited [,645,839,067 990 500 0B
Matilal Dswal Financizl Services Limbed 280,000,339 499,999 984
Anil Sachidanand 17,115,000 70,584,990,
Navin Agaroat 14,165,000 -
Secarity Deposit
iotilal Oswal Securitins Limited 34,735,050 -
Datence payable
Moilal Oswel Securities Limiled 54,690,480 2,770,489
Motilal Oswat Financial Services Limited 494,052 227165
Motilal Dswal Wealth Management Limited 12.474,000 -
Batsnce Receivable
Motilal Cswal Securities Limited 2,612,500 2,612,500
Anil Sachidanzad 11,276,840 11,958,925
27  Earnings per share
In accordance with Accounting Standard 20 on Eamnings per share, the computation of eamings per share is set out below:
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Profit available for equity share holders 310,892,803 395,954,115
Weighted average number of equity shares 4,296, 346%.035 2,030,236,071
Ragic ezmings per share (Rs.) n19 020
Profit available for equity share holders $10,892,503 399,994,115
Weighied average number of thares for bagic caming per share 4,298 369,035 2,030,236,071
Diilustive effect of ouistanding stock options 11,274,966 24,631,753
Weighted average number of shares for diluled sarming per share 4,307,644,002 2,054,367 324
Diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 0,19 019




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31st March 2017

{Currency: T)

28  Auditor's remuneration:

Particalars Al at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
As auditer
Statutory audit 2,000,000 1,500,000
Limited review ol quanerly resuits E.050,000 600,000
3,050,000 2,100,000
For cenification work 456,320 375,000
Oul of pocker expenses 77,284 44,512
Service tax 346,842 68,250
Total 3,930,446 2,587,762
2%  Contingeat liabilities and commitments
8, Contingent libilities: NIL
b, Commitments;
Particulars Asat As at
31 Merch 2017 31 March 2016
Commitments not provided far ;
- Corumitments related to doans sanction but undraws 2,643,618 485 2,789.530,925
- Commitrments relaled 10 loans sanction but partially undrawn 2,608,056,331 1,318,211 869
Tolal 525171176410 4,107,785,254
30 Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) - Employee Benefits
A} Defined contribution plan :
Pardiculars Asat As al
31 March 2017 31 Murch 2016
Employer's conlribution 10 provident fund 11,197,346 4,195,479
Employer's contribution to ESIC 2,218,149 686,960
Total 13,415,495 4,882,430

B) Defined benefit plan :

The details of the Company's post- retirement benefit plass for its employees including whole time directors are given below which is as certified by the
actuary and relied upon by the anditors.

Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date

Particuiars Asat As at

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
|Interest 7 Piscount Rate 6.69% 7.49%|
Rate of increase in compensation 13.00% 10002
Employes attrition rate (Past Service} (PS) FS: 000 37 10.73% PS; 010 37 10734
Expected average remaining service .83 1.48




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes te financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31st March 2017

(Currency : T)
30 Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) - Employee Benefits (Continued)
B) Defined benefit plan ; (Continued)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

Particulars Asat As ar
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Present value of pbligation at the beginning of the year 3,202,246 922,223
Currenl service cost 3,607,538 1,674,915
Past service cost . .
Interest cost 130,848 71.657
Benefit paid . .
‘Curtailment ¢ost h )
Setrlement cost _ .
Nel aciuarial gain or kiss recogrized in the year 5,709,129 333,451
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 12,758,761 3,202,245

Fair value of plan assets

Farticulaes At at As ar
31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Present value of cbligation at the beginning of the year - -

Actual returmn on plan assets - -
Conlributions - -
Benefil paid - -
Fair value of plan assets a1 end of period - -
Funded status finchuding unrecogrized past service cast) (12,758,761} {3,202,248)
Excess of actual over estimated return of plan assels - -

Note - The Company does not have any plan assets a5 at 31 March 2017 {31 March 2016; Rs. Nif)

Experience history

Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Gain)floss on gbligation due 10 change In assumption 3,696,659 {706,105)
Experience (gain}oss on obligetion 2,012,460 1,239,556
Actuarial gainloss) on plan assels - -

Amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet

Farticulars Asat As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Present value of obligation al (he beginning of the year 12,758,761 3,202,246
Fair value of plan assets at end of periad - -
Funded staius (12,758,751} (3,202,246)
Unrecognized acturial gain(loss} - -

Unrecognized past service cost - non vested benefils - -
Net assets/(liability) recognized in balance sheet £12,758,761) (3,202,246)




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued}

Jor the year ended 31st March 2017

(Currency : 7y

30

B}

Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) - Employee Benefits (Continued)

Defined benefit plan ; {Continued)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows: {Continued)

Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss account

Defined benefi abligation
Plan assets

Experience adjustments -
On plan liabilities

On plan assets

31 March 2017

12,788,161
(12,758,761)

5,709,129

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Currenl service cost 3,607,538 161,915
Intervest cost 239,848 T1,657
Past service cost {non vested benefils) - .
Past service cost {vested benafils) - -
Unrecognized past service ¢ost - non vested benelits - -
Expected relum on plan assels - -
Net acturial gain/ (loss) recognized for the period 5,709,119 533,451
Expenise recogmized In the statement of profit and loas account 4,556,515 2,280,023
Movements in the liability recognized in balance sheet
Particulsrs Az at A at
31 March 2017 31 Merch 2016
Opening net liabilily 3,202,246 923,223
Expenses recogrized 9,556,515 2,280,023
Employet's contributions - -
Closing net liability 12,754,761 3,202,245
Clasing provisions al the end of the year 12,758, 76} 932,323
Defined benefit plans
Pariiculars Asar Asal

3 March 2016

3,202,246
(3,202,246)

533,451




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31st March 2017

(Currency : )

31 Provision in respect of stardard, sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets are recorded in accordance with Companies
policy as stated in note 2.7 :

Particulars Houslng Loans Non-Housing Losns
Current Year
Standard Assel
Principle outstanding 41,206,342 856 77,550
Provisions 164,830,055 1310
Sub-standard assets
Principle cutstanding, L64, 007,188 -
Provisions 24616078 -
Droubtful asset
Principle oulstanding 76,200,529 -
Provisions 2311467 -
Taotal
Principle outslanding 41,446,659 373 877,550
Provisions 211,757,600 3,510
Lass:
Totat
EMI Debtor/Pre EMI interes] (27.474,539) -
Proavision on the shove {114,582) -
Net balance
Principls autsianding 41,419,184,834 877,550
Provisions 211,643,018 3,510
Previous Year
Standard Asset
Principle eulstanding 10,855.442,41% 296,389
Provisions 83,421,770 1,186
Sub-siandard assets
Principle outstanding 38,824,970 -
Provisions 5,823,745 -
Draubtfil assel
Principls outstanding - -
Provisions - -
Tuotal
Frincipte autsianding 20,394,267,359 296,389
Provisions 49,245,515 1,186
Less:
Total
EMI Deblor/Pre EMI interest (4,862,635) (296,389)
Provision on ke above {19451y {1, 188)
Mot bafance
Principlo outstanding 20,889,404,754 -
Provisions 592,226 064 -
Investmems
Curent Year
Standard Assets
Principle outsianding . -
Provisions - -
Previous Year
Principle outstanding,
Total cutstanding - -

Provisicns
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Disclosure pursuant to circular no. NHB CND/DRS/Pol circular 61/2013-14 dated 7 April 2014 issued by NHB.

Statutory reserve

Particalars

Balsnce at the beginning of the year

a) Stanutory reserve (As per Seciion 29C of The National Housing Bank Act, 1987)

b} Amount of special reserve w's 36(1) (vii) of Income Tax Acl, 1961 taken in 1o account for the purpase of statulory reserve
under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Addition / appropriation / withd Is during the year

Add:

) Amounl transferred s per Section 29C of The Mational Housing Bank A, 1987

b) Amount of special reserve u's 36(1) (vikf) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken in 10 account for the purpose of statutory reserve
under Seetion 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Less:

#) Amount appropriate a3 per Section 29C of The Nariona? Housing Bank Act, 1987,

b} Amount of withdrawn from special reserve ufs 36(1 ) (Wi} of Income Tax Acl, 1961 taken in to account for the purpose of
statulory reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987,

Balance at the cnd of the year

a} Sratulery reserve (As per Section 29C of The National Housing Bank Act, 1987)

b} Amount of special reserve ufs 36{ 1) (viii} of Income Tex Act, 1961 taked in to sccount for the porpose of Stalary reserve
under Seciion 29C of Lhe NHP Act, 1987,

Total

As at
31 March 2017

84,346,422

69,634,252
4,544,309

69,634,252
173,890,731

Agat
31 March 2016

4,347,599 00

79,008,822

84,346,422

248,524,983

84,346,422
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Operating leases
The Company bas taken a car under operating leases. Gross rental expenses charged for the year ended 31 March 2017 agprepated Rs 862,984/- (PY Rs.
954,540/-) which has been included under the head other expenses - Rent in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company has taken various offices on operating lease for the period which ranges from 12 months to 60 months with an option to renew the lease by
mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms. Gross rental expenses charged for the year ended 31 March 2017 aggregated Rs. 67,767,357, (PY
Rs.13,166,852/-) which has been included under the head other expenses - Rent in the Staterent of Profit and Loss.

Expected future minimum commitments during the non-canceliable period under the lease arrangements are as follows:

Particutars As a1 Asat
31 March 2057 31 March 2016
Within one year 1,706,760 2,342,776
Later than one year but not later than five years 605,880 2,022 060
Leter than five years - -

Details of dues to micro, small and medium enterprises

The company has sent letters to suppliers to confirm whether they are covered under Micro, Smal! and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006
(MSMED Act, 2006) as wefl as they have filled required memorandum with prescribed authorities. Qut of the letters sent o the parties, some
confirmation have been received tiil date of finalisation of Balance Sheet. Based on the confimations received, the outstanding amounts payable to
vendors covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 are given below.

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
1. The principal ameunt rematning unpaid at the end of the year, 5,005,697 1,222,624

2. The interest amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year. -

3. The ameunt of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2606 along with the amoumits of the payment made {o the -

supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year :

4. The amount of interest due and payable for the pericd (where the principal has been paid but interest under the MSMED - -
Act, 2006 not paid}

5. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year - -
6. The amount of further interest due and payable even in the suceeeding year, until such date when the intgrest dues as - -
above are actally paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23.

The balance of MEMED parties as at the end of the year 5,005,697 1,222,624

Disclosure pursuant to circular ne. NHB/ND/DRS/POL-N0.35/2010-11 dated October 11, 2010 and Notification No,
NHB.HFC.CG-DIR.1/MD&CEQ/2016 dated February 9, 2017 issued by NHB.

Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR)

Particulary Ax at Axatl

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
CRAR (%} 3L37% 33.74%
CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) 28.05% 28.68%
CRAR. - Tier 1 Capital (%) ey 5.06%
Ameunt of subordinated debt raised as Tier « 1 Capital 564,000,000 S00,000,000

Amount raised by issue of perpetual debt Insmumants - -
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Disclosure pursuant to circular no. NHB/ND/DRS/POL-No.35/2010-11 dated QOctober 11, 2010 and Notification No.
NHB.HFC.CG-DIR. I/MD&CEQ/2016 dated February 9, 2017 issued by NHB. (Continued)

Exposure to Real estate sector

Particulars

Category

a) Direct exposure
(i) Residential mortgage:

Lending fully d by gage on residential property that is or will be cccupicd by the borrower or that is rented;
Housing Loan up to Rs 33 Lacs
Housing Loan more than Ra |5 Lacs
(i} Commerclal real estate:

Lending secured by morigages on commercial real estates {office building, retail space, multipurpose commercial
premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commersial premises, industriaf or ware house space, hotels, land

Jacquisitions, development and construction, ete.) Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

{iif) Investment in mortgage backed securities (MBS) and other accuritised exposures:
(2) Residential
(b) Commercial real eslate

b) Indirect exposure
Fund based and non fund based expasires on National Honsing bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies {HFCs)

As al
31 March 2017

28,799,268,437
12,619,516 395

Asal
3 March 2016

13,159,188,985
7.730,213,768
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
Jfor the year ended 31st Mareh 2017

{Currency : T
62  The previous year figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary to confimm the current presentation.

For BS R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Aspire Home Finance Covporation Limited

Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W 100022

==

T
Vaibhav Shah Motilal Oswal Anil Sachidanand
Partner Chm'm/rgn, Managing Director & CEQ
Membership No: 117377 L
T
calslov < " Me/ )

n-""'""-‘-_-—‘w

Mumbai 8. V/Sankhe pesh Ojha

25 April 2017 Conpany Secretary il Financial Officer



BSR&Co.LLP

Chartered Accountants

5th Floor, Lodha Excelus, Telephane +971 {22} 4345 5300
Apoife Mills Compound Fax +971 (22 4345 5399
N. M. Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi

Mumbai - 400 0%

india

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Aspire Home Finance Corporation
Limited (the "Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policics and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

FThe Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act’) with respect to the prepavation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit / loss and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepied in india. including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
irauds and other iregularities; sclection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making

Judgments and estimales that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and

matntenance of adequate internzal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

i preparing the financial slatements, management is responsible for assessing the Company s ahility
Lo continue as a going concern. disclosing, as applicahle, matiers related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the acecouniing and auditing standards and
maiters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the

Rules made thereunder,

We conducied our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

8 5 R & Co |a partnership firm with Regislered OFfice:
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Auditor’s Responsibility (Continued}

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the audilor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evalnating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We are also responsible to conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the gomng
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainfy exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required (o draw attention in the auditor’s report to the related disciosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate. to modify the opinion. Our conclusions are hased on the audit
evidence obiained up (o the date of the auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cauge the Company to cease to continue as a going concert,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements,

Opinion
[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required

and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepied in
[ndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2018, its profit and its cash flows for the

vear ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (the “Order’). issued by the Central
Government in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Acl, we eive in the "Annexure A’ a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and < of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were nccessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b)Y Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by faw have been kept by the Company so
{ar as it appears from our examination of those books:

{¢)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account:

(dy in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder:

{e)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, nonc of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (23 of the Act:
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued)

)

(g}
i
il.
ik,
iv.

Mumbai

With respeet to the adequacy of the internal financiat conirols over financial reporting with
reference to the financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
conirols, refer to our separate Report in *Annexure B’: and

With respect to the other matters fo be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given 1o us:

The Company did not have any pending litigations as on 31 March 2018 which would
impact its financial position:

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable {osses:

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company; and

The disclosures in the financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in
specificd bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016
have not been made since they do not pertain to the financial year ended 31 March 2018,
Corresponding amounts as appearing in the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2017 have been disclosed.

ForBSR & Ce. LLP
Clurtered Accouniunis
Firm's Registration No: 101248 W/W-100022
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Vaibhav Shak

Portner

21 May 2018 Membership No: 117377
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Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on financial
statements

{i)

(i)

(iii)

{iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, mncluding
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b. The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets by
which all the fixed assets are being verified in a phased manner over a period of
three years. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nalure of its assets. No
discrepancics were noticed upon such verification.

c. According the informalion and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. we have observed that there are no
immovable properties in the name of the Company.

The Company is a Housing Finance Company (*HFC’}; accordingly, it does not hold any
physical inventeries. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms. Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the regisier maintained under scction 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provision of clause 3(iif) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given io us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans, made
investments or provided guarantees during the year under section 183 and section 186 of the
Act. Accordingly. the provision of clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According o the information and explanations given to us, the Com pany has not
accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74. 75 and 76 ol
the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified. Therefore. paragraph 3(v) of
the order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not preseribed the maintenance of cost records under sub
section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the services rendered by the Company.,
Accordingly. the provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, amounts deducted / acerued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, service tax, goods and service tax. cess and other material
statuwory dues have generally been regularly deposited by the Company with the
appropriate authorities, though there has been slight delay during the year in depositing
of dues relating to professional tax with the relevant autherity. As explained to us the
Company did not bave any dues on account of sales tax. duty of customs. value added
tax or duty of excise for the year ended 31 March 2018,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees” state insurance. income tax. service
tax. goods and service lax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears ag at 3|
March 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on financial
statements (Continued)

(viii)

(ix)

(x}

{xi)

(xii}

{xiit)

(x1v)

(xv)

{xv1)

b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
incomme tax, service tax, goods and service tax and other material statutory dues
which have not been deposited by the Company on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given (o us, the Conpany
has not defaulted in the repayment of foans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks, or
dues to debenture holders. The Company did not have any outstanding borrowings from
Government.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised
by way of issuance of non-convertible debentures and term loans. by the Company have
been applied [or the purpose for which they were raised. The Company has not raised any
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no material fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations give {o us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid or provided for managerial remuneration
in accordanee with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V 1o the Act.

[n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not @ Nidhi company. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given io us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with section 177 and section 188 of the Aet where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company. the Company has made private placement of equily shares
during the year and requirements of section 42 of the Act have heen complied with and the
amount raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

According to the information and explanations given fo us and based on our examination of
the records, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him and hence the provision of Section 192 of the Act

is not applicable,

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-[A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Acconntanss
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

(oo
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Vaibhav Shah

Mumbai Pariner
21 May 2018 Membership No: 117377



BSR&Co LLP

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited
Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the
financial statements

Report on the Internal! Financial Controls under Clausc (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company as of 31
March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year

ended on thai date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Coutrols
g P ¥

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and wmaintaining internal financial
controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
fnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India {the ‘!CAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating
eftectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
Company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and crrors,
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
[43(10) of the Act. to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financiai Controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
nternal financial controls sysiem over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selecled depend on the auditor’s Judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

Qr error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

©
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Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited
Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the
financial statements (Continued)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
veasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with gencrally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial control over faancial reporting includes those policies and
procedures thar {1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2} provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that reeeipts and expenditures of
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the Company: and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstateinents
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
nternal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject (o the risk that the
internal inancial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degrec of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

[ our opinion. the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2018. based on the internal control over financial reporiing
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

ForBSR & Co, LLP
Churtered Accounicnns

Firm’s Registration No: 101248 W/W-100022

e
Vaibhav Shah

Mumbai Petriner
21 May 2018 Membership No: 117377



ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018
{Currency :3)
Particubars

1, EQUITY ANP LIARILITIES:

(1) Shareholders' funds:

{a) Share capital
{b} Reserves and sumius

{2) Non-current Habilities:
(a) Long-term borrowings
{b) Long term provisions

(3} Current lizhililies:
{a) Short-terin borowings
{b} Trade payabigs
{i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small epterprises

Naore No.

(i} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(=) Other cusvent ltabilities
{d) Shost-term provisions

TOTAIL

I ASSETS:
{1) Non-current assets:
{a} Fixed assets
{i} Tangible assets
{ii) Intangible assets
{b} Long terms loans and advances
{c) Deferred tax assets {nef)

{2} Currenl assees;
() Current investmenis
{h) Trade recaivables
{c) Cash and bank balatices
(d) Short-term loans and advances
{e} Other current assets

TOTAL

Signilicant accounting palicies and notes [o financial statements
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statemonts

As per our report of even date attached,

ForB S R & Co, LLLP
Chartered decountants
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W. 100022

i T

Vaibhav Shah
Fartner
Membership No: 117377

Mrimbai
21 May 2018
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(A+8)

Motilal Oswal
Chairman
DIN ;00024503

As al As al

31 March 2618 31 March 2017
4 Z
5,206,5M,515 4.825.0{9,030
2,785,678,862 1,502 634,281
7,992,249.377 6.327,653311
30,329,188,338 34.534.082.913
770,809,695 214,725772
31,099,998,033 34,748,808,685
324,059,796 243,202 060
19,000,802 129,547,242
11,350,509.668 5,086,527,008
42,524,580 68,088,426
11,736,094 846 3,527 365,736
50,828.342,256 46,603 827 732
110,402,942 98,851,493
22,357,169 12,775,436
47,161,389,453 40,347,266 100
125,060,28£ 33,832,786}
47,419,215,848 40,423.060,243
- 2,798,254 851
75,995,786 90,438,343
873,468,221 1,644,006,632
1,744,787 1,433,092 834
715,614,530 214,974,829
3,409,126,408 6,180,767 489
50,828,342,256 46,603,827,732

N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

= -
Sachidanand

Managing Director & CEC

DIN: 02698132

)

sMpesh Ojha

qef Fitancial Gfficer

Muombai
21 May 2018



ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss
Jfor the vear ended 315t March 2018

{Cumency :3)

Particulars Note No, For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2017
T g
Income
Revenue tom operations 19 6,463,365,589 4,929,224 544
Other mcome 20 161,267,703 T78,622.824
TFotal (A) 6,624,633.202 5,707,847 368
Expenses
Fmployee benefits 24 544,666,255 404,956,410
Finance cost 22 3,776,289,376 3498,452,923
Plepreciation and amortization expenses f2 64,098,946 32,018,146
Provision {or conlingencies 23 564,535,326 122,514 410
Qiher expenscs 24 1,189,369,924 392,313,959
Total (B) 6,138,%00,527 4.451,153,R48
Profit before tax {C) = (A} - (B} 485,732,765 1,256,693,520
Less: Tax expense ©
{1) Cwrent year 331,776,505 397444353
(2) Deferred tax {Refer Note ;. a) {168,8%9,078) 38,356 364
Profit after tax 314,855,330 320,392,803
Earnings per share: 27
Basic 0.06 [ER B
Biluled 0g 0.19
Face value per share 1 1
Signiticant accounting policies and notes w financial sialements i-6f

The notes velerred to above Tornt an integral part of the financial stalements.

A5 per our reporl of even date attached.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

ForBSR & Co.LLP
Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Chariered Accownianis
Firm's Registration Mo 101 24 5WAW 100022

I@ O.P/Q({'\-JJ‘
jheaiiliintat

Vaibhav Shah

Farmner

Membership Ne: 117377

(ani sachidanand

""Motital Oswal
Chairman Managing Director & CEO

DiN 1 00024503 DIN - D2698 182

Munbai

21 May 2018 Chiel Fingneial Officer

Mumbai
21 May 2018



ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement
Jor rhe year ended 31 March 2018

(Currency : 3)

Particubars

Cush flows fron operating activities
Net profir belare tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amartizaiion
Ernplayee siock option expense
Utilization of security premium
Bad Debts writlen ol
Provision far contingencies
Profit on szle of investments
Dividend income
Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustment for working capital chanpes:
Increase/{Decrease} in long-tenn provisians
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables
Increase{Decrease) in ather current labilitics
Increase/(Decrease} in short-term provisions
{Increase)/Decrease in long-term loans and advances
{Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables
{Increase) Decrease in shori-term loans and advances
{Increase)/Decrease in other current assets

Cash generated from operalions
income taxes paid
Net cash used in aperating acifvities (4}

Cash Elows from investing activitics
Purchase of lixed assets
Sale of investenis
Purchase of investments
Investment in fixed deposits
Bividend income
Net cash generated from 7 (used i) imvesting activities (B)

Cash flows frem {inancing activitics
Proceeds from issue of equity shares including premium
Proceeds from borrowings (Net of paymenis)

Ner cash generated from financing activities (C)

Net imereszse in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents v at end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand
Balance with banks in current accounis
Fixed Deposit (maturing within a period of Lhree moniths)

Cash and cash cquivalents us ai end of the year

As per our repor] of even dale atlached

ForBS R & Co, LLP
Chartered dcconntans
Firm’s Registration No: 101248 W/wW-100022

i

Vaibhav Shah
Pariner

Membership No: 117377

Mumbai
21 May 2018

For the year ended
31 March 2018

For the year ended
3F March 2017

2 3
485,732,765 1,256,003.520
64,098,946 12,916,i46
14,609,534 76,552
(184,427,183) -
715,253,649 .
564,535,326 22,514,410
(150,089,478) (757.647,259)
{2,199,589) (15,398,232
L307,513,976 639,155,137
1,891,181 10,024,806
(110,546,440} 12,446 712
989,389,283 080,991 083
(35,718,177) 37,167,884
(7,529,652,31%) (19,937 ,413,572)
14,442,558 (46,434,096)
{310,955,037) {796,691,579)
(500,639,701} {196,091,648)
(5,974,274,582) {18,190,844,372)
(331,630,551} {464,847 880}
0,305.264,133) (18,635,692,252)
{85,232,128) (107,715,440}
118,08%,960,103 154,255,262 297
{115,147,615,774) (154,556,721 367)
- (25,000,000}
2,196,584 15,398.222

2.365,311,7490

(418,780,270}

1,519,558,385 2.087,119,406
1,156,555,548 18,482,320,005
1,670,113,933 20,499.439.41 |
(770.538,410) 1,424,966,881
1,619,006,632 194,036,751
448,468,221 1,619,006,632
37,149,901 -

811,318,230 1,369,006,632
- 30,000,000
848.468,221 1,618.006 632

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limied

I Motilal Oswal
Chairman
DIN : 00024503

Anill Sachidanand

Managing Director & CEO

DN ; 926981582

dMumbai
2] May 2018



ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes ro financial statements
Jor the year ended 3 fst March 2018

(Corrency © ¥)

13

2.4

. __injnpfiifﬁ_}en_t lgss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 1f at the balance sheet daie there is an indication thal a previously assessed {mpairment loss
no longer exists, the recoverable amoun! is reassessed and the assel is reflected at the revised recoverable amount, subject to maximom of the depreciat

- historlil

Overview

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited {"the Company") was incorporated in India on 01 Octeber 2013, The Company is registered with the Natinnal
Housing Bark under section 294 of the Nationg| Housing Bank Act, 1987 with effeci from 19 May 2014, The Company is primarily cnpaged inlo providing
loans for purchase or construction of residential houses.

Significant accounting policies

Bnsis of preparation

The financial stateinenls have been prepared and presenied under the historical cost convention and acerual basis of accounting, unless olherwise stated, and in
accordance wilh the generally accepled accounting principles in india (“Indian GAAP™), and conform to the slatutory requirements. circulars and guidelines
issued by Lhe National Housing Bank {"NHB") from time fo time o the ex(ent appiieable, The financial stalements have been prepared to comply in all material
respects with the Accounting Siandards (“AS™) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,

2014 1o the extent applicabie.

Ese of estimates

The preparation of financial statements n conformity with Indian GAAP requires management lo make estimates and assumplions that affect the reported
mmounts of assers and labilities including contingent Kabsilities as of the date of the financial stalements and the reported amounis of revenues and expenses or
the reporting period. The estimates and assumplions used in the accompanying {inancial statements are bused upon management’s evaluation of the relevant
tacts and circurnstances as of the date of financial statements. Actual results could difier from these estimates. Any ravisions to accounling cstimates are

recopnized prospeciively in the current and future periods.
Burrowings and borrowing costs

a. Borrowing costs

Borrowing cosls include interest and other ancillary borrowing costs. Interest 2nd other related financial charges arc recognized a5 an expense in the period [or
which they rolate as specified in Accounting Standurd {AS 16) on “Borrowitg Costs”, Ancillary costs incurred For arrangement of borrowings such as loan
processing fee. amanger fee, stamping expense and raling expense including annual surviflence fees are period costs and amortized over the tenure of the

borrowing.

b. Zero coupon iastrument

The difference between the discounted amount mobilized and redemption value of commercial papers/ zero coupen non - convertible debentures is apportioned
on time proportion basis over the life of instruments and charged to the stalement of profit and toss / wiitised against balance under secorities premium account

1o e exient available,
Fixed assets and depreciation

Tangilzle fixed sssets

Fixed assels are slated at cosl less accumulated depreciatian and impairment, if any. The cost of fixed asscts comprise purchase price and any attribuable cost of
bringing the asset W its worlking condition or i iniended use, Subsequenl expenditure incurred on assets is capitalized only when il increases the future
benefit / functioning capability from / oF such assets.

Depreciation is charged over the estimated usefil ife of the fixed assels on 4 wrilten down value basic in the manner preseribed in schedule 11 of the Companics
Act, 2013,

* Inprovements to lease hold premises are charped off over the primary period of lease or its usehul life, whichever 5 lower,

- Assels individually costing luss than Rs 5.000/- are fully depreciated in the vear of purchase.

* The Company has estimaled 3% vesidual value at the end oF the useful life for all blogk of 5518,

+ For assets purchased and sold durfng the year, depraciation is provided on a pre rata basis by the Company.

Intangible fixed assets

Sofiware and sysierm development expenditure are capitalized at cost of Acquisition tneluding cost attributable 1o bring the same in warking condition and the
useful life of the same is estimated of 3 years with zero residual value, Amy expenses on such software foF support and maintenance payable annually are

charged (o the statement of profil and loss.

Impaiement of ussefs

The Company assesses at the balance sheet dale whether there is any indication that an asset inay be impaired, I any such indication exists, the Company
cstimales the recoverable amount of Lhe asset or (he cash generating unit (*CGU™). IT such recaversble amount of the assel or the reraverable amount of the
Ci5U to which the assel belongs is less than ils camying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an

b




Significant accounting policies (Coufinued)

24 Investments

In accordance with AS - 13 on “Accounting for Investments” and the Guidelines issued by the Wational Housing Bank {"MHB"}, investinents expected 1o
malure aiter twelve months are taken as long-term investment and stated at cost. Provigion is recognized only in ¢ase of diminution, which is other than
temporary in nature. All other invesimenl are recognized as current investments and are vajued al lower af cost and fair value. In case of unquoted unils of
sehemes of mutual fund, MAV declared by respeetive mutual fnd is considered ag fair value.

2.7 Eouns and advances: Classification and provisioning,

Housing loans are classifled as per the NHB miidelines. into performing and non-performing assets. All loans and other credii exposuies where the instaliments.,
including inferest and other dues are averdue for o period of more than nincty days are classified as non-performing assets in accordance with the predential
noms preseribed by the NHB. The Company is classifying any non-performing assels as sub-slandard and doubtful whose installments, including nterest and
olher dues are overdue for a period of 4 to 15 months and more than 15 menths respectively es stated by NHB guidelincs, Additional provisions are made
against specific non-performing assets over and above as stated in the NHB guidelines, if in ihe opinion of management, o higher provision is necessary. The
Company maintains general provision for standard assets as per the prodential norms prescribed by the NHB.

1.8 Revenue recosnition

4. Interest ae housing loans

(i) tnterest income on loans is rccognized on accrual basis excepl in case of non-performing assets where inlerest is recognized upon realization as per (he NHE
puidelines. Repayment of housing loans fs by way of Equated Monthly Instaliments (EMI} comprising principal and interest, Interest is calculaied on maonthiy
reducing balance in terms of financing scheme opted by the borrower. EMI commences once the entire loan s disbursed. Pending cotomencenent of EMI, pre-
iEM] interest is charged every month and is accouried on accrual basis,

b, Fees and other charges.

{1} Upffont processing faes are recovered and recogmized at the time of disbursement of Toan,
(i) Other charges such as cheque bounce charges, late payment charges.50A charges, Foreclosure statement charpes are recognized when there {s 1o siznificant

uncertainty as to delermination and realization.
(iif} In case of non-performing asset, fees and other charges are recognized upon realisation as per the NHE guidelines,

c. Income from invistmenis
(i) Pividend income on investmenls is recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the right o receive is established,

(ii} Interest income on fixed deposits is recognized on a time proporiion basis,

d. Other incorie

(F) In other cases, income is recognized following acerual principles when there is no signilieant uncenlainty as la doterminalios and realizaiion.,

9 Employee benefils

Defined congribution plans

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards empioyee provident fund to government adminislered provident fund scheme which is a defined
contribution plan. The Company's conbifbutions is recognized as an axpense in the stalement of prolil and loss during lhe pennd in which the emplayee renders

the redzted zervice,

Gratuity

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined bencfit plan. The Company's net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit is caleulated by estimating the amount
of future benefil that the employees have earned in return for their service in the cument aod prior perieds, that benefit is discounled Lo determing its presem

vitlue and the fair value of any plan assels, iTany, is deducted,

The present valug of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method which recognizes
each perfod of service that gives rise to additional wnit of employec benefit entillement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at present value of estimated feture cash flows. The discounted rates used for delermining the present value are based on the markel
vields on Government Securities ag at the balance sheet date.

Actuarial gains and fosses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss,
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-exchange.contraet is recopnized as income of as an expense in that year.

Significant accounting policies (Coutinued)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Compensated absences
The employees of the Company are entitled to camy forware their unavailed # unutilized leave for one year subject to a maximom limit a3 per the Company's
policy. The employzes are not entitled (o encash unavailed / unulilized leave. Accumulating compensaled absences are measured based on management

estimates.

Emplovee Stack Option Expenses :

The Employees Stock Options Scheme (“the Scheme™) has been established by the company. The Scheme provides thal employees are granted an oplion 16
subscribe to equity share of the company that vest on the satisiaction of vesting condifions. The options may be exercised with in specified period. Measurement
and disclosure of Employee Share-based Paymeni Plan is done in accordance wilh the Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee Share-based Paymens,
issucd by The Ingtilute of Chartered Accountants of India. The company foltows the fair vaiue method io account for it stock based employes compensation

plams, HIl last year company vsed to follow infrinsic value method.

Income tax

Income-lax expense comprises current s (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accerdance with the income-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit
{reflecting the 1ax effecis of timinyg differences between accounti ng income and taxable income for the periad).

Current tax
Provision for current income-tay is recognized in accordance with the provisions of Income-tax Act, 1961 and is made anmually based on the tax liahility after
taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions,

Deferred tax

Deferred 1ax is recognized in respect ol timing differences between taxable income angd accounling income i.e. differences (hat originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or mare subsequent perieds. The deferred tax charge of eredit and Lhe corresponding deferred fax liabilities or assets are recognized
using the tax rates and tax laws thal have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance shoet date. Deferred tax assets / labilities are recognized ofily to
the extent there is reasonable certainty that he assels / liabilities can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or camied forward
loss under tazation laws, deferred tax assets arc recopnized only if there is a virtual certainty supported by convineing evidence that sufficient fulure taxable
incame wil} be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Deferred (ax aszets / liabilites are reviewed as at the cach balanee sheet date and
written down or wrilter-up to reflect the amount (hat is reasonably { virtually certain (as the case may be) (o be realised.

Pravisions anr contingencies

The Company recagnizes provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event, itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to setle the obligaticn and a reliable estimate of the amount of (he obligation ean be made. In cases where the available information
indicates that the loss on Ihe contingency is reasonably possitle but the amount of Joss cannot be reasonably estimated, a disclosire is made in the financial
statements. Provisions are reviewed at the balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management ¢stimaics. If i is no longer probuble thal the

outltow of resources would be required 10 setile the obligation, the provision is reversed.
A diselosure of contingend lizbility iz made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation tat may, but probably will not, require an outflow of

FESOUTCCS,
When there is 2 possible oblipation or a present obligation in respeet of which likglihood of outflow of resource is remote, no provision or disclosure is macde.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial stalements.

Earnings per share {EPS)

Basic eamings per cquity share have been computed by dividing net proiit/ logs available ta the equity share holders for the year by weighied average number of
eguity shares outstanding during the year. luled eamings per equity share have been computed by dividing the net prefil available Lo the equity share holders
afler giving impact of dilutive poential equity shares for the year by weighted average rumber of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the year, except where the resulls are anti-dilutive.

Operating leases
Payments wmder kease arrangement, where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor, are charged to the

statement of profit and loss on an agreed term, unless another systematic basis is more appropriate.

Fyretgn Exchange Trunsections :

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange 1a(es prevailing on the Jade of transactions. Transactions remaining unseitled are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the Balance Sheef, except those covered by forward contract, currency swap contracts, Any pain or losses on accounl ol
exchange differences eitlhier on seltlement or on transiation are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Iy respeel of Forward Exchange Contracis the
peemium or discount arising a1 the inception of forward exchange contracts is amortized as expense or income over ¢ life of the contract. Exchange differences
o, such conrracts on reporting dates are recopnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Any profil or lose arisimg on cancellation or renewa! of forward




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes te financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 Margh 2008

(Currency ; T3

As at Asal
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

3 Share canital

kA Authorised :
10,0600,000,000 (previaus year: | 0,000,000.000} equity 10,000,006, 800 10, 000,000,000

shares of Re. 1 each

10.000.000,600 10.000,600,000

32 Issucd, Subseribed and Paid vp :
3,206,570,515 { previous year: 4,8235,019,030) equity 5,206,570,515 4,825,019,030
shares of Re. ! each , fully paid-up

5,206,570.585 4.825,019,030

MNoes:
a) The Compuny has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Re. 1 each. Each holder of equity shares is eniitled to one vole per share.
B In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company alter distribution of

alt preferential amounts, in proportion to their holding. However, there exists no preferential liability as on 31 March 7018

33 Movement in share capieal :

Asat As at —‘

31 Magel 2018 H March 2017
o of shures Amonnl Mo ol shares Amonng
Egrairy shrires
Outatanding at the beginning o the vear 4, 825,014,030 4,815 841%,030 3057 166,790 3,057 164,790
lasued duttmg the vear 351,581,465 381,551 485 1,767,852 2401 1,767.852,240
Cail money - _ N
Oulstanding at the ¢nd of the year 5,206.570,515 5,006,570,515 A,825,019,030 4823010030

3.4 Details of shares held by holding Company / sharcholders holding more than 3% shares in the Com pany

Asat Asm
31 March 2054 31 hefarch 2017

Ma, of shares Yo ol linhiting Mo. ol shares e af hoMing
Matilal Oswa] Securities Limited
Lejuily share of Re. 1 cacl fully paidup 3,947, 759,600 76,0014 3036035460 B8
Dlotilal Oswa) Fingneiyl Services Limiled
Equity share of Be. 1 cach Dully paid-up 188,508,296 15.14% 138,983,470 15.32%

4,776,267.597 1,04, 4.675,018,930 56.90%

Note @ Refer nate No.33 for disclosure refating te employee steck option scheme.

3.5 Shares held by cach of the following a5 at the balance sheet date (in aggregate for entities falling under cach cilegory}

Particulars As at As at
31 Mareh 2018 3T March 2017
i} Holding Company 3,947,758,601 1,936,003,460
ii) Ultimate Holding Company -
it} Subsidiaries of Holding Company 12,307,712 0
iv) Subsidiaries of Ultimate Holding Company Bk, 853,151 7AR,983,500
(ather thane those included in (iii} above
S,028,920465 4,675,013 380

3.6  Shires 'rése'l:ve'd aguinst the granted opiions to Employees are 8,89.45 000




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Conifnited)
a8 ar 31 March 2018

{(Currency 1 T

As at Ag at
31 March 2088 31 March 2007
4 Reserves and surplas
Statutory reserve *
Opening bafance 248,524,983 84,346,422
Add: Additions during the year 124,543,247 164,178,561
Closing balance 377,067,230 248,524,983
Securitics premium
Opening balance 261,685,335 F3,418,169
Add: Securitics premium on shares issued during the year 1, 138,006,910 249,267,166
Less: Utilised during the vear™* (154,427,133} -
Clasing balanee 1,216,265,052 262,685,335
Employce Stock Options Scheme Quistanding
Cpening halance 76,5512 -
Add: Addition duting (he year 14,609,534 76,532
Closing balance 14,686,086 76,552
Surplus f {defieit) in scarement of profit and loss
Opening balance 991,347 411 334,833,169
Add: Profit for the year 34,835,330 320,892,803
Less: Transfer 1o statulory reserve (128,542,248} (164,178,541)
Clesing balance 1,177,660,494 991347411
2,785,678,862 1,502,634,241

*As per scction 29C of the Nadonal Housing Bank Act, 1987 and Section 36¢1){viii) of Income Tax Act,1961.
** In accordance with Section 52 of the Companies Act 2073 during the year the Company has utilised Securities Premium Account towards Prernium
oa Redemption of Non-Convertible Debenture amaunting to Rs 283,489,890 net of lax ot Rs 99,062,707,




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
as qf 3 March 2018

{Cwrrency ; 3)

5 Long term borrowings

Secared

Secured redeenable non-convertible debentures
Zero coupon debentures

Term loans from banks

Unsecured

Unsceurad redecmable non-convertible debentures
Zerocoupon debentures

As at
31 March 2018

10,749,000,000
1,304,000,000
17,858,703,668

7.800,000,000
1,000,600,460

Asat
3 March 2017

E1L745 000,000
$,300,000,000
15,789,005,256

7.500,000,000
1,600,000,000

38,807,703,068

37,738,005,25¢

Less ; Current maturities of long lerm borrowin g3 (8,478,514,730) (3,2063,922,3473
30,319,188,338 34,534,082 013
Securify and other terms of debertures are as follows :
Asat 3] Mareh 2018
NCD Series Laies Amount in ¥ Security provided Charge ",
Sorics A (200 3-16)0 10 230000000 Erclusive charpe over 1.05 Times ol ameount Owistanding
specific receivables
Series A {201 5-1apd 00 0000000 Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of'amount Culsim wWing
specific reveivables
Series A (201 5. 164 130 153,000 000 Exglusive charge over 1.03 Times of amount Ontsianding
speciile receivables
Series A (201 5- 1615 T30 TARGOM000  Exclusive charpe aver 1033 Times al prmount Ouistancing
specific receivables
Sevizs A {2005-16)6 1,300 1LAGR000,000  Grclusive charge over 103 Times of amaunt Ouwistanding
specifie receivablas
Series A (20151637 1,000 1000000000  Exclusive charpge over 1.5 Times of amount Qutstanding
specific receivables
Series A (2015-16)2 250 230,000,000 Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amount Outsanding
specific recefvables
Series A (2015160 250 250,000,000 Exclusive charge over 103 Times of amount Outslanding
specilic receivables
Serica A (2013-16)3419 1,560 1 A00,000.000  Exclusive clarge over 1.05 Times ol amount Chutstanding
specific rectivables
Series A(2015-16)13 0o MHLOO0.000  Bxelusive charpe aver 1.03 Times of ameunt Quisianding
specific recaivubles
Series A (2016-17)04 1,350} 1,230,000,006  Exciusive charge over 1.03 Timss of amount Oulstanding
spreific receivables
Series A (2016-] 77 4oy 997000000 Exclusive charge over 1.0 Tirves ol amount Quistanding
specific receivables
Series A (2016-17)10 50 $0.000,000  Exclusive ¢harge pver 1105 Times of amount Owistanding
specific receivahles
Series O {2016-17)1 200 B00,000,000  Exclusive charge over 100 Time of amount Gutstanding and Interest
specific receivables amount outstanding al any peint of lime
Series C (2016-170/2 2060 200,000,000 Exclusive charge over 1.00 Tire oFamount Qutsiznding and Interest
specific receivables amount anlzianding at any point of tine
Series C {2016-17)/3 746 46,000,000  Exclusive charpe over 1.00 Time af amount Ouisianding and Intecest
specific receivables ameunt outsianding sl any point of lime
Series C (2016-17)/4 FiH 80,000,000  Exclusive charge over 1.00 Time of amount Ontstanding and Intorest
specific receivables amounl cutstapdling al any poinl of time
Serfes Cf20016- 175 & & 174 174,000,000 Exclusive charge over I 80 Tire of amouat Cuistanding and Interes!
specific receivables amoual owstanding at any peint of time
Series C (2016-17)7 69] 691,000,000 Exclusive charpe over k.00 Time o amount Quistinding and [rierest
- specific receivables amount ouistanding at any point of time
" |Seres C{t0 6178 [ S0L000,000  Exclusive charge over L.00 Time of amaunt Ouistanging and Iniorest
e specific receivables amaunt outsiznding at aty poind of tims
- |Beries C {261 100 100,000,000 Bxclusive charge over 1,00 Time of gmount Owstanding and é [
. L I specific receivables amgunt custanding at any peind n@(\’_.
1Sénes C-’EE'U : 31 51,000,000 Exglusive charge over 1.00 Time of amount Outstanding E
. specific receivables Rmounl sulsianding at any poingh i i
=9
12049 12,040,000,000 w |
£\




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financizl statements (Conzinued)
as at 31 March 2018

(Cumency : &)

5 Long term borrowings (Continnad)

Security and other terms of debentures are as lollows 1 (Consinsed)

As at 31 March 2017

NCD Series Lnits Amount in T Seeurity provided Charge %

Series A {2} 51631 1,000 1,000,000.000  Exclusive charge over 1.10 Times of ameund Quistanding
specific receivables

Sertes 4 (201 3-16072 50 250,000,000 Exclusive charge over 103 Témes of amount Cwstanding
specific reeeivabies

Series A (2015-16)3 506 00000000 Exclusive charge over 1.03 Times of amount Gutslanding
speci fic recoivables

Series A (2015164 150 ISG0OD000  Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amaunl Outstanding
specific roceivables

Series A (20151615 il T3H00.000  Exclusive charge over 1,05 Times of amounl Gutstanding
specific receivables

Series A (2015160 1,500 LI3H000,000  Exclusive charge pver £.03 Times of amount Guistanding
specific receivables

Series A (20151637 1,000 1000000000 Exclusive charge over 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding
specific reveivables

Series A (2005-16)8 150 230,000,000 Exclusive charpe over 105 Times al'amount Gutstanding
spacific receivalbles

Reries A {2015-16)/1 50 250600000 Exclusive charpe over 1.05 Times of amoum Ouistanding
specilic receivables

Series A (2013-16)10 1,500 1,500,000,000  Exclusive charpe over |03 Times ol amount Quistanding
specific receivables

Sories A {2013=16G)13 700 TOUO0000  Exclusive charpe over 1.04 Times of amount Qutstanding
speeifie receivables

Series A (2016=17)d 1,230 |,250,000,000  Exclusive charpe over 1.05 Times of amounl Chistanding
specific receivables

Serios & (201 8-17)7 q997 997,000,000  Exclusive charpe over 1.1 Times ef amound Ontstanding
specific reccivables

Sories A (2016-17W10 50 50,000,000 Exclusive charge ever .05 Times of areount Qulstanding
specific Teccivables

Sories C 1201 6-1741 800 ONGD0L000  Exclusive charge over 1.00 Time of mnount Owistanding and Internes
specific receivables amount ouistanding at any point of time

Series {20 6-1 72 200 200,000,000 Exelugive charge aver L.00 Time of amount Chtstanding and lalerest
specific receivables amount cutsianding al any point of lime

Senies € {2016-17)3 746 746,000,000  Lxclusive charge over 100 Fime of amount Outsianding and Interes
specific recaivables amounl oulstanding at any point of time

Series C {2016-17314 1] 80,000,000 Exclasive charge over 1,06 Time of amount Quistanding and Interest
specifie receivables amourl outstanding 3t any point of time

Senes C(2HE- 1TSS & & 174 174,000,000 Exclusive charge over 1.60 Time of amouni Oulsdanding and Interest
specific receivables amount awstinding at any point of tima

Series O (201 G-1707 at| 691,000,000 Exclusive charge over |08 Time of amount Ouistanding and Tnierest
specific receivables ameunl wutsiandimg al any point of time

Series C (261718 &0 BCLO00M  Exclusive charge aver 1.00 Time of amound Outsianding and Inierest
specific receivables amount oulstanding al any peintof Lme

Series C (20060 Twe 100 |30,000.000  Exclusive charpe owver |.00 Time of ameunt Outstanding and Intarest
speeific receivables amount outstanding al any point of 1ime

Series C{20i6-1 7)1 3l SLOOMGO0  Exclusive charpe aver 1.00 Time of ameunt Outstanding and Interest
specifiv receivables mnounl oustanding al any point of time

‘Tatal 13,049 13,049,000,




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
as ar 37 March 2018

{Currency ; %)

5 Leng term borrowiags (Continued)

Security and other terms of debentures are as follows : (Continned)

Termns of repayment of debentares

Asat 31 March 2018

Debentures - secnred

Klaturity (03 years 3-8 years =5 yeurs Total
Rate of imte rest

10.85% | 50,000,600 - 150,000,000
POLEd% 1,500,000 000 1,500,000,000
10,54 % 1,000,000,000 - - 1, 600.200.000
10.84% 250,000,000 - 250,000,000
10,75% 300,000,000 - - 300,000,000
10704 700,000,000 - 00,0, 000
10.70% 1,250,600,000 - - 1.250,000,000
10.25% B0,000,000 - £0,000,000
10,00 % 174,000,000 - 174,000,000
10.00% 800,000,000 - $00.000,000
10.00% 200,000,006 B - 200,000,000
10.00% 746,000,000 - Tdib 000 000
10.006% 651,000 000 - 691,000,600
B k5% - - $7 000,000 997,600,000
Q.80 50.000,000 - 40,000,000
3. 80% (00000, 040 - - 100,006,006
975 % £, 500,000,000 - - 1,500,000 000
2559 SEO00 008 - 51,000,600
Zern coupon 1,300,060, 200 - - |, 300,000,000
Total 11,052 000 D00 - 947,000,304 12,049,000 000




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
as o 37 March 2018

{Currancy : €}

5 Long term borrowings (Continued)

Security and other terms of debeniures are as foltows : {Continued)

Termas of repayment of debenpzres

As at 31 March 2017

Debentures - seenred

Maturity 0-3 years 33 years =8 years Tatal
Hate alinterest

| 1005 | 000,000,000 - - 1,000,000,000
10.75% - 00,000,000 . 50,000,000
10,85% | 50,000,000 - - 130,000,000
[0 84% | 300,000,600 - - 1,500,000 000
10,84 1,000,000,000 - - 1,000,500, 000
10844 250,000,000 - - 250,000,000
9.75% - 1,500, L0, D00 - 1,500,000,000
10.70% T00,600,000 - - 00,000,000
[ 70 1,250,000 01 - 250,000,000
9.83% - - 097,000, {0 907 0000
10,0085 00,006,000 B - BO0,000,000
160025 200,(:)0,000 - - 200,000,000
10.00% 46,000,000 - - T4, (00,000
10.25% 20,000,000 - - /0,000,000
10.00% 174,000,000 - - | 74,000,000
10.00% 621,000,000 - B G91,000,000
9.80H% 60,000,000 - - 60,000,000
2.80% [DRLTRHE - - 100,000,000
2.35% 31,000,000 - - 31,006,000
Lot cepon T, 300,000,000 - n 1,300, 000,000
Tukul 16,052 041,00 2,000,000,004 S97.000,000 13,0149,000,004




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continned)
as ol 3F March 2048

{Currency - &)

s Long term borrowings (Continued)

Security and other terms of debentures are as follows ; (Contivued)

Terms of repayment of debeoferes

As 2t 31 Mareh 2018

Debentures - nnsecnred

Maturity -3 years 3-5 pears =5 years Tatal
Rate of interest

11.15% - 500,000.000 - 300,000,000
b0 - 300,000,000 - 300,000,600
11.00% - 200,000,000 - 200,500,000
PO 250,040,000 - - 236,000,000
11.00% 10 0000,000 - B 1,000,000, 00
11.00% 300,000,000 - - 500,900,000
11.06% S0, 006 L0 - - 300,000,00H
11.00% - - 300,000,600 500,000,000
10.85% 1,000,000.000 - - 1,300,600,000
10.E2% 1 560,000,000 - - | 30,000,000
10.50% 500,000,000 - - 500,000,000
8,654 - - 2,500.000.000 2,500 000,000
Zero coupon | 000,000,000 - - 1.000,000,000
Tutal 4,900,840,000 1,000,000,040 3,000,000,000 £,900, 060,000

Terms of repayment of debentures
Axat 31 Mapch 2017

Bebentures - unsecureyd

Maturity 0-3 yoars 3-8 years =8 years Total

Rate of interest

10.323% 150,000,000 - - 150,000,000
MO0 - 304,000,000 - J00,000.000
JR - 00, D00, 00 - 20600 000
[ FHET - Abg, 000,000 - SO0, (K, D00
17.00% 250,000,000 - - 250,000,000
(B EE 1,000,0060,000 - - 1000 000,000
11.00% S00,00:,000 - u 300,000,000
[1.60% 300,000,000 - - 00,000,000
9909, - - 2,500.000,000 2.500,000,000
[0.B3% - 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
11.00% - - 500,000,000 500,000,060
10.50% S00,00¢,000 - - 00,000,000
Zero goupai 1,006 000,000 - - 1,000, (00, 00

Tara) 3,90,000,000 2,000,000,000 3,000,000,00) 8,300,000,060




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continned)
as at 31 March 2015

{Curmmency : ¥)
5 Long term barrowings (Centinued)

Security and other terms of term loans are as follows : (Conifnued)

Asat 3] March 20158
Terms of repayment ol terms loans

‘Ferm loans [rom banks - secured by way of ivpothecation of receivables i.e. loans and advances.

Nnturity 8-} years 3-5 years =5 yeurs Tota)
Rare of interest

833 % 40 10.23% annually 9,188,739,3235 4,384,707 649 4.285,165,804 17,858,703,068
Tatal 9,188,739,525 4,384.797,64% 4,.245,165,594 11LRSH 703,068

Az at 3 March 117

Terms of repayment of teriis loans

Term loans from banls - secured by way of hypothecation of receivables Le. oans aod zdvaoees,

Mztarity 0-3 years 3.5 years =8 yerrs Tuotal

Rate of interesi
3.50 % do 11% annually 7,602,544 889 302,987 {45 4383, 473,323 15,789,005 256

Tutal 602,544,889 3,802,987,045 4.383,473,313 15,75%,045,256




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
as «f 37 March 20418

{(Currency : 3)

As at Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
6 Deferred tax asset / (ability) (net)
Deferred tax assefs
Provision {or gratuity 5,159,324 445,552
Provision for standard assets, sub-standurd assets and doubtful assets 239,506,218 73,286,285
Provision for compensated absence 3,321,307 3,438,389
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation 15,053,246 -
Othey employee benefis 187,949 224,046
{Gross deferred inx assels 283,228,054 8i,364272
Deferred tax lizbilities
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation - 340337
Reserve Created wis 36(1)(viii) 107,429,386 61,910,504
Unamortized bomowing cost 50,732,390 54946217
Gross deferred tax liabilities 158,161,770 117,197 038
Net Deferred tax asset / (lizbility) 125!066!284 {35.832.786)
7 Long-term provisions
Provision lor emplovee benefits
Gratuiny* 14,358,542 12,357.734
Other employee benefit 537,855 647,382
Giher provisions
{a) Provisions against standard assels*¥ 179,385,105 159,471,360
tb} Provision for sub standard asseis** 399,656,086 23816117
{c) Provision for doubeful assets** 176,872,017 18,433,179
170,809,693 2147395772
*Refer note 30
**Refernole 31
3 Short-term borrewings
Secared
E.oans repayabic on demand
Short term loans from baniks* 3245979 -
Unsecuered

Othter loans and advances

Commercial Papers (Net off unamortized cost) - 243202 060

I24.059,796 243,201,060

* Secured by way of hypothecation of housing loans given by the Company. These are Tepayable on demand and carry interest rate of §.60% to 11.35% per
annum.

9 Trade payables

Creditors

Due to Miero, Stmall and Medivm Enterprises® - -

e to others 15,000,802 129,547,242
19.000,802 129,547 243

*Refer note 335




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
as ar 31 March 20118

(Currency :3)

i Other current Habilities

Current maturities of Tong term borowings
Inierest accrued bul nod due on bormowings
Statutory liabilities

Book overdrall

Salary and bonus payable

Die 10 Micro, Smatl and Medivm Enterprises®
Bue to others

*Refer note 33

1T Short-term provisiong

Provision for employes benefits
Graluity*
Cther employee benefiis
Compensated absences
Other provisions
Frovigion for expenses
Provision for taxes { Nei of Advanee Tax and Tax
Deducted at Scurce Y R5 235,596,374 (PY RBs.
394,397 218))
Contingent Provision against standard assets**
Provision for sub standard assels*™
Provision for doubtful assets*+

*Reler note 30
**Refer note 31

As at
31 March 2018

8,478,514,730
2,112,015,485
18,926,400
618,715,582
34,015,517
5,319,028
33,002,926

Az at
31 Mareh 2017

3,203,922 343
1.638.000.971
14,814,108
1,503,664
70,3587 406
5,005,697
152,893 809

11,356,509.668

3 0186,527 998

406,007 401,027
428,775 -
9,504,656 9,935,242
11,659,834 47,381,180

142,169 330,533
6,861,296 5,362,206
3,829,976 799961
4,691,367 3,878,288

42,524,580 68,088,436

i
oy

. —
TV )

58
L )c?//'f
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
as at 34 March 2048

{Currency : T

As at Asal
31 Marech 2018 31 March 2017
13 Long-term loans and advances
Sevnred, considered good
Home Loans *
Loans to others
Standard assets {considered good) 44.832,634,889 39.829,754,0040
Sub standard assets 1,642,463,169 158,774,117
Doubtiui assets 481,438,126 73,732,718
Loans to related parties
Standard assets {considered good) 2,618,404 10,371,575
usecnred, considered pood
Security deposit 54,616,562 51,267.220
Capital advances 5,240,302 32,514,024
Advance income tax (Net of provision CY Rs 611,821,879, PY Rs. 214,377,526) 1,192,567 1,467,884
134,135,438 189,384,872

Unamortized borrowing cost

47.161,389,453 40,347,266,100

* Loans granted by the Company are secured by equitable morigage! registered mortgage of the property and/or undertaking to creale SECUITY
andfor personal guarantees.

14 Current investments
Current Investments (Unquoted - at lower of cost or market value)
Investments in Mutual Funds

Cureent Maturity of Long Ferm Investment (at cost unless otherwise stated)

[nvesiments in Mumal Funds
Total

- 2,798,254,851

- 2,798,254,85¢1

Aggregale book value of quoted investments

Aggregate book value of unquoted investments 2,7985,254,851

Aggregaie markel value of quoted invesiments .

Apgregale provision made for diminution in value of invesimenis -

Detaifs of Current Invesiments

No of Units

Relianee medium term fund - direct weelely dividend - 38,112,154

Reliance money manager find - direct growth plan growth option - -

Motilal Oswal Most Ultra Short Term Bond Fund - Direct Pian-Growth option - 71,130,737

Franklin India Ultra Short Bond Fund Super Institutiona! Flan - Direcl - 35895345

Invesco India Meditim Term Bond Fund - Direct Plan Anual - 482 959
- 171,621,194

Details

No. of units - 171,621,154

- 2,799,563.604

Total market value of unquoted investment
- 2,798,254.851

Total book valuc of unqueted investment

S E5 -LTrfédc receivables

. Unsecwréd, considered good

--_G)ulsi'éritilﬁ'g for a period less than six months 75,995,784 90,438,343

75,9958 786 00.438,343




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
as at 3f March 20718

{Currency : 3)

16  Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents
Bazlances with banks {current accaunis}
Deposits having maturity of less than 3 months
Cash in hand

Other bank balances
Deposits having maturity between 3 to 12 months

17  Short-term loans and advances

Secured, considered good

Howme Loans *
Loans to aihers
Slandard assets (considered good)
Sub standard assets
Doubtiul assets

Loans o related pastics
Standard assets {considered good)

Unsecured, considered good

Advance o employees
Luans to saff

Advance payment of interesi
Prepaid expenses
Unamertized borrowing cost
Service tax credit receivable
GST Credii receivable
(lher advances

As at
31 ivlarch 2018

As at
31 March 2017

$11,318,230 1,569,006,632
- 50,000,000
37,149,991 .
848,468,221 1,612,006,632
25,000,000 25,000,000
873,468,221 £,644,006,632
1,587,225,724 1,337,843 386
58,138,007 5,333,071
17,088,226 2,476,612
936,318 899,665
3,807,092 4,455,345
3,162,989 877,550
303,372 421,678
2,441,365 1,330,210
64,457,628 66,914,163
6,342,152 12,540,654
69,960 -
108,038 .
1,744,047.871 1,433,092, 834

¥ Loans granted by the Company are secured by equitablc mortgage/ registered mortgage of the property and/or undertaking io create security

and/or personal guarantees.

18 Other curvent assets

interest accrued but not due on home loans

Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposiis with banks
EMI /Pre EMI receivables on home loans

Insurance ciaim receivable

Stock of acquire properties (held for sale or disposal)
Other receivable [fom related parties

309,160,926 162,713,967
2,678,177 3,395,440
162,471,506 33,651,085
9,551,682 15,014,327
229,150,890 .
2,591,349 .
715,614,530 214,974,829




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
Jor the vear ended 315t March 2618

{Cumency : ¥)

19  Revenue from operations

Interest income on foans
Pracessing Fees
Other operating income

20 Other income

Dividend income on mutual funds
Interest on (ixed deposits with banks
Net gain on sale of investments

21 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds
Stail welfare expenses

Gratuity*

Employees Stock Oplion expenses**

*Refer nole 3¢
#* Reler note 33

22  Finance costs

Interest on debentures*

Inierest on term toans/ Cash credii
Discount on commercial papers
Other borrowing eogis

For the year ended
31 March 2018

For the year ended
31 March 2017

5,912,229,773 3,978,614,084
331,373,484 551,861,781
219,762,332 398,748 679
¢,463,365,589 4,925,324 544
2,199,589 15,398,232
8,978,636 5,577.333
150,089,478 757,647,259
161,267,703 778,622,824
496,805,616 378,705,429
27,261,495 13,438,535
4,012,030 3,179,379
2,005,788 9,556,515
14,522,026 76,552
544,606,955 204,556,411
1,942,318,754 2,005,381 ,881
1,691,276,761 1,150.656,665
24,859,941 213,140,310
117,836,920 120,274,067
3,776,289,376 3,498,453.92%

* Amaunt after adjustment of Premium on Redemption of Non-Convertibie Debenture of Rs Rs 283,480 290 against securities premium

account.
23  Provision for contingencies
Provision on standard assels

Provision on sub standard asseis
Provision on doubefut assets

21,412,925 81,404,167
383,869,984 18,798,776
159,252,417 22,311,467
564,535,326 127,514 410




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Confinued)
Jor the year ended 31st March 2018

{Currency : 3)

24

Other expenses

Lepal & professional charges
Commission and brokerage

Valuation charges

Rent

Business promotion expenses

Filing fees

Printing & stationery

Travelling and conveyance

Computer maintznance & software charges
Car running expenses

Data processing charges

Bad debts written-off

Communication and data charges
Audilor's remuncration (refer note no. 28)
Power and fuel

Insurance

Advertisement and markeling expenses
Membership & subscription fees

Rates & taxes

Corporate Social Responsibitity Expense®
Miscallancous expenses

For the year ended
31 March 2018

For the year ended
31 March 2017

46,286,041 94,306,939
9,028,909 21,341 636
25,916,223 45225223
115,901,282 75,063,735
11,179,496 17,684,210
24,335 1,690,600
12,731,856 11,665,154
26,524,838 15,458,859
1,423,960 799,521
3,005,846 1,108,474
42,771,691 16,229,769
715,253,649 -
24,562,007 13,060,566
3,877,078 3,930,446
18,841,289 9.910.203
4,441,087 1,943,474
5,713,630 161,820
205,080 336,938
29,596,356 1,487,320
14,550,000 4,434,000
71,535,252 56,475,022
1,189.369,524 392,3713.959

* Company is required (o contribute to Comporate Social Responsibility {CSR) activity as per CSR Rules under ihe Companics Act, 2013

During the year Company has speitt Rs, 14,550,000 oul of required sum of Rs. 14,512,190,

Y Dl




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Nofes to financial statements (Congdirued)
for the vear ended 3ist March 2018

{Curreney ; 7)

25 Segmental Reporting

The Company is primarily engaged into business of providing ioans for purchase or eonstruction of residential houses. Further the Company does not
have any separate geographical sepment in Indix. As such there are no separie reportable segment as per AS 17 *Segment Reporting.

26 Related parties

(A) Namesof related parties by whom contrel is cxercised

Passionale Investment Management Private Limiied - Ultimate helding Company
Matilal Oswal Financial Services Limited - Intermediate Holdiag Company
Motilat Oswal Securities Limited - Holding Company

Motilal Gswat investment Advisors Limited - Fellow Subsidiary Company
Wotilat Oswal Wealth Management Private Limited - Fellow Subsidiary Company

{B} Keymanagerizl personnel

Meatilal Ogwal - Non Executive Director and Chaimman
Raamden Agrawal - MNon Executive Director

Anil Sachidanand - Managing Direclor and Chiel Executive Gificer
Mavin Agarwal - Non Executive Director

Transactions with related parties are as enumerated below:

Enrticulars As at Asat
31 Mureh 2018 31 hiarch 2037
Transaction during he yenr
Relmbursement of expenses by ihe Campany
hotilal Cswal Seeurities Limiiad
- Sundry expenscs 14,032,614 65,7
- fem 03,470,160 44,645.220
Matilaf Ozwal Financial Sepvices Limiged
- Eleeiricity expenze - 136,184
Emplayer cumpensation expense by the Company
Matilal Ozwal Financizl Senvices Limited 1235031 E
Employee compensyliun expense recovery by the Compa ny
Maoti [al Osweal Securities Limited 3,935,145 -
iolilal Oswal Financial Senvices Limited ER K -
Lacwi faken
Matilal Oswal Securities Limited 27,500,000 -
Luan repnid
Motilal Oswal Secunpies Limited 27,500,000 -
Loan repayment received
Arnil Sachidanand 716,121 GRE, 087
Arranger fees paid
Motilal Qswal Wealth Management Limited - 12,136,000
Remuneration paid including acernal fer compensted nbsences *
Anil Savhidanand 32801070 26,614,074
Interest reecived
Anif Sachidanand 236,118 465,833
Costomer referral fees receivad
tlouilal Oswal Securitis Limiied - 2,500,000

h *Ihe above Mures do not mclude provision for pratiy to the mansging directar. Gizatuity ¥s actuarially determined for the Company as a whele and scparale figure for fhe mas Iaging

. dlire noil available,



ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial siatements (Continied)
for the vear ended 3 st March 2018

(Curtency : )
26 Related parties

(B} Keymanagerial personnel (Continued)

Transictions with related parties are s enumerated below: {Coniinned)

Partienlars Asal Asg at
31 Maych M1% M March 2017

Subiseription of equity shazes incloding premivem

Mouilal Oswal Securilies Limited 300,000,078 1,643,830 067

totifal Oswal Finencial Setvices Limited 349,990 9% 280,000,335

hiotilal Ctawal Investment A dvisors Limiled 349,999,291 -

Motilal Oswal Wealth Managetent Limited 500,000, -

Aail Sackidanard - 17,115,000

Muvin Agarwal - M, 165 000

Closing balance

Secority Deposil

Motilal Oswal Securivies 1 imiled 34,735,050 30,735,050

Balunce payable

kadilal Osweal Secunries Limited 3,249,208 EER O]

Moetilal Owal Financipl Services Limiled X, ue7 164,052

Madilol Qawal Weakll Manugement Lintied - 12,474,002

Balames Recrivible

totilal Qswal Secontics Limiled 1,555,721 2a1A00

Matilal Ozwal Financial Services Limited 65,627

Anil Sachidanand 10,554,719 11,270,340

27  Earnings per share

En accordance wilh Accounting Standard 20 on Earnings per share, the computalion of earnings per share is sel out below:

Parliculnrs As i As at
31 harch 2018 3 Murch 20H7

Profit avpilable for equity share holdess 314,855,330 820,692,803

Weighted average number of equity shares 4 048,054,217 4,206,363 036

Basic carmimgs per share (Rs) 006 0.19

Panfit available lar equiny share holders 314,855,330 HI0,593 403

Weighted average number of shares for basic eaming per share 4,948.054,217 4.296,369.036

Dritwiive effect of outstanding stock options 36,586,514 11,274,266

Weighted average msanber ol sharcs for diloted caming pel shage 4,974,640, 737 4,307,644 602

Dilmezd earnings per share (Rs.) .06 LERL




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continred)
Jor the year ended 315t March 2018

{Currency : T

28 Auditor's remuncration:

Particulnrs Asal As at
3T Muarcl 2008 3E Mareh 2017
AR auditar
Statulory apdh 2,050,000 2.000,000
Lizmited review of quarerly results 1,050,000 1,050,000
100,000 3,030,000
For certilication work 477,200 456,320
Out af pocket expensus 540 F7.284
Service tay / GST* 456636 93,684
Tulat 4,120,3% 4,277,288
*Amount includes Service (nx ¢ Goods and service tax for which CENVAT credit svailed.
29 Contingent liabilities and commitments
a. Contingent Habilities: NIL
b, Commitments:
Partlenlars As at Asnt
31 Marci 2018 31 March 2017
Cominilments not provided for ;
- Commitmenss relaled o loans snction bul wndspwn 804,980,353 261618 AR5
- Commitments related to loans sanctinn but partially mndrmwn 202,955,044 1,608,056.33(
Tatul 21,817,935,707 3250674816
30 Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) - Employee Benefits
A} Defined contribuiion plan :
Partteniars As at As at
31 Mareh 218 A1 March 2017
Emiployes®s conuribution 1o provident fund 21,608,072 11,197,345
Employer's conlnibuiion 10 ESIC 4,036,536 222,149
Emplover's cantribunon 1o Mational Peasion Scheme 139,895 -
‘Total 27,184,503 13415495

B) Drefined benefit plar :

The details of the Company’s post- retirement benefit plans for its emptoyees including whole time directors ate riven helow which is as certified by the
actuary and relied upon by the auditors.

Principal actuarial assumptions at (ke hislance sheee date

Particnlars As ab Asul

31 March 2018 3 March 2017
Interest £ Discound Rae .85%% .63
Rate of increase in compensation 13.13% 15.00%%
Emplayee attrition rate (Past Sevicr) {PS) I'8: 0o 37 : i5.65% PS- Do 37 0 10,730
Expected average remaining service 513 .53




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statemenis (Continsicd}
Jor the vear ended 3 st March 2018

(Currency ;33
30 Disclosure pursuant te Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) - Employee Benefiis (Continued)
B} Befined benefit plan : (Condmed)

Changes in the preseal value of the defined benefic obligation are as follows:

Particulars As #t As at
3 March 1018 31 Marel 2017
Pressent vlng of obligation at Lhe bepinning of the vear 11,758,761 3,202,248
Current service cost 14,593,619 34507538
Fast service cosl H0E75 -
Imierest cosl BE3560 239,848
Benefit paid - -
Curtailmeal cost - N
Sentlement cost - -
Mel aciugniat pain o loss recognized inthe vear (13.821,0003 3,700,100
Prosent vabue o obligation at the end of the vear 15,095,907 12,758,761
Falr walue of plan assers
Particulirs Asat Asut
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Present value of obligation at the beginming of the vear - -
Actoal return on plan assets - -
Centnbutions - -
Benefi paid - -
Fair valuc of plan assetz a1 end of periad - -
Funded stars {inctuding unrecopnized pas setvice cost) (15,005,907 112,758 760
Excess of scwal pver estimated regurn of plan assels - -
Nole - The Company do¢s 50l Iave any plan assets as at 31 March 208 (31 March 3017 Rs, Nil)
Expericnce history
Barticuliss Asal Asat
31 March 2018 3 March 2017
(Gaim)ilogs on oblipation due 10 chanpe ih assumplion {4,846,002) 36%6 660
Experignce {pain¥nss on ahlizatian (B,275.00°7) 20240
Actuarial gain'loss) on plan asseis - .
Amounis to be recagalzed in the balance shect
Prrticnlars AS ek Azt
3i March 2018 M Muarch 2077
Present value of abligation 2t the end ol he year 15,005,007 12,7587 |
Fair value of plon assets at cnd of period - -
Funded status (15,095,907} {12,7:8,761)
Unrecognized acturial paind{loss) - -
Unrecognized Past Service Cost - non vesled benclits 331,358 -
Met assetsliabilinyy reonpnized in balance shest 14,764,541 (12,758,761




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes fo financial statements (Condrned)
Jor the year ended 3 15t Marel 2018

(Currency ; €)
30 Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) - Em ployee Benefits (Continied)
5} Defined benefic plan : (Contited)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit oblipatton are as follows: {Continued)

Expense recognized in the statement of profit 2nd loss sceount

Pariiculars Asal As ot
M Wareh 2048 31 Mareh 2017
Current service cost 14,553,619 3,607,538
frierest cost 53561 230,248
Past service cost fnon vesied benefiis) 662,717 -
Fasi service cost (vesied benefjis) 45,258 -
Unrecognized past service cost - 160 vested benefils (331,358} -
Expeoted returmn on plan asseis B -
Met acturial geind { loss) recognized for the period (13,521 0093 5,704,129
Espense recofnized in Lhe statement of profil and loss nceount 2,15, 748 9,356,514
Mavements in the liability recognized in balance sheet
Partioulirs As al Asal
31 March 2018 31 Murch 2017
Cpening net lizbilioe 12,758,761 3,002,296
Exproses recognized 2,005,788 955,515
Employer's contrbutions . -
Closing net {iabiliy 14,764,547 12,758,761
Claging provisions at the end af the year 14,764, 5% 12,758,761
Current Liabiline 6,007 401,027
Man-Current Liability 14,358,542 12,357,734
Defined benefit plans
Farxiiculars Asul At al
31 March 20148 3 March 2017
Diefmed benefit oldipution 14,764,549 12,758 761
1Har assets [IEN T L {12738,761)
Experience adjustments :
Cin plan liabilgies (13,821,005} 3700,129
O plan assels - -




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statemenis (Contfnued)
for the year ended 3 1st March 2048

[Curreney : )

31 Provision in respect of siandard, sub-standard, doubtiul and loss assets are recorded in aecordance with Companies
policy as stated in note 2.7 ¢

Fartienlars Fiausing Lonms Non-Heusing Loans
Curront Yerr
Standard Asset
Brinciple oulstanding 46,558 459,644 3,162.98¢
Provisions 186,213,835 12,652
Sub-standard wsseiy
Principle cuistanding 1,718,870,382 -
Provisions A08A86,062 -
Droubi ful osget
Prineiple outstanding 514,651,338 -
Proviziens 181 563,682 -
Teral
Principle cutstanding 35, T21.581,165 3,162,984
Provizigns T16,283, 784 11,652
Less:
Tonal
EMI DeltorPre EMI iniersst 162,471,506 -
Frovision on the above 7,870 445 -
el batance
Franctple outstanding 48,619,500 854 3,162,989
Provisions T6B,613,33% 11652
Previows Year
Standord Asscl
Principle aumsianding 41,206,343,856 377,550
Frovisions 164,830,453 35100
Sub-standard assers
Principle ourstanding 164,107,188 -
Prowisions 24,616,078 .
Puoubnlul asset
Principle nutstanding Th200,329 -
Provisions 12311467 -
Total
Principle putsamding 41.446,659,373 877.550
Provisions 211,757,600 3310
[ess:
Tanal
EMT Beblort're EMI interest (37.474.539) -
Provision ot the above (14,582) -
a1 balance
Principle outstanding 41,419,164,534 377,350
Pravisions TLad3nid ERATH
investmenis
Cortont Year
Standard Assels
Principle sutstanding - -
I'rovisions - -
Previows Year
Principle sutstanding
Tolal nutstond ing - -
Froviziong ) ’




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)
for the vear ended 17sr March 2018

{Curreney © T

L)
I

Pisclosure pursuant to civcular no. NHB CND/DRS/Pol circular 61/2013-14 duted 7 April 2014 issucd by NHE,

Statutary reserve

Particulars

Balance at the heginning of the year

a} Slalutory reserve (As per Section 29C ol The Widional Housing Bank Act, 1987}

b Amount of special reserve w's 38017 (vii) of Income Tax Ael, 1961 taken in (0 account for the purpoze of slanorny ressve
undor Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Additlon Fappzopriation £ withdrawaki duvlag sl yair

Add-

a1 Amount wanslemed as per Sectien 23C of The Mational Housing Bank 4c1, 1987,

U Aunount of specinl reserve ws 36617 (vili) of newme Tas Acl, 1961 taken io to aceoum Tor the purpose of siatetory resecve
under Section 29C of the NHB Ad, 1937

Lossr

&) Amount spproprizte @ per Section 297 of The Wational Houging Bank Act, 1987,

by Asrownd of withdrawn from speeiat reserve wig 36013 (viii) of lncome Tax Act. 1981 taken in to account For the Furpase of
statutary rescrve under Section 200 af the NHB Ay, 1947

Balance at the end of the year

a) Statureny reserve {Ax pur Section 29C of The National Housing Bank Ac, 1957)

b} Amaunt of special reserve ufs J6{1) (vii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 teken in 10 account for the putpose af slatuiory Tescrve
upidcr Section 23C of the NHE Act, 1937,

Tatnl

Ag L
31 March 2018

AS al
3i March 2017

60,634,252 -
178,890,731 94,346,422
- 63,634 257
128,542,247 04,544,305
9,634,151 59,634,252
07432478 78,390,731
377,067,130 148,524,041
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Contineed)
Jor e vear endedd 315t Murch 2018

(Currency ;%)

34

[
i

36

Operating leases

The Company has taken a car under operating feases. Gross rental cxpenses charged for the year ended 31 March 2018 aggregaled Rs 316,998/ (PY R,

8629844 ) which has been included under the head aiher expenses - Rent in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

The Company has taken various offices on operating lease for (e perind which ianges {rom 12 months o 60 months with an oplion w renew he lease by
mulual conzent on mutually agreeable terms. Gross rental expenses charged for (he year ended 31 March 20148 agzregaied Ry 111163794 / (PY Rs.

67,707,357/} which has heen inchuded under the head olher expensas - Rent in the Staement of Profit and Loss,

Expected future minimum cosmuiments duing the sou-cancellabie period under the lease wrangements are as {ollows:

As ai
3 March 201 %

Particulars

EA N |
3372401

Wiihim one year
Lader than one yeur but nol later than fivz years

Fater than {vve vears

As 3k

31 March 20§ 7
1,706,760

605 880

Details of dues {o micro, small and medium enterprises

The company has sent letiers to suppliers to confim whether they are covered under Micro, Small and Mediun Enterprises Development &ct 20016
{MSMED Act 2006) as well as they have fifled required memorandum with peescribed authorities. Ouwt of the lelters sent 10 the partizs, some
confirmation have been received till date of finalisation of Balance Sheel Based on the confirmations received. the autstanding amounts payabie 1o

vendors cavered under Micro, Smalf and Medium Enterprises Development Aet 2006 are given below,

IPuriiculars

As i
31 March 2018

I The principal amourt cemaming enpaid al the end of the vear R319.028
2. The interest amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year, B
? The amount af sierest paid by the buyer under MSMED Aci, 2006 aloty with the amounts ol the payment made 10 the .
supplier beyond the appocnted day during cech accounting vear
4 The amount of interast due and payable tor the perod af delay in making pavnent (which have heen paidd bt beyond the
appemicd day during Lthe year) but withow addeg the interes spagified under Micro Smea] and Medion Esttermene
Bevelopment Ay, 2000
3. The amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the principal s been paid bul imerest under e MSKED -
At 2008 not pad)
@ The amount ol interest acerued and remaining unpaid ai the end of accownling year -
7. The amount of funther inierest duc and payable even in the succesding vear. wistil such date when the interest dues s -
abeve sre actually paid 1o Lhe small enterprise, Tor the purpese of disallowence as a deduetible expenditore undar seeiton 23

SR04

The bidance ol MSNTED puiies as a1 the end of the vear

Asat
31 March 2017

3005 607

3,005,697

Disclosure pursuant to circular no. NHB/ND/DRS/POL-N0.35/2010-11 dated October 11, 2014 and

NHB.HFC.CG-DIR.1I/MDE&CEQ/2016 dated February 9, 2017 issued by NHB.-

Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR)

Notification No.

Asat
31 March 2018

Fartigulars

CRAR (43 3778
CRAR - Tier | Cogital (%3] A5.52%
CRAR - Trer 1T Capilal (%) 2.26%
Amount of subordinated debi raised as Tier - 1 Capsial {Considered lor Tier 1 capilal - Rs 3000 Laldhs) SU0,L00, G

Amount raised by tsare o perpetual debt Instruments

As at
31 March 2017

JBLH00, 00




ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Coniined)
Jor the year ended 3 st March 2018

{Currency : 3}

36 Diselosure pursuant o cireular no. NHB/ND/DRS/POL-N0.35/2010-11 dated October i1, 2010 and Notification No.
NHB.HFC.CG-DIR.1/MD&CEQ/2016 dated February 9, 2017 issued by NHB. (Continned)

1N Exposure to Real estate seetor

Particutars Asat As at
31 March 2018 T Maech 2007

Calepory

Ay Lrirect exposure

{1} Residential mortgape:

Lending fully secured by morigage on residential property that is of will be oceupied by e borrowsr o that is Tented:
Housing Loan up o Rs |5 Lacs 35,929,006, 908 IR.T90 268 437
Housisg Loan more than s 15 Laes 12,688,038,233 12619216395

(ii) Camme reial real esiate:

Lending secured by marlpages on commercial real csteics {office building, rewil space, mullipopose ¢ommercial - -
premises, mulli-family residential buildings, multi-lenanted commercial premises, industiial or ware hepse spece, hotels, fand
acquisitions, development and eonstructian, ete,y Esposure would alse include non-fund based {MFB) imils;

{iiF} Tnvestment in mortgage backed securities (MBS} and other securidsed CXnSures;
ta) Resicdential - -

(b) Commercial real esiate . _

It} Indireet exposure
Fund based anet non fund based exposures on Malioal Hewsing bank (NFB) and Hewsing Finance Companies {HFCs) - -
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ASPIRE HOME FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Continued)

Sor the year ended st March 2018

{Corrency : )

61 The previous year figures have been regrouped / re-classified, wherever necessary to confirm the current presentation,

ForBS R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accoutants
Firm's Registration No: 101248 W/AW-100022

ondrtis

Vaibhav Shah
Partner
Membership No: 117377

tmbai
21 May 2018

For and on behalf of (he Board of Directors of
Aspire Heme Finance Corporation Limited

MW il Sachidanand
Chairman Managing Director & CEO
DIN : 00024503 DIN : 02698132

alpesk™Ojha
mancial Qfficer

Murmbai
21 May 2018



2300/BTL/CL/18-19/DEB/54
Date: August 17, 2018

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited
Motilal Oswal Tower, Level 11,

Junction of Gokhale & Sayani Road,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025

Kind Attn: - Mr. Sanjay Chaturvedi (Sr. VP & Head - Treasury)

Dear Sir,

Consent to act as Debenture Trustee for the, Listed/Unslisted, Secured/Unsecured, Redeemable,
Non-Convertible Debentures aggregating upto Rs. 500 Crores

This is with reference to our discussion we had regarding appointment of Beacon Trusteeship
Limited as Debenture Trustee for Listed/Unlisted, Secured/Unsecured, Redeemable, Non-
Convertible Debentures aggregating upto Rs. 500 Crores to be raised by your company.

In this regard, we are pleased to be associated with your esteemed organization as Debenture
Trustee for the said Debentures issuances on following trusteeship remuneration:

Acceptance fee: Rs. 50,000/~ plus applicable taxes (One Time Fees)

Service charges: Rs. 1,50,000/- plus applicable taxes payable every year in advance.
First such payment would become payable from Execution of
Documents till 31.03.2019 on pro rata basis for the first year; there
after service charges are payable on 30 April till the completion of

transaction.

Validity: This consent is valid for a period of 3 months from the date of this
letter and in the event of the issue not being placed or in the event of
any increase in the size of the issue or any structural change, a fresh
letter of revalidation from the Trustees will be necessary.

All Out of pocket expenses and statutory dues would be reimbursable on actual basis within 30
days of the claim.

Yours faithfully, We accept the above terms
For Beacon Trusteeship Limited For Aspire Home Finance Corporation
Limited
Authorised Signatory Authorised Signatory
BEACON TRUSTEESHIP LTD.

Corporate Office : 4C & D, Siddhivinayak Chambers, Gandhi Nagar, Opp MIG Cricket Club, Bandra East (E), Mumbai 400051
Regd Office: F/201, Jai Balaji CHS Ltd, Plot no. 23, Sector 6, Nerul, Thane, Maharashtra -400706.| CIN: U74999MH2015PLC27128¢
Phone : 022-26558759 | Email : contact @beacontrustee,co.in | Website : www.beacontrustee,co.in



Ratings CRISIL

CONFIDENTIAL An S&P Global Company

ASHFCL/204558/NCD/08132018/1
September 21, 2018

Mr. Anil Sachidanand

Managing Director & CEO

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited
Motilal Oswal Tower

Gokhale Road, Prabhadevi

Mumbai - 400025

Dear Mr. Anil Sachidanand,

Re: CRISIL Rating on the Rs.1000 Crore Non-Convertible Debentures of Aspire Home Finance
Corporation Limited

All ratings assigned by CRISIL are kept under continuous surveillance and review.
Please refer to our rating letter dated August 17, 2018 bearing Ref. no.: ASHFCL/204558/NCD/08132018

Please find in the table below the ratings outstanding for your company

S.No. | Instrument Rated Amount (Rs. in Crore) Rating Outstanding
1 Non-Convertible Debentures 1000 CRISIL A+/Stable

In the event of your company not making the issue within a period of 180 days from the above date, or in the
event of any change in the size or structure of your proposed issue, a fresh letter of revalidation from CRISIL
will be necessary.

As per our Rating Agreement, CRISIL would disseminate the rating along with outlook through its publications
and other media, and keep the rating along with outlook under surveillance for the life of the instrument.
CRISIL reserves the right to withdraw or revise the ratings assigned to the captioned instrument at any time, on
the basis of new information, or unavailability of information or other circumstances, which CRISIL believes,
may have an impact on the rating.

As per the latest SEBI circular (reference number: CIR/IMD/DF/17/2013; dated October 22, 2013) on
centralized database for corporate bonds/debentures, you are required to provide international securities
identification number (ISIN; along with the reference number and the date of the rating letter) of all
bond/debenture issuances made against this rating letter to us. The circular also requires you to share this
information with us within 2 days after the allotment of the ISIN. We request you to mail us all the necessary
and relevant information at debtissue@ecrisil.com. This will enable CRISIL to verify and confirm to the
depositories, including NSDL and CDSL, the ISIN details of debt rated by us, as required by SEBI. Feel free to
contact us for any clarifications you may have at debtissue@crisil.com

Should you require any clarifications, please feel free to get in touch with us.
With warm regards,

Yours sincerely,

LM Zﬂ—d \.‘_‘\:ﬁ;}-\;‘;;:," Je—

Rama Patel Nivedita Shibu
Director - CRISIL Ratings Associate Director - CRISIL Ratings

A CRISIL rating reflects CRISIL's current opinion on the likelihood of timely payment of the obligations under the rated instrument and
does not constitute an audit of the rated entity by CRISIL. CRISIL ratings are based on information provided by the issuer or abtained
by CRISIL from sources it considers reliable: CRISIL does not guarantee the completeness or accuracy of the infarmation on which the
rating is based A CRISIL rating Is not a recommendation to buy, sell, or hold the rated instrument, it does not comment on the market
price or suitability for a particular investor. All CRISIL ratings are under surveillance. Ratings are revised as and when circumstances so
warrant. CRISIL is not responsible for any errors and especially states that it has no financial liability whatsoever to the subscribers /
users / transmitters / distributors of this product. CRISIL Ratings|(atiiai¢dtera are available without charge to the public on the CRISIL

web site, www.cnisil.com. For the Iafwégpggrﬁfgﬁggg&%uﬁg éﬁs{mqﬁgﬁmﬁ‘m by CRISIL. please contact Customer

Service Helpdesk at 1800-267-1301.

CRISIL House, Central Avenue, Hiranandani Business Park, Powai, Mumbai - 400076. Phone: +91 22 3342 3000 | Fax: +91 22 4040 5800
www.crisil.com



